KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MEETING NOTICE AND PUBLIC HEARING
AGENDA
TUESDAY, APRIL 18, 2023

A meeting of the Kingsbury General Improvement District Board of Trustees will be held on Tuesday
April 18, 2023, at Kingsbury G.I.D. office, 255 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, NV, 89449, beginning at
5:00 p.m. The agenda and supporting material may be found on Kingsbury G.1.D. website (KGID.org),
under the News & Notices tab. Copies of the agenda were also posted at the following locations at
least 3 business days prior to the meeting day: Kingsbury G.I.D. Office, Stateline Post Office, Zephyr
Cove Post Office, and the Douglas County Administration Building at Lake Tahoe.

Remote attendance is available. To offer public comment before the Board meeting, members of the
public may submit public comments using one of the following methods: Using our drop box located
by the entrance to the district office, 255 Kingsbury Grade; fax to Kingsbury General Improvement
District, Attn: General Manager, at 775-588-3548, or email to mitch@kgid.org.

e To make public comment or to join the meeting by phone during the Board meeting, the public
must call 1-669-900-9128 and enter ID code 775-588-3548 with passcode 906347. Although
the public comment phone line can accommodate multiple incoming calls at once, if a member
of the public should get a busy signal, please call back.

¢ Public comment is limited to three minutes and will occur at the beginning and end of the Board
meeting and may also be invited during the Board's consideration of each action item, and
before action is taken. Please limit your comments to three minutes or less. Nevada Open
Meeting Law prohibits action on items not listed on the agenda. The link below can be used
to join the meeting by Zoom:

Meeting ID:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7755883548?pwd=UnF2YzBxb05Ya0pjWjRCNUNEMUFVZz09
Meeting ID: 775 588 3548

Passcode: 5883548

MISSION

STATEMENT

As a team, our employees and Board of Trustees provide water and sewer service, maintain roads
and drainage systems for the benefit of our customers using modern business systems in an efficient
courteous, and accountable manner which surpass standards set for public health, safety and the
environment.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify KGID by calling 775-588-3548
at least one day in advance of the meeting.



AGENDA

5:00 P.M.

1.
2.
3.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Notice: ALL MATTERS ON THE BOARD AGENDA ARE SCHEDULED WITH POSSIBLE BOARD
ACTION.

4.

Public Comment

(NO ACTION) This is the public’s opportunity to speak on any topic pertinent to the district and not
listed on this agenda, or to speak on those items appearing on the Consent Calendar. Public comment
will also be invited during the Board’s consideration of each action item, and before action is taken.
Please limit your comments to three minutes or less. Nevada Open Meeting Law (NRS 241.034)
prohibits action on items not listed on the agenda.

Approval of Agenda: For Possible Action: Items on the agenda may be taken out of order; two or
more agenda items may be combined for consideration; and items may be removed from the agenda or
discussion relating thereto delayed at any time.

Approval of Minutes: For Possible Action: Approval of the minutes for the Board of Trustees
meeting held on March 21, 2023.

NEW BUSINESS

07.
08.
09.
10.

1.

012

13

For Information and Possible Action: List of Claims March 2023
For Information and Possible Action: Financials Feb. 2023
For Information and Possible Action: Award Contract for Auditor Services
For Information and Possible Action: Award FY23 Waterline & Road improvement Construction
Services
For Information and Possible Action: Authorization to Close District Office on July 3™
. For Information and Possible Action: Policy Updates
a. Capital Asset Policy
b. Reserve Policy
c. Investment Policy
. For Information and Possible Action: Winter in Review

ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN ON ANY REPORTS OR CORRESPONDENCE:
Board Member Reports

Management Report

Attorney’s Report

Engineers Report

Correspondence

1
2
3.
4.
5
6

7.

. Announcements and Final Public Comment

For Possible Action; Adjournment

Next Board Meeting: May 16, 2023



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TUESDAY, MARCH 21, 2023

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at the Kingsbury General Improvement District office located
at 255 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, Nevada at 5:00 p.m. by Jodie Nelson.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL - In attendance were Trustees Nelson, Trigg, Parks and Schorr. Trustee Yanish joined the meeting
at 6:10 p.m. Also present were General Manager Mitch Dion, Operations Superintendent Brandon Garden,
Administration & Human Resource Supervisor Judy Brewer, General Counsel Chuck Zumpft and Greg Lyman of
DOWL Engineering, Larry Lundberg and Cory McKendrick of Moreton Capital Markets. Public present included
Ben Johnson, Trustee of Tahoe Protection Fire District, Cathy Stramat, resident.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Ben Johnson indicated he had sent an email only to the KGID board members regarding
fire hydrant clearing. He stated that the Fire District has been in contact with all the water entities, and they are all
clearing snow around their hydrants except for KGID. He continued that is their opinion that it's a water
purveyor's responsibility to clear the snow. Parks noted the importance of communicating with the public seeking
assistance and cooperation to key hydrants clear such as the adopt a hydrant program.

Nelson questioned if the sidewalk and fire hydrants are to be maintained by the property owners. Johnson stated
it depends, but the fire department has determined it is the water purveyor's responsibility, as they own the
hydrants. Nelson gquestioned the performance from the other GID’s and Johnson explained that the other GID’s
have asked their snow removal contractor to perform the work on a priority basis by starting with hydrants 1,000
feet apart.

Cathy Stramat of 298 Andria Drive stated that she is concerned with the drainage on her street which she
commented is designed poorly creating a puddie at end of her driveway. She explained that water from the street
between Barton and Bradberry backs up due to ice and snow then overflows the curb, enters her driveway then
flows toward her front door. She noted when the water freezes it turns to black ice. She stated drains should be
lower with and drains redone with a proper slant and the curbs should be higher. Nelson recognized the area and
stated she has seen the crews working on the drain. Stramat stated that the changes made a couple of years
ago were made incorrectly and made the problem worse.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Dion suggested moving Item 3 ahead of ltem 2 to accommodate the attendees
present to address this item.

M-3/21/2023-1 - Motion by Parks, seconded by Nelson, and unanimously passed to approve the agenda, as
revised.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES -

M-3/21/2023-2 - Motion by Nelson, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to approve the Regular
Meeting Minutes dated February 21, 2023.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR - Nelson noted the financials are included in the consent calendar and
not a separate agenda item as previously requested by Schorr.

Regarding Item A, Nelson questioned check #17627 to Loomis for a logging road site assessment. Dion
explained that the county owns the property which is the old land fill site which is being considered for storage of
equipment and materials for KGID.

Nelson also questioned check #62623 for payroll tax and Brewer explained that was adjusting payroll taxes due to
an employee being out for a couple months due to injury (on personal time).

M-3/21/2023-3 - Motion by Nelson, seconded by Parks, and unanimously passed to approve the Consent
Calendar Item A

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 3/21/2023



ltem B, Schorr stated the items should be a separate item for review. He noted the assets of Building 298
Kingsbury Grade and 160 Pine Ridge should be listed as assets and not rolled into infrastructure. Nelson agreed.
Dion agreed and suggested making the change after the fiscal year end.

Nelson questioned snow removal capital outlay of $239K, which was explained including new sweeper and
design of the 160 Pineridge building.

M-3/21/2023-4 - Motion by Parks, seconded by Nelson, and unanimously passed to approve ltem B
Financials — January 2023.

NEW BUSINESS

NO ACTION TOOK PLACE ON THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approve engineering services proposal of Market Street Lift Station Repairs and Renovation.
A written report was provided. Project has been identified and taking shape for several years. Greg Lyman was

present to answer questions. Nelson confirmed the cost of $4.5M is estimated for construction. The site options
were discussed and it was noted that construction would not likely commence until 2025.
Nelson confirmed with Garden that he supports the project.

M-3/21/2023-5 - Motion by Schorr, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to approve engineering
services proposal of Market Street Lift Station Repairs and Renovation as Task Order# 63 with DOWL for the
amount not to exceed $113,000.00 and authorize the General Manager to execute appropriate contracts.

Authorization to open investment account.

A written report was provided. Larry Lundberg and Cory McKendrick were present from Moreton Capital
Investments. It is anticipated that accounts will be utilized with Moreton and US Bank in order to have the best
options and results.

The goals and amounts of the investments were discussed in relation to the pending reserve policy and upcoming
projects. Nelson stated that she prefers investments under $250K at each bank, noting that Moreton utilizes
different banks. She also recommended investment controls be incorporated into the policy. It was explained
that the draft investment policy indicates the General manager is responsible working with the board's treasurer.
The board will be apprised quarterly on the investment status.

Cory McKendrick explained that they adhere to the NRS regarding regulation for municipalities and public
agencies. They recommend investments of $250K or less for CD’s with banks, noting that U.S. Treasuries are
backed in full by the U.S. Government.

Schorr stated that that he is unfamiliar with Moreton Capital Markets and he noted that US Bank is a highly
respected and capitalized. He stated that if Moreton provides similar products and he would prefer to utilize US
Bank. He explained his focus is on security of ratepayer’s money and US Bank in known to be very weli trusted.
McKendrick explained that the treasuries are the same with any institution; however, Moreton specializes working
with public entities.

Larry Lundberg explained that they are a fixed asset specialist and safekeeping is performed by RBC but they
may also utilize US Bank. All accounts are held at RBC, as a third-party sponsor and custody can be customized.
He added that diversification is a good investment practice. He stated that diversifying investments will provide
different prices and these markets can be compared and reviewed with the reports and services Moreton
provides.

Nelson requested more information on the fee structure. McKendrick explained that there are no annual
management fees for budgeting purposes. There are transaction fees per investment as a selling concession
paid by the issuer for CD’s or a markup base for Treasuries. He clarified that the fees are built in and the net rate
shown is the rate KGID will earn.

Parks supported the specialized service provided by Moreton. Schorr supported the expertise of US Bank.
Nelson stated her support in diversifying accounts by utilizing US Bank and Moreton.

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 3/21/2023



Schorr requested that McKendrick address third party risks. McKendrick explained that they have a contractual
agreement with RBC for safekeeping of investor’s assets, including monthly statements. Lundberg added that
they have safekeeping with different entities.

Schorr reiterated that he supports US Bank for safekeeping of taxpayer dollars. He noted that diversification isn’t
necessary with U.S. Treasury bonds.

Nelson supported having CD balances under $250K at varying institutions.
Yanish arrived during the discussion around 6:10 p.m.

M-3/21/2023-6 - Motion by Nelson, seconded by Trigg, and passed to authorize the General Manager to
open an investment account with Moreton Capital Markets LLC, for the purpose of making investments of
district funds in accordance with the district investment policy and NRS Chapter 355. Yanish abstained and
Schorr opposed.

Approval of Appendix A to Personnel Manual providing list of approved positions.

A presentation was provided for discussion purposes. The job descriptions were discussed along with the
current services and needs. Two job descriptions were presented for approval; administrative and financial
analyst and the other for engineering technician. It was noted that this was not a request to fill the positions,
which will be reviewed during the budget discussions. Advantages and disadvantages for both positions were
discussed.

In response to Parks’ questioned regarding internal promotion, Dion explained that these are not career ladder
from existing positions and formal education requirements are necessary which could be obtained if existing
employees sought the professional growth.

Nelson observed that analyst characteristics should include preparing interim and annual financial statements and
overseeing capital budget and fixed asset management. She noted DOWL bills are approximately $201 per hour
and any inhouse service would be less expensive. She supports both positions within the district as beneficial
and cost saving.

Yanish suggested any education or certification requirements be added to the descriptions and she noted a typo.

M-3/21/2023-7 - Motion by Schorr, seconded by Parks, and unanimously passed to approve Appendix A to
the district Personnel Manual with the addition of Administrative & Financial Systems Analyst and
Engineering Technician.

There was a five minute break at 6:46 p.m.

Board Reports
Nelson stated that the sewer District had a flooding event at Nevada Beach pump stations. Their budget was

complete and KGID’s rate will decrease due to flows, while the casino rates were up. And PERS increased 3.5%.

Nelson noted that the Nevada League of Cities had an event at the capital which included meeting senators and a
discussion with Governor Lombardo. Nelson was one of two GID representatives in attendance and they
addressed frustrations in obtaining State and Federal infrastructure funds. Lombardo indicated he would like to
discuss future projects.

Yanish noted a State of Emergency has been declared and questioned how KGID can benefit. Dion stated
impact is limited to sand and sandbags.

Yanish commented that she wants to discuss the Nevada League of Cities with Nelson but it is not a quorum and
they will not be making any decisions. She added that she is also meeting with the Governor in a couple of
weeks and offered to relay projects.

Management Reports

General Manager’s Report

Dion addressed the contracts for consulting services for auditors. There is a very short timeline for the budget in
order to meet required filings and a special meeting may be needed. Nelson noted it is a busy time of year for
auditors in general. There were no bids for the FY23 Waterline project, likely due to delays and unfinished

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 3/21/2023
3



projects. The materials will be received in May. The snow report was reviewed, including the record numbers for
this year. Dion responded to a question regarding conflicting reports regarding drought.

The conceptual design for 160 Pineridge was reviewed, and cost is currently estimated at $2.097M (Fire
Suppression Sprinkler requirements may adjust this estimate).

Revenue projections from the State of Nevada Department of Taxation were also reviewed. The snow removal
costs to date are currently $942K. The balance in the fund reserves will not be the at minimum required and the
rate step increases will likely need to be implemented for January 2024.

Utility Operations Superintendent’s Report
Garden addressed the leak at Kingsbury Grade below Eagles Heaven.

He noted water quality violation was related to weather and a day delay in taking for sample did not satisfy the
permit conditions for month of February.

Administrative and Human Resources Report
Brewer noted, referring to the chart, that many calls were regarding snow removal issues. She stated that some
compliments have been received. Payroll will be changed to bi-weekly beginning next fiscal year in order to
comply with overtime requirements.
Attorney’s Report
Zumpft clarified that Ben Johnson's statement regarding the hydrant clearing being the water purveyor
responsibility may come from a PUC regulation regarding private utilities which does not apply to government
agencies like KGID. Zumpft has not reached a conclusion regarding responsibility, and he advised there may not
be one. Other corrections to Johnson's statements were noted in discussion.
CORRESPONDENCE — None.
FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT - None.
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
ADJOURNMENT
M-3/21/2023-8 - Motion by Parks, seconded by Nelson, and unanimously passed to adjourn the meeting at
7:52 p.m.

Respecitfully submitted,

Jodie Nelson, Chair

Attest:

Cindy Trigg, Secretary

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 3/21/2023



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #07

TITLE: APPROVAL OF LIST OF CLAIMS MARCH 2023

For Discussion and Possible Action. Review and approve the monthly claims which
were paid by the District in March 2023

MEETING DATE: 18 April 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion

RECOMMENDED ACTION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees review and
approve the list of claims for March 2023 from check number 62653 to 62753.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Each month the district is billed from a variety of vendors for goods and services which are
necessary and appropriate for the district operations and overhead. In exercising fiduciary duties
are reviewed and approved monthly by the Board of Trustees. It has been requested that this
approval no longer appear as a consent item but listed for monthly business by the Board.

INCLUDED:
e List of Claims for March 2023

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 3/17/2023 Through 4/14/2023

Check Number Check Date Payee

62653 3/20/2023 JODIE NELSON

62654 3/20/2023 SANDRA D. PARKS

62655 3/20/2023 CRAIG B. SCHORR

62656 3/20/2023 CYNTHIA M. TRIGG

62657 3/20/2023 NATALIE YANISH

62658 3/21/2023 AFLAC

62659 3/21/2023  AIRGAS USA, LLC

62660 3/21/2023 AMY C. CARAMAZZA

62661 3/21/2023 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
62662 3/21/2023 DOWL, LILC

62662 3/21/2023 DOWL, LLC

62662 3/21/2023 DOWL, LLC

62662 3/21/2023 DOWL, LIC

62662 3/21/2023 DOWL, LLC

62662 3/21/2023 DOWL, LLC

62663 3/21/2023 EASTERN SIERRA ENGINEERING
62664 3/21/2023 EMPLOYERS ASSURANCE CO.
62665 3/21/2023 FLYERS ENERGY LLC

62665 3/21/2023 FLYERS ENERGY LLC

62665 3/21/2023 FLYERS ENERGY LLC

62665 3/21/2023 FLYERS ENERGY LLC

62666 3/21/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
62666 3/21/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

Date: 4/13/23 03:54:43 PM

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

Employee: NELSON; Pay
Date: 3/21/2023

Employee: PARKS; Pay
Date: 3/21/2023

Employee: SCHORR; Pay
Date: 3/21/2023

Employee: TRIGG; Pay
Date: 3/21/2023

Employee: YANISH; Pay
Date: 3/21/2023

ACCT. FAS35 INSURANCE
3/23

RENT LIQUID IND LG
190-130 LT NITRO QTY 2

BOARD MEETING &
MINUTES 8 HRS 2/21/23
TO 3/8/23

169 TERRACE VIEW DR,
97 BEACH CLUB DR &
255 KINGSBURY GRADE

ENGINEERING SERVICES
2021 WATERLINE
REPLACEMENT

ENGINEERING SERVICES
FOR FY25 PROJECT
BARRETT DR 2/25/23

ENGINEERING SERVICES
FY23 ANDRIA & BARRETT
WATER AND ROAD PR

ENGINEERING SERVICES
PALISADES SEWER LIFT
STATION REHAB 2/25

ENGINEERING SERVICES
SEWER PER 2/25/23

GENERAL SERVICES &
WATER AUDIT PROJECT
2/25/23

ENGINEERING SERVICES
STORMWATER PLANNING
1/29/23 TO 2/25/23

WORKERS COMPENSATION
INSTALLMENT 10 4/1/23
FUEL DIESEL 126.4 GAL
REGULAR 135.7 GAL
FUEL DIESEL 200.3 GAL
(SKIDSTEER, VACTOR,
LOADER)

FUEL REGUALR 100.1 GAL

FUEL REGULAR 160 GAL
DIESEL 127 GAL

775-150-0119-103174-5
EASY

775-150-0120-092376-5
DCLTSA

525.22

689.12

739.12

739.12

739.12

515.07

600.71

216.00

449.94

2,482.50

85.00

27,898.75

1,560.00

3,672.50

2,655.00

2,925.00

1,231.30

1,187.55

909.34

473.25

1,324.26

51.58

51.58

Page:

1



Check Number Check Date

62666 3/21/2023
62666 3/21/2023
62666 3/21/2023
62666 3/21/2023
62666 3/21/2023
62666 3/21/2023
62666 3/21/2023
62666 3/21/2023
62667 3/21/2023
62668 3/21/2023
62669 3/21/2023
62670 3/21/2023
62671 3/21/2023
62672 3/21/2023
62673 3/21/2023
62674 3/21/2023
62675 3/21/2023
62675 3/21/2023
62676 3/21/2023
62677 3/21/72023
62678 3/21/2023
62679 3/21/2023
62679 3/21/2023

Date: 4/13/23 03:54:43 PM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 3/17/2023 Through 4/14/2023

Payee

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATICNS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

HACH COMPANY
AUSTIN HICKMAN

HVAC HOME TUNE UP AND REPAIR

KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE
MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

SOUTH LAKE TAHOE ACE HARDWARE

MINDEN LAWYERS, LLC
SHANE MORTENSEN

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC

PAUL CAVIN ARCHITECT LLC
CASH

LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC.
SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES

SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

775-586-8471-100215~5
97 BEACH CLUB

775~588-2401-060791-5
PALISADES

775-588-2410-111700-5
EASY

775-588-2419-091195-5
PALISADES

775-588-2705-042476-5
TERRACE VIEW

775-588-4482-052798-5
MARKET

775-588-7495-061182-5
MARKET

775-588-8311-081082-5
GALAXY

STATION 1 & 2
CHLORINE 50-75MG/L,
BUFFER PH4.01 &
PH10.01 DP

REIMBURSE FOX & HOUND
RECIEPT WATER LEAK ON
KINGSBURY GRADE

298 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT 2B TOILET FILL
VALVE OVERFLOWING

ACCT. 3691777720
COPIER LEAS 3/31/23

SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES
1/31/23

STATION 7 GENERATOR
BLOCK HEATER HOSE
BARB & HEX BUSHING

LEGAL FEES 2/28/23
REIMBURSE MILEAGE FOR
NVRWA CONFERENCE 3/14
TO 3/16/23

8 & 5 BIG TAB
DIVIDERS, BINDER ACCO
LIGHT BL & DARK BL

COPY PAPER CASE OF 10
REAMS

160 PINERIDGE

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGIN...

SERVICES 02/28/2023

REIMBURSE PETTY CASH
ACCOUNT 12/20/22 TO
3/21/23

CYLINDER RENT
INDUSTRIAL ACETYLENE

COLIFORMS-P/A &
COLIFORMS-QT

COLIFORMS-QT

177.40

42.17

96.00

96.00

312.98

52.36

43.80

59.05

572.54

74.59

115.00

216.91

111,301.56

30.76

4,001.50
77.82

104.09

89,98

46,025.00

229.89

161.59

81.00

54.00

Page: 2



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 3/17/2023 Through 4/14/2023

Transaction

Check Number Check Date Payee Description Check Amount

62680 3/21/72023 SOUTH TAHOE REFUSE ACCT. 13186400 160 411.60
PINERIDGE/298
KINGSBURY CCMM BIN
2/28/23

62681 3/21/2023 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000322763 3 159.31
BUCHANAN PUMP

62681 3/21/2023 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000561117 698 159.31
KINGSBURY GRADE

62681 3/21/2023 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000561180 5 224.59
KIMBERLY BRCOK PUMP

62681 3/21/2023 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000561274 4 ANDIRA 212.61
(384) PUMP

62681 3/21/2023 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000561387 2 503.04
TERRACE VIEW PUMP

62681 3/21/2023 SCUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000799713 160 418.73
PINERIDGE 1

62681 3/21/2023 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000799714 160 156.97
PINERIDGE 2

62681 3/21/2023 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000799715 160 262.48
PINERIDGE 4-6

62681 3/21/2023 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000799716 298 206.40
KINGSBURY

62681 3/21/2023 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000799717 298 34.10
KINGSBURY UP

62681 3/21/2023 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000799718 298 474.82
KINGSBURY DOWN

62682 3/21/2023 SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE COMPANY COMPUTER EXP/ACH & CC 1,476.00
CHARGES 2/28/23

62683 3/21/2023 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES BENEFIT PROG ACCT. 360 MEDICAL INS 4,612.72
BREWER, GARDEN & MOSS

62683 3/21/2023 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES BENEFIT PROG ACCT. 841 MEDICAL INS 1,552.08
MCKAY, ROHR, RUNTZEL,
SCHRAUBEN, VOSBU

62684 3/21/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC A/C POWER FAIL ALL 665.00
STATIONS CHECKED MAIN
STARTED, GALAXY GEN

62684 3/21/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC CHECKED STATION & DUG 160.00
OUT STATIONS

62684 3/21/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC CLEARED SNOW FROM ALL 510.00
STATIONS

62684 3/21/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC CLEARED SNOW FROM 335.00
PUMP STATIONS

62684 3/21/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC CLEARED SNOW FROM 160.00
STATIONS

62684 3/21/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC DUG OUT STATIONS 160.00

62684 3/21/72023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC MAIN LINE STOPAGE MH 662.50
Q22-2 TO 22-1A
GRIFFIN CT. USED VAC
CON

62684 3/21/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC REMOVED SNOW FROM ALL 510.00
STATIONS

62684 3/21/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC SHOVELED OUT ALL PUMP 510.00
STATIONS

62684 3/21/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC SHOVELED OUT STATIONS 540,00

Date: 4/13/23 03:54:43 PM

Page: 3



Check Number

Check Date

62684

62685

62685

62686

62687

62688

62689

62690

62691

62692

62693

62694

62695

62696

62697

62698

62699

62700

62701

62702

62703

62704

62705

3/21/2023

3/21/2023

3/21/2023

3/21/2023

3/21/2023

3/21/2023

3/21/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/2%/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/72023

Date: 4/13/23 03:54:43 PM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
FProm 3/17/2023 Through 4/14/2023

Payee

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

TAHOE BASIN CONTAINER

TAHOE BASIN CONTAINER

THUNDERBIRD COMMUNICATIONS INC

TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES

VERIZON WIRELESS

MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

CARRIE BAUWENS

JUDITH BREWER

MITCHELL S. DION

MICHAEL E. EDWARDS, JR

JOSEPH ESENARRO

BRANDON GARDEN

AUSTIN Q. HICKMAN

BRANDY JOHNS

SHANE T. MORTENSEN

BYRAN D. MOSsS

LEIGH C. STANTON

NV ENERGY

AT & T MOBILITY

BURGARELLO ALARM

BEATRIZ HERNANDEZ

HVAC HOME TUNE UP AND REPAIR

SHOVELED SNOW FROM
BLIZZARD AT STATIONS

ACCT. 5434500 801
KINGSBURY GRADE BEAR
PROOF RENTAL FEB 2023

ACCT. 54591700 160
PINERIDGE/298
KINGSBURY BEAR PROOF
RENTAL

SCADA SYSTEM UPDATED
WIN911 AND CORRECTED
PROBLEMS

UVT ANALYZER PLC,
WAGO AO 2CH -20MA

MONTHLY GPS SERVICES
& MEI SNCW EQUIP

SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES
2/1 TO 2/28/23

Employee: BAUWEN; Pay
Date: 3/31/2023

Employee: BREWER; Pay
Date: 3/31/2023

Employee: DION; Pay
Date: 3/31/2023

Employee: EDWARD; Pay
Date: 3/31/2023

Employee: ESENAR; Pay
Date: 3/31/2023

Employee: GARDEN; Pay
Date: 3/31/2023

Employee: HICKMA; Pay
Date: 3/31/2023

Employee: JOHNS; Pay
Date: 3/31/2023

Employee: MORTEN; Pay
Date: 3/31/2023

Employee: MOSS; Pay
Date: 3/31/2023

Employee: STANTO; Pay
Date: 3/31/2023

E-160 PINE RIDGE
DRIVE DESIGN
INITIATION AGREEMENT

ACCT. 287301170124
CELL PHONES

VARIOUS STATION ALARM
MONITORING 4/1/23 TO
6/30/23

255 KINGSBURY GRADE 4
CLEANINGS JAN. 2023

298 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT 2B UPSTAIRS
TOILET LEAKING

1,122.50

30.00

32.50

275.00

636.95

287.85

255,070.53

1,705.95

2,074.40

3,710.40

3,265.11

2,525.35

3,388.35

1,489.92

1,785.83

2,890.22

2,246.25

1,212.11

3,000.00

631.66

1,665.54

360.00

365.89

Page:



Check Number

Check Date

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS

Payee

From 3/17/2023 Through 4/14/2023

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

62706

62707

62707

62707

62708

62709

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

L2710 8 LT\ G ox0

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

Date: 4/13/23 03:54:43 PM

STATIONARY ENGINEERS LOCAL 39

JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER

JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER

JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER

JOSEPH ESENARRO

NAPA AUTO PARTS

Ny E;nchgy
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

LOCAL 39 EMPLOYEES
HEALTH/LIFE PREMIUMS
5/1/23

255 KINGSBURY GRADE
RENT 4/1/23

255 KINGSBURY GRADE
UTILITIES 1/31/23

255 KINGSBURY
JANITORIAL 2/28/23

REIMBURSE MILEAGE TO
AND FROM NVRWA
CONFERENCE
3/14-3/16/23

SKID STEER SEALER &
BRAKE PARTS CLEANER

1000044046907329692
399 EUGENE DR

1000044086803270814
801 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT LIGHTS

1000044086803274204
GALAXY LN PUMP

1000044086803294236
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
LIGHTS

1000044086803297452
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT ADOWN

1000044086803297460
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT B-UP

1000044086803297478
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT CDOWN

1000044086803297486
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT DDOWN

1000044086803297494
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
A

1000044086803297502
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
B

1000044086803297510
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
c

1000044086803297718

403 KIMBERLY BROCKE LN

1000044086803301502
504 LAUREL LN UNIT
PMPSTA

1000044086803301940
EASY ST UNIT N/T134

16,863.00

5,416.40
264.00
286.00

102.18

46.36
786.86

44.27

139.11

14.76

81.74

183.25

114.61

99.47

46.20

57.12

221.10

514.98

33.11

37.34

Page: §



Check Number

Check Date

Payee

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 3/17/2023 Through 4/14/2023

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62712

62713

62714

62715

62716

62717

62717

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

3/31/2023

Date: 4/13/23 03:54:43 PM

NV

NV

NV

NV

NV

E

NEVADA CITY/COUNTY MANAGEMENT

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS,

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

ROUND HILL GENERAL IMPR DIST

VANGUARD FIDUCIARY TRUST

VANGUARD FIDUCIARY TRUST

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

1000044086803304290
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
Fl

1000044086803305073
KINSBURY GRADE UNIT
PMPPLS

1000044086803320205
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
PMPHS 2

1000044086803320221
314 ANDRIA WAY UNIT
BRADBU

1000044086803320239
698 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT NTFRS

1000044086803320247
176 BUCHANAN RD UNIT
PMPHS3

1000044086804563654
255 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT C

1000044086804563795
255 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT D

1000044086804621577
801 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT B

1000044086805221187
180 LAKE PKWY UNIT
PUMP

100004408680706297 97
BEACH CLUB DR

1000044087003270836
801 KIGNSBURY GRADE

1000044771003320176
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
DISPMP

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP NV
CITY/COUNTY
MANAGEMENT
4/1/23-3/31/24

BILLING ENVELOPE
SEALER

EMPLOYEE AND
EMPLOYERS PERS
CONTRIBUTION 3/23

COMMERCIAL
CONSUMPTION DORLA CT
2/17 TO 3/16/23

MICHAEL

GARDEN_SEP/IRA#8803...

MIKE EDWARDS SEP/IRA
ACCT. #27246160 3/23

18.

51.

4,644

1,372.

2,278.

2,873

114

89.

38.

825.

7,863.

33.

2,085.

225.

25.

22,473.

124

27.

17.

37

91

.51

69

65

.14

.26

98

09

63

70

11

89

00

99

33

.27

00

30

Page:

6



Check Number

62717

62717
62718
62719
62720
62721
62722
62723
62724
62725
62726
62727
62728
62729
62730

62731

62732
62733
62733
62733
62733
62733
62733
62733
62733

62733

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 3/17/2023 Through 4/14/2023

Transaction
Check Date Payee Description

3/31/2023 VANGUARD FIDUCIARY TRUST SEP/IRA
0027-88044180872 JOE
ESENARRO_ 3/2023

3/31/2023 VANGUARD FIDUCIARY TRUST SEP/IRA 88020707567
BRANDY JOHNS 3/2023

4/14/2023 CARRIE BAUWENS Employee: BAUWEN; Pay
Date: 4/14/2023

471472023 JUDITH BREWER Employee: BREWER; Pay
Date: 4/14/2023

4/14/2023 MITCHELL S. DION Employee: DION; Pay
Date: 4/14/2023

4/14/2023 MICHAEL E. EDWARDS, JR Employee: EDWARD; Pay
Date: 4/14/2023

4/14/2023 JOSEPH ESENARRO Employee: ESENAR; Pay
Date: 4/14/2023

4/14/2023 BRANDON GARDEN Employee: GARDEN; Pay
Date: 4/14/2023

4/14/2023 AUSTIN Q. HICKMAN Employee: HICKMA; Pay
Date: 4/14/2023

4/14/2023 BRANDY JOHNS Employee: JOHNS; Pay
Date: 4/14/2023

4/14/2023 SHANE T. MORTENSEN Employee: MORTEN; Pay
Date: 4/14/2023

4/14/2023 BYRAN D. MOSS Employee: MOSS; Pay
Date: 4/14/2023

4/14/2023 LEIGH C. STANTON Employee: STANTO; Pay
Date: 4/14/2023

4/14/2023 BYRAN MOSS REIMBURSE AMAZON
RECEIPT WORK BOOTS

4/14/2023 AMY C. CARAMAZZA BOARD MEETING &
MINUTES 3/21/23 9 HRS

4/14/2023 DOUGLAS COUNTY LAKE TAHOE MAINTENANCE &
OPERATIONS
ASSESSMENTS QTR 4
4/1/23

4/14/2023 MICHAEL EDWARDS JR. REIMBURSE WORK BOQOTS
AMAZON RECEIPT

4/14/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-150-01159-103174-5
EASY

4/14/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-150-0120-092376-5
DCLTSA

4/14/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775~-586-8471-100215-5
97 BEACH CLUB

4/14/2023  FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-2401-060791-5
PALISADES

4/14/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-2410-111700-5
EASY ST

4/14/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-2419-091195-5
PALISADES

4/14/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-2705-042476-5
TERRACE VIEW

4/14/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-7495-061182-5
MARKET

4/14/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-8311-081082-5

Date: 4/13/23 03:54:43 PM

GALAXY

Check Amount

18.21

15.06
1,723.28
2,074.40
3,710.40
2,478.72
3,470.74
3,384.97
1,413.84
1,993.57
2,548.22
2,356.46
1,487.25

400.00
243.00

307,2867.50

134.00
51.59
51.5¢9

173.45
41.74
96.02
94.15

309.01
43.37

58,63

Page: 7



Check Number

62734

62735

62736

62737

62738
62739

62740

62741

62742

62742

62743

62744

62745

62746

62747
62747
62747

62747
62748
62749

62750
L2715
62752

Check Date

4/14/2023

4/14/2023

4/14/2023

4/14/2023

4/14/2023
4/14/2023

4/14/2023

4/14/2023

4/14/2023

4/14/2023

4/14/2023

4/14/2023

4/14/2023

4/14/2023

4/14/2023
4/14/2023
4/14/2023

4/14/2023
4/14/2023
4/14/2023

4/14/2023
VOoIo
4/14/2023

Date: 4/13/23 03:54:43 PM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 3/17/2023 Through 4/14/2023

Payee

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

ZACHRY GOOD

BEATRIZ HERNANDEZ

HOMESERVE USA

IMPORTS AND SPORTS

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
JUOE STATIONARY ENGINEERS LO39

LUMOS AND ASSOCIATES INC
PAMELA JOANNE NANCE
NEVADA NEWS GROUP

NEVADA NEWS GROUP

NEXTIVA, INC.

PACIFIC STATES COMMUNICATIONS
PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION
SCOTT FRIEDEL OFFICE MACHINES

SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
3GS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES

5G5S SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURITY
SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

TAHOENOW VENTURES LLC
LS Benkk Visa Lewords

US BANK VISA REWARDS

LOADER SERVICE &
REPAIR 24 VOLT
ALTERNATOR, 2ND
PRESSURE SEN

255 KINGSBURY GRADE 4
CLEANINGS & 1 DEEP
CLEAN 3/31/23

LOSS & LINE INSURANCE
3/31/23

BACKHOE MINIATURE
BULB, 15IN WIPER
BLADE, 20IN WIPER
BLADE

88-0094898 FORM 941
PAYROLL TAXES 03/31/23

EMPLOYEE UNION DUES
4/1/23

LOGGING RD SITE
ASSESSMENT/LAYQUT
1/21 TO 2/17/23

298 KINGSBURY
JANITORIAL 3
CLEANINGS MARCH 2023

AD #31970 2022/2023
WATER ROAD
REPLACEMENT PROPSALS

AD 31874 AUDITING
SERVICE CONTRACT
PROPOSALS

ACCT. 3680856 OFFICE
PHONE LINES 4/1/23

MONTHLY NETWORK
MONITORING SERVICES
4/1/23

ACCT. 710273
MAINTENANC AGREEMENT
B&W 6609 COLOR 1312

SERVICE HEWLETT
PAKARD LASERJET PRO
400

BROMATE
COLIFORM-QT
COLIFORMS-P/A &
COLIFORMS-QT
COLIFORMS-QT

298 KINGSBURY GRADE
SERVICE FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

SEWER PUMP STATION
MAINTENANCE 4/1/23

REFUND DEPOSIT PERMIT
2021-9 165 SIERRA
COLINA DR

CORRECTION FORM
1099NEC 2022

2,357.00

460.00

1,444.80

47.90

93.00

536.43

7,172.50

800.00

142.50

129.00

258.75

1,222.50

125.23

71.37

175.00
27.00
216.00
54.00
110.00

7,176.89

2,333.00

14.95

Page: 8



Check Number Check Date

62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62752 4/14/2023
62753 4/14/2023

Report Total

Date: 4/13/23 03:54:43 PM

Payee

Us

Us

us

us

us

us

us
us

Us

uUs

us

Us

us

Us

us

Us

us

Us

us

Us

uUs

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK
BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA
VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VIsA

VISA

visa

VISA

VISA

VISA

VIsa

WEDCO INC

From 3/17/2023 Through 4/14/2023

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS
REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

CREDIT BACK AWWA

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES

CREDIT BACK ON DARYA
PLAQUE

DARK COFFEE & COFFEER
FILTERS

DEPOSIT ON ROOM GSR
FOR POOL PACT ANNUAL
CONFER 4/20-4/21/23

FIRST AID KIT COLD
PACK, LUBE EYE, ANIB,
ADHSV TP, FINGR INJ

JOB POSTING FOR

WATER
DISTRIBUTION/TREATM. ..
UTILITY OPERAT

LEIN FEES

MORTENSEN ROOM FOR
NVRWA CONERENCE 2023
3/14 TO 3/16/23

PORTABLE GENERATOR
HONDA EB6500
6500-WATT
120/240-VOLT INDUS

RECORDING OF EASEMENT
371 TERRACE VIEW

RENEWAL CROSS
CONNECTION SPECIALIST

SANDWICHES FOR BOARD
MEETING

STATION 2 TANK 2A
TRANSDUCER

STATIONS 3 & 5 KEMTEK
LIQUID

STATIONS 3 & 5 KEMTEK
LIQUID CHLORINE

TRUCK #1020 LEFT &
RIGHT SIDE TAIL LIGHT
ASSEMBLY

TRUCK #1827 FUEL
REGULAR 17.064 GAL

TRUCK 0808 BATTERY
CORE FEE CREDIT

TRUCK 1020 FUEL
REGULAR 10.891 GAL

W-2C & W-3C
CORRECTION 2022

WHITE SAND BAGS WITH
TIES

LIGHT TOWER
MINI-CIRCUIT BREAKER
20AMP

(210.00)

(0.82)

24.79

100.57

85.78

200.00

42.00
109.97

3,246.52

42.00

100.00

51.07

308.00

58.10

101.67

95.84

67.90

(32.28)

49.00

14.95

144.54

9.95

956,437.82

Page:






MISSING OR VOIDED CHECKS

DATE CHECKS PAYEE MISSING/VOIDED
03/31/23 62710 NV ENERGY VOIDED
03/31/23 62711 NV ENERGY VOIDED

04/14/23 62751 US BANK VISA REWARDS VOIDED






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #08

TITLE: REVIEW AND RECEIVE FIANCIAL STATEMENTS FEBRUARY 2023

For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and review of Financial Statements
MEETING DATE: 18 April 2023

PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review and receive financial statements of February 2023

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: District financial statements are prepared for each month
of the year. Although monthly statements will lag a month or two due to pending processing
time, these provide the Board members with keen insights into the financial well-being of the

agency.
INCLUDED:

¢ Financial Statements February 2023

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






FEBRUARY
2023

CASH POSITION






e

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ‘GENERAL 36%
CASH POSITION ) \WATER . 39%
I SEWER 2%
Feb-23 'SNOW 4%
BEGINNING | ENDING
FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS | ADJUST. RECEIPTS CHECKS BALANCE
GENERAL FUND $ 77389,186.79 | $ (11,218.28)| § $ 19409043 |$  (32,905.52)| $ 7.539,153.42 |
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | § 78,527.96 | $ 11,218.28 | § $ - 1% - |$ 89,746.24
GENERAL INVESTMENT S 3873 |5 - $ $ - $ - |$ 38.73
GF TOTAL $ 7,628,938.39
IWATER FUND $ 6,523,146.68 | $ (239,930.01)| $ $ 454,833.05 | $ (181,303.33)| $ 6,556,746.39
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | $  195,057.59 | $ 21,375.37 | § $ - 1% - |$  216,432.96
WATER INVESTMENT $ 2020 |$ - 1% 1§ - s - s 20.20
KGID/TRPA CDS $ - |3 - |8 $ - |3 - |3 -
DIST DEBT RESERVE $  68504.36 | $ 68,762.42 | $ $ - s - |$ 137,356.78
TREAT DEBT RESERVE B $  104,184.20 | $ 104,439.45 | § $ - |s - |$ 20862365 |
CAP IMPROV. RESERVE $ 1,166,231.06 | $ 45352.77 | § $ - $ (18,710.00)| $ 1,192,873.83
WF TOTAL i ) _|'$ 8312,053.81
SEWER FUND $ 454827225 |$  (391.68)| § |$ 17515078 | § (50,613.60)| $ 4,672,417.75
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | $ 2,741.70 | $ 391.68 | § $ - % - |8 3,133.38
SEWER INVESTMENT $ 3396 | & - $ - $ - $ 33.96
SF TOTAL $ 4,675,585.09
SNOW REV. FUND |$ 91869138 | $ (6,100.12)| $ $ 5479469 |$  (253,835.89)|$  713,550.06
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | 42,700.78 | $ 6,100.12 | § $ - |$ - 13 48,800.90
SNOW INVESTMENT $ 10.36 | $ - |8 $ - |8 - |8 19.36
SNOW TOTAL $ 762,370.32
160 PINERIDGE RENTAL $ 2,681.13 | $ - |8 1% - s (425.81)| § 2,255.32
70 RENTAL TOTAL | $ 2,255.32
208 KINGSBURY GRADE RENTAL $ 156,059.81 | $ - |8 $ - |s (2,556.47)| $  153,503.34
80 RENTAL TOTAL B '$§  153,503.34
GRAND TOTALS $ 21,196,187.94 | $ (0.00) & $ 878,868.95 | $ (537,368.34)| $ 21,534,706.27
CHECKING
US BANK S 72,109.66 | $ - $ $ 79374712 | § (517,604.78)( §  348,252.00
US BANK MMA $ 112.25 | § - $ - |8 - |5 112.25
$ -
USB CDS $ - |8 - $ - |3 - s -
LOCAL GOVT POOLED $ 21,123,966.03 | $ - $ 6237599 8% - | $21,186,342.02
GRAND TOTALS $ 21,196,187.94 | $ - $ $ 856,123.11 | (517,604.78)| $ 21,534,706.27
o Page 1







FEBRUARY
2023

BALANCE
SHEET






1 :abeg

TTL02'8 00'0 00'0 88'ZIY 86"£98'T 87°68L'S 86'9€T S3ASNIdX3 AIVdIud [erol
T0T8 000 000 88°TTH 86°/98'T 87°68L°S 86'95T SASNIdX3 aTvdTdd
S3ISNIdX3 aIvd3ud
06°SES’'SHT 00"0 00'0 00'0 79°£08 8Z'8TLTYT 000 AYOLNIANI TVIYILVI 2301
06'SES'EPT 000 000 000 79'708 8T'8eLTvT |ooo AYOLINIANI TVIIALYI
AYOLNIANI TVINILYIN
$8'979°08S §0'59T'2Z £S'T60'E 8°0TZ'SE V8"9EE'80T  |£6'6£6'SOE T9°1£8'S0T I1GVAIIOTY SINNOIDV [eaoL
29T 000 000 v8'8 0€'6v 00T G888 SIONVAQY FIA0TdWI
09°TEH Y 000 000 85122 8+'62€'T 96'859'C 8517 J18VAIEDTY S1150d3a
1€'4958 000 000 000 00°0 000 1€495°8 AIZD3Y SAXVL ALY3dOud “ONI13a
6€'TT08S 00'0 00°0 £5°006°C 82°209'11 L9'¥8L'cC £8°€TL'6T *1SIANI - F1GVAIIDTY LSTHAUINI
66'0£S'T 00°0 00°0 000 000 66°0£S'T 000 "0D 1M AOOMIDAT-H/Y
8T9VE'LL 000 000 000 000 000 891/ J1GYAIZOTY “1SIA XVL ILVIS
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 F1AVAIZDTY INVED
29'/52'se S0°S9T'ZC /5'260°E 00°0 000 000 00°0 T1AVAIIOTY INTY
ST L0€'s0L 000 000 §8'6/0'2E 8/°SS€£'S6 68'v98'£L7 €9 I19VAIZDIY SINNCIDY
F19VAIZIOTY SLNNOJDV
'zes’szy  |0070 00'0 88'986'SS ZEL9T'E ZS'98L'ELT 69°156'96 SLNIWISIANI Je30L
26876y 000 000 88°986'SS ZEL9T'E 75°982'€LT 69'156796 SINAWISIANI
SINIWISIANI
60"EPP'06T'TZ |FEE0S'EST TE'SSTT ' €8E'90L LLLTY'TLOD (18'98T'8E0'8  |8€796S/LT9L HSVD |e30L
£0621'S8 000 000 000 000 000 £2°6C1'S8 ALNNOD SY19N0a A9 GTAH HSYD
£9°€/8'261'T  |00°0 000 0070 000 £9°€/8'76T'T  [00°0 IAYISTY INFWIAOUAIWE VLIdVD
S9°€79'80¢ 00°0 000 000 000 S9°'£79'807 00'0 IDIAYIS 193d INIWLYIIL
8/°9G€'LET 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 8/'9SE'/€T 000 IDIAN3S 193a NOLLNATYLSIA
09°656'595°6T  |bEE0S'EST 7ES5T'T b €890, LWy (8S'TEV'66K'9  |ST'Z96TES L SNVE NI HSVD
00002 000 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 00'002 ANYH NO HSYD
00°00€ 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°'00€ HSYD ALL3d
HSYD
S13SSVY LNFWUND
S13SSY
IVINTY INNIATY
[eaoL mnhumw,m__u_daw 39aTd3NId IvIDads aNNd ¥3M3S | aNNd YILYM Jh_—,m___“_“m__u
091 IVAOWIY MONS
£202/87/TJo sV

14vdd

128ys adueleg

L1D1M1SIAQ LINJWIAOUINI TVHINTD AYNESONIDI




7 @beq

14V ia

199ys aoue|egd

10141S1A INJNTFACHCINI TVHINTD AYNESONIA

0Z'889°LSS 90T £9'STH vL'eTe'ssy 8€'¥89'9T €L'ovL'LS 8T'165°CT 319VAVd SLNNODDV [e10L
85S¢y 000 000 000 000 85ty 000 1aYAVd INT
(86'4S7) 000 00°0 000 000 (86°%52) 000 J19YAVd NOILDALOYd SSO1
(96°£5¢) 000 000 000 00°0S6'C (96°€0£'€) 000 ISNISNS - I19VAVd SINNOJDY
95'€52'865 #+'920°T £9'STH v1'€TT'85k BEpEL'ET 60'29Z'19 8T'T65'CT 3aviL - T1VAVd SINNODDOV
319VAVd SLNNOJDV
S3LLITIGVIT LNIFIND
SALLITIAVIT
Z1'90L'vE0'89 [92°60V'POE'T  |68°ZPE'S 96'6/8'860'T $5'88/'68E'9 |ZT'E€9'98T '8P |S8°9¥9'6V0' 1T S13SSV 230l
05'PS8'6T9'SY |LZE'TYL'SZT'T |00°0 26°588°00€ TO'T6T'E09'T |C0'9P6'LSE'6E (8T°060°62Z'€E S13SSY a3axId jejol
0S'vS8'619'sy |LE'TPL'8ZT'T  |00°0 26'S88'00€ T0'T6T'€09'T |20'9P6'LSE'6E (8T°060°62Z'E (13IN) INFWdINO3 B LNVd AL¥3dONUd [E101
6€'TEF'SS9'T 000 000 SZ°895°99 86°96 9T 61105971 LVE65'S9T 5STUD0Ud NI NOLLIMILSNOD
(+6°20£'109'T)  |00°0 00°0 (20'vT£'6EE) (8z°ET1'8) (z5'650°01S) (£0908'cvs) dINd3 B STIDIHAA "dd3Q "WNIDV
THSLL'€9L'T 00'0 000 Sb'TL2'€6E 8T'ETT'8 ¥EETETSS ¥£9/5'608 ANAWAIND3 B STDIHAA
(91°£5£'882) 000 000 000 000 (91°£5¢'88¢2) 000 ALTTIOVH 3NOZO "dd3a WNJOV
15°609'1€6 000 00°0 61°+76'€6 000 97'/Z1'S08 90°855°2€ S13SSY Y3HLO
(z89’seT’sl) |(b2 Z2H'06) 00°0 (0t'£69'09) (60'1P2°00E)  |(60°6¥6'86T°0T) |(S9'9/8'/81'8) FANLONALSVYANI Ad3A "WNIOV
T0'€LL'698'C  [19°E9T'6TT'T 000 1102 Tr1 £C°9pL'6€C'T  |0S°'STT'618'82  |Lb°LTb6bbTT FANLNILSYUANI
(9z'6cT’szs’s) |o00 00°0 000 (50'6€£'90€'S) |(12°005'815°€) |00°0 ANV ALTIILN "4d3Q "WNOJV
T L8EPPT'9T 000 000 000 6C°G6£'659'S  |S8'166'F8F'0Z  |00°0 FDIAYIS NI INVId ALTILLN
(60'+51°068'7)  [00°0 000 (£8'50S'TH) (6c0bE'eET)  |(£6°059'969°C)  [(067959°81) 1NTWAINDI ¥d3A "WNIDV
vL'b(8°996' 00'0 00'0 8/°066'Ch £2°189'£8T 10°S92'¥19't 81°2£6'6T ANAWAIND3
(Zv 6€b'02T) 000 000 (z5'2£99) (28'1£6'60) (29°906'v9) (15'826'8T) *dINO3 IDIH40 "YdIA "WNIDV
89'8/5'€ST 000 000 9+°'501'6 66'TST'O ¥b'556'28 6£'G9€'TT AIN3IWdIND3 321440
(13N) INIWCINDI B INVId AL¥3dOUd
S13SSVY QaxXid
T9'TS8'PIY'TT |6E'899°SLT 68'LbE'S ¥0'v66'L6L £5°L6S'98L'Y |0T°£89'8T8'8 |£9°9SS5'0T8'L S1ISSY INTUUND [er0L
ST'9ST'29 00'0 000 00°0 00°0 ST'951°29 000 (13N) S1S0D TUNSSI ANOE SIDAVHD aIUuI43a [e0L
(6T°€¥5'282) 000 000 000 000 (67°€¥SZ82) 000 $1502 ANSSI ANOA 0 "LAOWY
#5'669°65E 000 000 000 000 vS'669'65E 000 1502 3NSSI aNog
(13N) S1S00 JUNSSI ANOM SIDUVHD dI¥u34d3a
IVINTY INNIATY
le3o) n“qp_umw,m__unv_ﬁw 39aI¥aNId WIDadS | annd wamas | annd yaivm ._<m_,m__ﬁ_w
091 TYAOWIY MONS
€207/8¢/t Jo sv




¢ :afieq

14vdd

199Ys aJueeg

1D1M1SIa INFJWIAOHdNI TVHINID AUNGSONDA

69'1ZH'0L0'y 000 000 00°0 000 69°TZH'00°  [00°0 T19VAVd S# NVO1 JuS
$0'66b'ST 000 000 00°0 00°0 $0'66¥'ST 00°0 p# 9(qeded 1sa13qu1 uea J4S
L6'LPE'TOR'S 000 00'0 00°0 000 16°LPE'TOP'9 000 p# 8jqeded ueot 4uS
96°£199 00'0 000 000 00°0 96°219'9 000 £# v|qeAed 152191UT UBOT JS
90'¥ST'E6E'T 000 000 00'0 000 90'bST'E6E°T 00'0 £# s|qeAed Ueo JuS
8£°088t 000 000 000 000 8€'088'F 000 a|geded sas2)u] UROT JUS
¥5'592°686 000 000 000 00°0 #5°592'686 000 T# 9lqeded ueo 43S
00°0 00'0 000 000 000 000 00°0 J1avAVd LSTAILNI NVOT 43S
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 0070 a|qeded ueoT JuS
(16°868'69T) 000 00'0 000 000 (16°868'69T) 000 1NNODSIA ANOF NOLLYZILIOWY
16'868°69T 000 000 00'0 000 16'868°69T 000 SANOG NO LNNODSIA
69°SS9'ETE 000 000 00'0 000 69'SS9'€TE 000 "OHD SNIANNATY 40 NOLLYZILYOWY
(69'559°cZ€) 000 00°0 000 00'0 (69°959'czE) 00°0 SADUVHD ONIANNITY 661
I19VAVd SaNoOg
S3LLTIAVIT WY3L DNO1
8T'EOV'I8L'T |v¥ToT's £9'STH'T 2L 8LY'ISS £€'£99'TET  |06°0¥9'TS8 97'866'GET SALLTIIAVIT LNJHUND €301
9p'TTT'S8T 00941 00°000°T 65'6TT’S vT'v89°C6 €£9°CE0'6LT 00°0 $11S0d43a I1aVANNLTY 12301
9'6£972L 000 000 65°6CC'S 2 €50°61 £9°95EES 000 $334 ¥3ASN AIvdIUd
00'£8+°£02 009412 00°000°T 00'0 00°1€9°c/ 00'9/9'sz1T 000 S1150d3a 31avanndad
$11S0daa I1avaNnday
T9°26S'8€6 00'0 000 6£'S20'88 TL86ZTIT  |VS'T98PT9 86"90V'€TT S319VAVd d3LV1IY TIOUAVd [E30L
000 000 000 0600 000 000 000 J18YAVd DV Y
00°0 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 T1aVAVd IONVINSNI WIIgaW
(b€0z8'0) 000 00°0 000 000 (¥€0Z8°c) 00'0 J18VAVd SIIS
+9°6802¢8 000 000 88°'0T0'Z8 0t"00£'86 $0'$85'9¢S CEV6LYTT T19VAVd 9340
000 000 00°0 000 00'0 00'0 000 T19vAvd S3NA NOINN
LT'¥66°ET 000 000 9T'¢6T'T 95'808'C 11°997'8T ¥ 9T8'T MDIS/OVA SAXYL AaNUIDV
ST°9€7'96 000 00'0 69918 £6'192'01 £6'6/8°¢L 95'182'9 AVd JDIS/NOLLYIVA danydov
000 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 J19vAVd S¥3d
00'0 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 3|qeded dwo) pausyeq
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 F1GVAYd Vil HLOW/d3S
00'€6 00'0 00'0 99t 88'/2 08'sS 99't F1AVAYd SIXVL TIOUAVd
ST1GVAVd AILVI3Y TI0UAVd
IVINTY INNIATY
e300 nnhuwwuw__ﬁw 39Aa1y3NId 1vID3dS aNNd ¥3aM3IS | aNNd ¥3LYM ._M_,m__n_wu
09T TVAOWIY MONS
£z0z/8Z/T o sv




{ :abeq

00°008'+¢ 000 000 000 00°000'6 00°008'ST 000 $334 NOLLDANNOD
00'08€ 00'0 000 000 00°0 00'08€ 0070 5334 XO3HD NINLIY
05°6b5'6 00'0 000 000 0070 0S'6¥5'6 00°0 SADAYHD IDIAYIS
71'8£8'SS 00'0 00°0 01°22L'S LTS LT G/'€92°TE 000 $334 ¥3SN NO SALLTYNA
95°€1S'2TT 000 000 000 09°2€8'92 96'5/9'58 000 NOLLAWNSNOD TVIDYAWWOD
TL854'29 000 000 00°0 000 TL'85b'79 000 NOLLD3LO¥Ud THIH TVIDUIWIWOD
£ 191'86¢C 000 000 19°%01'22 80°022'8¢C ¥2'9€8°The 000 IVIDHIWIWOD - $334 ¥3sn
PT°80£¥S 000 00'0 000 00'0 +T1°80EbS 000 NOLLOAL10¥dd FAId WLLNIAISTA
9/°109'1S 000 000 000 000 9/°109°1S 000 NOLLAIWNSNOD € ¥ALL WILNIAISTY
sz'ses’sy 000 000 000 000 ST'SE8’sy 000 NOLLAWNSNOD Z ¥3LL LLNIAISTY
LLYLT'6PT 000 000 000 76°2£0'TC S8'9cT'L2T 000 NOLLdWNSNOD T ¥3LL TVILNIAISIY
6+'582'882'¢ 000 00°0 8E'T65'€6T 90'€£Z’Z9T'T  |S0'T96'/ZE'T 00°0 TWLLNAAISTY - S33d ¥3sn
00°000°097T 00'0 00°0 00°000°02T 00°0 00'0 00°000°0t AINVYD VdI 304N0S INIOd NON 61£
00°096'19% 000 000 000 000 000 00°096'T9% NOLLNATY1SIA XV.L LVIS
/8'8¢T'S0F 000 000 000 00°0 000 18'822'S0F dN-DIVIN WIAOTYAQY
95°6¢0°S 00'0 000 000 00°0 000 95°6+0'S XVL ALY3dO¥d TYNOSH3d
+9'801'/8% 000 000 000 000 000 +9'801'/8b SAXVL WIHOTWAQY
STUNLIANIIXT YIAO INNIATY SS3DX3
6L'29L'64S'T (000 00'0 000 ¥6'700'888 [S8'6S£'T69 000 §13SSV @aXId TVYINID NI INIWISIANI 210
6£T9L'6/S'T |00°0 000 000 +¥6'700'888 |S8'65Z'169  [00°0 13SSV aaxId ‘N3 NI LNIWISIANI
$13SSY @3XId TYYINID NI INIWLSIANI
TT'P9S'90E’'S (0070 00°0 00'0 ZY'v60'8tb'T |T1°888°2782‘C |89'18S5'SLS d3AYISIUNN - IDNVYIVE ANNL (2301
IT'P9S’90€'S |00°0 000 000 TV'r60'8YP'T |T1'88828T'C |89°18S'SLS Q3A¥ISTUNN - IDNVIVE aNNd
Q3AYISTUNN - IINVIVE ANNS
PEZVT'0LT'TY |0V ¥S6'EET (Zo'6€T) §5'268°£80°T 06°TST'9ST'T |84 vP8'C96°0E (8L TLV'6T6'9 SONINYVY3 GINIV.LIY 201
YE'TBT'0LT TV |0V’ VS6'EET (£o'6€T) SS'268'£80'T 06'CST'9ST'T [8£vP8'T96'0E (8L TLY'626'9 SHONINYYI GINIVLIY
SONIN¥V3 QaNIVLIY
oY'SZETSE'T  |00°0 000 000 B81'T0S'9ES  |TT'E€LB'STS 000 IVLIdYD aILNGIYLNOD |0l
OV'SZETSET (0070 00'0 000 81°Z0S'9ES (ZT'EL8'ST8  [00°0 IVIIdVD GILNGTILNOD
TYLIdVD GILNGTHINGD
ALInd3 annd
¢S'LST'889VT |vP'T0T'6 €9'STH'T TL8LY'ISS EE€L99'IET |VT'S6E'8SL'ET |9T'866'SET S3ATLITIAVIT jejoL
YT'PSL906'CT |00°0 000 00°0 00°0 ¥T'PSL'906'ZT |00°0 SALLTIIAVI] WY31 DNOT [ej0L
$¥TPSL'906'CT (000 000 000 000 $T'¥SZ'906'ZT |00°0 319VAVd SONO4 [e30L
09°/9v'ST 000 000 000 000 09°'Z9%'ST 000 J1aVAVd 1STHILNI S# NVO1 JUS
IVINTY ANNIATY
lelol nm_.”uww,m__h_ﬁm 39ATY3INId VID3dS aNNd ¥3Mm3as | ANNL YILYM ._<m_,m____“_"“_w
09T TYAOWIY MONS
Yed N1 £202/82/ J0 sV
..m.. & ﬁ. ML 123ys aduejeq

101415130 INJWIAOHINL TVHINID AUNESONII




5 :abegq

14v¥a

198Ys aoue|eg

LO141S10 LINIWIAOYAINIT TWHINITD AUNGSOND

(60°10€°0T) (88°€zL's) (16'598) (62°891) (25°600°T) (0z's9£0) (62°891) "INIVIN ANV SJIVd3d ONIQIING
(z8'2sL't9) 00'0 000 (€T L1¥'S) (06°012'12) (6£'v11'1€) 00°0 SADUVHD JNVE
(5£986'2L€) 00'0 00'0 000 (s£986'7L€)  |00°0 00°0 SINIWSSISSY V¥S110a
(s/'+20'6L€) 00°0 00'0 000 (szveo'ssg)  |oo0 00°0 08 W V.LVd-0¥d V5.110d
(86°289°0€) 000 00'0 (86'289°0¢€) 000 0070 00°0 ONIANYS - IVAOWIY MONS
(' vEe'c06) 000 000 (P rEE'E06) 00°0 00°0 000 ONIMOTd - TYAOWIY MONS
(errocz's1E) 000 000 00'0 000 000 (ev'9€2'81E) SAT1ddNS 8 IONYNILNIVIN AvOY
(00°6£2) 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 (00°6£2) JOVNIVIA ANV NOISO¥3
(€£°£60'12) 000 000 (¥8'602) (z6'16€'T) (ob'c0zZ'y) (£5°T62'ST) ONIAIAUNS B ONTYIINIONI
(00°0Z€'T) 000 000 (08'81T) (09°s01m) (ov"056) (0z'svT) SNOLLYILO9AN J04av1 - T¥o31
(z8'+20'28) 000 000 (oT’010°T) (5290€'2) (£8'£69'T2) (oT°010'T) Vo
(00'zzZ'8s) 000 000 (o1°116'T) (09°99+°TT) (0z'€€6'Ta) (o1°1T6'T) ONLLNNOJOV
TL1S2°E 000 000 00'0 91'GZE 64'8E¥'C 9/'(8b 3SNAJX3 IDNYMOTIV VD
(66722L'T) 000 00°0 (95°69) (1£°892) (87°80¢'T) (¥8'90) SISNIdX3 TIOYAVd YIHLO
(12csve’s) 000 000 (g9's£€'TD) (1vsL'e (£8°€€L'D) (b0'08¢'T) ISNIdXT AV QINAUDDY
(¥9z85'9ZT) 000 000 (88'65'2) (9£°5S¥'91) (9€"s0'z6) (+9'921°01) asNadx3a 9340
(82:0z1'2) 000 000 (89'8) (0g'69) (20°008'T) (8£°54T) SWYO4INN
(£¥°€04) 000 000 (o1'€T) (86°£9) (€£°959) (09°55) vd1/d3s
(89°8€8"F) 000 000 (es728¢) (o€ 1Eh) (20°€4¥'E) (84°165) SIIS - SLI43N3E 33A0TdWI
(89°£Z2'6€T) 000 000 (8z°£65'1T) (01°'10£'12) (07°698°06) (01" 092'sT) SY3d - SLI43INIF IIA0TdINA
(ot'26v'917) 00'0 00'0 (E1°S16'TD) (zL'+9v'87) (z6'926'£ET) (£9'581°82) SNI "@aW - SLI43INIF I3A0TdW3
(¥9'291°6) 000 000 (sc0zs) (99°'s24'1) (+1°1509) (ot'q16) JIQ3IW/¥IIH - SLI4AN3F 3IA0 1AW
(6£'588'66) 000 000 (£9°286'pT) (59'596'67) (ST'+56'6€) (z8'286'FT) 01440 - TI04AVd
(€0'v21'c90) 00°0 000 (11°92%'2) 000 (9€°10£'S1°2) (95°96£'07) FONYNILNIVIW - TIOUAVd
(09°858'v£0) 00°0 00'0 9L VD) (1z°€25'98) (bSeec'stn) (1z'8zC’'sg) YIOVNVIN - TIOUAVd
Z+°0z6'81 00582 00'0 99°99T £CTTH LT°T8K'9T 91°9/5'T INNIAZY ¥IHLO
61°T0T'6L £5'S22'£9 99°5/8'TT 000 00'0 000 00'0 JWOOINI TVINTY
o1 1Z8'T 00'0 00'0 000 000 91'TZ8'T 00'0 FONVANSNI INIT ANIIAYIS
06°€E6'ET 000 00'0 000 00°0 06'SE6'ET 00'0 FONVUNSNI $SO1 ANIIAYIS
61'912'1 000 00°0 000 000 61'9TT'T 000 INNIATY NIWAY INTIAYAS
00°005'T 00'0 000 00°0 00°0SZ 00'0SZ 000 334 MITATY NYd
98'1Z8'v 00'0 000 59'96¢ T2'€0ET 00'T2’E 000 INNIATY 334 WIISNVAEL
7S°TH9's9€E 000 000 99°15£°9T vr'90T'eL 91°£2T’0S1 9T LS¥'9TT SINAWLSIANI NO LSTUALNI
TVINTY ANNIATY
lejolL n“mu“wunnv_ﬁmw 3941¥3NId VIDAdS ANNd Y3IM3S | GNNd YALYM ._h_,m__ﬁ_u
091 TVAOWITY MONS
£202/82/T J0 s




9 :abeq

14V

199ys soueleq

1141510 INFJWIACHIWI TVHINID AJNESONDI

|ET"TE8Z898Y S6'SOP'99T 9Z'TEG'E ZE'STS 9T TZ'TCT 8ST'O |86'LET BTY'PE |TH'8SSPBO'L ALIND3 ANNd (2301
(19°e50'1Z8) |SS'TIS'TE EETLOY (ez°z8e"TP8) L8986zt |(86°4Z1'S2E) |S6°VOS'6LT STUNLIANIdXI YIAO INNIAAIY SSIDX3 (€301
(ZTHC'0£6) 000 000 000 (9£'5£078¢€) (18'802'z68) 000 3SNAdXa NOLLYIDIYd3q
(96°008°7) 00°0 000 000 00'0 (96°008'7) 00'0 SANOE 40 NOLLYZLLYOWY
(09'8sz'6vE?)  |(00°560°2) 000 (59°82¢'¢rT) (58'918'19) (s6026'pL1°T)  |(ST°£9T°£98) AV1LNO TV.LIdYD
(80'£85022) 000 000 000 000 (80°£85'0¢27) 000 ISNIdX3 LSTYILINI
(01'58£'1€) 0070 000 000 000 (o1°582'18) 00'0 dX3 WILSAS INFWLVIHL ¥ILVYM
(bb'sES'Or) 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 (b¥'5E5°0F) 00'0 JSNIAXT WALSAS 1S1A HILYM
(vr1ee'sn) 000 000 00°0 00°0 (bT'1E2'ST) 000 INIWOVNYIN G3HS AIMIS/ATLYM
(00'z15°2T) 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 (00°215°2T) 00'0 ONIdWYS/ONTIOLINOW JILVM
(zs'192'0%) 00'0 000 (£T'1£9'T) 00°0 (9z'526°LT) (66'+0£'0T) W'Y dX3 HIA
(€L 1+8'62) 00'0 00'0 (68°2£0'C) 000 (tre1v'ee) (££95€'€) ddNSAI0/13aNd dX3 F1DIHIA
(b£'189°66T) (c9°£08'6) (50°£S6'T) (8 2zv) (€£'9€9'FT) (o0'€zv’eLT) (65°621) OR}1DFTE 8 SYD - SALTILLN
(00°0s€'90) 000 000 (0s5°21€'T) (00'506'2) (00°018'sT) (05°LTE'T) $334 331SMUL
(06'9+9'7) 00'0 000 (0z'69%) (2£'s1€) (££°999'T) (t9's61) TAAVHL
(81°0£6'%) 000 000 (Fz'22) (£0'LE) (£9°TH+'1) WeLL) SUYNIW3S ANV ONINIVYL
(bs'ses’om) 000 000 (b1°€0T1) (s0°#€0°T) (12°58t°6) (F1°c0T) INOHdITIL
(8£'¥b6) 000 000 000 00°0 (cz'sz6) (s5°6T) S100L TIVIWS/SATTddNS dOHS
(92'£€2°T) 000 00'0 (9£'221'1) 000 (00'01T) 00'0 S3DUVYHD NOLLYDIIaNd
(¥8'509'8) 00'0 00°0 (0£592'1) (£89¢6°2) (1T€9e'p) 000 39v1S0d
(19'605°9) 000 000 (91°€95) (96'84£) (€£'v05'S) (91°€9) S334 GNV S1IWY3d
(bLeLs'0T) (65°022) (6090T) (88°22e1) (P0'+01'E) (€9°69¢'S) (15°00€) $3Ar1ddNS 301440
(oz'1eE'Er) 000 000 (95°991°2) (9£'666'2T) (z£°866'S2) (95991°2) ANTY SILITIDVS ANY 301440
(s€901sT) (00°s2£') (F5:13)] (or'z6d) (b2'¥S6'T) (95°806'S) (ov"zeP) IVIIOLINVC IDI440
(06'£5£°81) (8v°cop'p) (z6z88) (1€7259) (sg'8s2'€) (82°089'9) (90955'2) STINLIANIXI SNOINVTTIISIN
(00°2¥) 000 000 000 000 (00°£p) 000 $334 NaM
(€1$50'8) 000 000 000 000 (€T'+50'8) 000 S1¥Vd AJOLNIANI
(z8'946°61T) (ov°€80°€E) (0v°€80°€) (£€£7€€9c) (96'66£'10) (Ob"€pL'p8) (e£'€€9'e) SANOS ANV 3DNVYUNSNI
(zz'2s9°6) 000 00'0 000 (00°2£6'F) (zzs1s'y) 00°0 JSNIdX3 ALTAND3S
(00°2£6'9) 000 000 (00°01£'S) 000 000 (00°zzE'n) SNOIS B8 S1004 ‘S3IddNs a3
(ec'602'L) (00'0£T) (17°se) (£1°68%) (9z°£02'D) (€9'€5/'v) (so'+0t) TVANTY INFWAINOI
(89'p22'c8) (00'01T) 000 000 (»9°608'14) (6¢°"168°0T) (s5°€16) SUIVdId/ INIVIN/SATTddNS “dIN0O3
(prees'en) 000 000 (59°88S) (66'89b€) (s67988'7) (59'88S) SNOLLAIIDSENS 8 S3NA
(92°980°6%) 00'0 00'0 (£9'6p1'%) (0"0£0°01) (s1°252°2€) (¥0'v19'7) ISNIdXT J3LNdWOD
TVINTY INNIATY
lejoL .ﬂ_“w_”__“w,m__w_,ﬂ%d 39Q1¥3NId 1VIDadS ANNd YIM3S | ANNL YILYM ._M_,m__n"m__w
09T IVAOWIY MONS
€20z/8z/t o sV




FEBRUARY
2023

COMBINED
STATEMENT OF
REVENUES &
EXPENDITURES






1 :a8eq

%S85z (c67201°2527) 00'618'6LL'6  [SOOELFLF  00'L8SBYED  SO'LILTOLO sz oLl 00'c19°689 £76£8°108
%{92°Z¢) (©1'9z6'22€7) 00'9ZV'90L'L  |S9'980°) 00ELLLLLY  ST66L'SLLY £7'C68G1 00°222'v1S £7'229°065
%(LL61) {ve'svh) 000/2C 91°60€ 00ZI5' ol'1z8't 08'6¢ 00681 08'92C
%(L1'SS) (orese’Zl)  00'€6e’le (0172269 00'198'0¢ 06'€£6°C) (ot 26€°}) 008092 ¥50L2°t
%(9¢°2€) (L9'i89) 00962} 61’81 00'86L'L 6L9Le'L 81z 00°05} 81761
9%(50°565) (¥1°906') 0082201 (pi0ce'2) 007282 98128y (00'769) 00468 00°00€
%6068 00009 0000291 00°000'lL  00°008'C) 0000812 (00'009) 00°009 000
%(£8°02) (00°004) 00°08¥ 0009 00028 00'08¢ 00'0¥ 00'0% 0008
%(G0° L) (05°059'9) 0000294 (05067'))  00°008'01 056756 00¥€L 00°05€"} 0080
%(p5°92) (22'691°02)  00'800°02 ZL'o9l's 00°229'05 z71'968'65 14022 00'7E€'9 244559
%(99°9) (veco's) 0045024 |95€820Z  00°0LZ'ZT6 9G'ELSTLL 92'8£8'7 00°008'G 9z'8¢e1'g
%(S9°€E) (92'8,9'18)  00'LEM'Y6 (82'962) 00°26229 2L857'29 (zz0) 00°6v8', 8L 8L
%(7 1 €€) (156291 00'886'SHy  |e¥298 00'662'26c  SV191'96T 0,62} 00°991°2€ 9/'682'9¢
%(28°2¢) (99'166'92)  00°006°08 1°9.¢ 00'2¢€6'¢S ¥1°808'YS G 161 00°2rL'9 5/'6£6'9
%(g£'92) (pz'86£'02)  00°000°22 (bz'aLl'e)  00'02L'%S 9/'L09'LS 95686 000942 85'6hL'e
%(96°€) (cryo1'1e)  00°000'08 (6/996'2)  00°008'9G §Z2'568'8Y (c6'900) 00°00%'2 S0'L6L'L
%(65 V) (czazy'lel)  00009'08¢  |(€ZG1Z'6L)  00'06E'89  LLWIL'6YE (15°228) 00'998'22 61'868°22
%(92°¢¢€) (Lovzz'ess’t) 00'0L0°249'S  [6VSHL'Y 00049Y82'C  67'S8L'882C Jrgnart 00'680°¢2y 1t'ves'osy
%0990} €1°895°22¢  00'965°20¢  [¢1'692°0L€  00'G/8'%ST  £L'¥91'SE9 16'666'95 00°€08°V1 16°Zre'e9
%(98'62) (85'650°8) 00926'92 2t 166 00'€86'2L Zr'0e6'8l 002¥22 02T 000
%(G5°01) (18'3z¢e's) 0006798 6L6VL'0Z  00TS6'8S 6110164 S5'11LT 00'69¢", 508001
%(GHSH) (0005g') 000622 (00°051) 00'089°} 00005 00001 00051 00052
%80°96€" | GT0TIYE  00°0vY've T5TSE'6YE 0006291 26°279'99¢ Z0°G26'CS 00°££0'C Z0°210'88
%000 000 00°00009L  |00°0 0000009, 00°000°09L 000 000 000
:(95°02) (ee6v2'1ce)  O0'L60°LLLL  [LOPSLTP  O0'SES'OLE'L  L0°ZVE'6SE’L cz68L'ey 00'80'66 £ZhI9'ThL
%(CE €E) (000860¢2)  00'0¥6'269 |00 00'096'L9%  00'096°t9 000 00'Sh2"2G 00°GyL'IG
%(12°01) (ereessy)  007Ze8'sSy  |86L0%C 0060218 £8'822'S0V 26°1.00'81 00°€G1'8L Z6'¥GL'9E
%(G2°2%) (rr'y19'7) 007996 (br05¥'27)  00°008'2 95670 LO8y 00°000' 108¥0't
%(81'Z1) (9e795°29)  007L49'%SS  |VOVBLLZ  00VZE'SOY  9'80L'8 0£'6£4'62 0028122 0£'926'Ly
Buimews aduene, duele, 9ouelep 3obpn n: en.
1eBpng m&o L a_w_oo._om uomvsm. _%o 1 106png 10} ucm_:_m. n\."& 196png LA [EMoy Jeaj JueLn) uo_._.on_\”_“a:”om uo_hu“..w “.__M::o uo_h“.m «8:“50

SANNIATY [el0L
$334 ¥asn lejol
JONVANSNI 3INIT ANMAYIS
JONVINSNI SSOT INNAYIS
ANNIATY NINQY INNAYIS
ANNIATY J34 HIJISNYRIL
$334 NOILOINNOD
$33d ¥O3HD NuNl3d
S39UVHI J01AY3S
$334 ¥3SN NO S3ILTYN3d
NOLLJWNSNGD TYIDUINNOD
NOILO31O¥d FuId TVIDHIWNOD
TYIOH3IWANOD - §334 ¥3sn
NOI1O3104d FHid TvILNIAISTY
NOILJWNSNOD € ¥3lL TVIINIAIS3Y
NOILdWNSNOD Z Y311 VILN3AIS3Y
NOILJANSNOD | Y31 TVILIN3AIS3Y
TVILNIAISTY - $334 438N
§334¥3sn
SNOANVTIIOSIN [ejeL
INNIATH ¥IHIO
JWNOONI VLN
334 MIAIATH NYd
SINIWLSIANI NO 1S3HTINI
LINVHO Yd3 30UNOS LNIOd NON 61€
SNO3NVYTIZISIN
SaAXVLeoL
NOLLNEIILSIA XYL 3LV1S
dN-3IHVIA NFHOTVAQY
XV1 Ald3d0Odd TYNOSH3d
S3XVYLWIHOTVAQY
SaAXVL
S3INN3ATY

€707/8¢/7 Y8noJyL £207/T/¢ Wol4 sain}puadx3 pue 5snuaAay JO JUSWS1eIS SpPUn |y paulquio)
12141SIa INIFWIAOUdNI TVHINID AHNESONDI




7 afeg

%69 LY 89°Z15'G 00'Z2Z'c) 89'9¢5 00'0¥Z'8 266024
%82'95 ZETIO0LL 0062861 |2€180'8y  00'908°1EL  89'¥eLE8
%6671 9/'602°C 00°€hL'yL /481 00'12€'l rARAEAN
%68'25 TR AN 00156601 [vZ'IPLEC  00'89€E'EL 9/°929'6Y
%89°/8 |6'262'CL 00°665'c8 I622r'Sy  00'622'GS 60°10€°0L
%L9'LE 8110292 00'vLy'v8 007198 28'24L'L8
%00°00} 009626 0096467 0096.'s  00°96L'6P 000
%06'72 §2'299'€Zl  00°'6¥9'96Y 0098Y'2LE  SL986'TLE
%628 CT668'ESE  00'4Z6%TC.  [G2'899'0ZL  00°CE9'BYS  SLE0'6.E
%00°004 00009'9 00°009'9 00°00%'y 00°00%'% 000
%6065 20 L1y 0000062 2021902 00°006'LS 86'789'0¢
00000629 00000026  Y'¥Ee'e06
00'665'G1€ 00€92'¢82  £Y9ET'8LE
%2 G6 00192 00°000'G 00'192'¢ 00005 00°6€Z
%8.°99 Zeovey 00°005'€9 Ze0v'T 00'L0S'TY £2°160'1C
00°296 00°296 00°02¢'
%LL LY 81'6/6'2C 0000065 8L1LY9'Y 00999'9¢ 78420'2E
%00°6 00'822'¢ 000002y 00'822'¢ 00°000'2y 0072e'sE
WTTSH 08'9FILI6  008S8VI0T  |08'LYI'0ST  0D'ESHYSE'L 0T ILLEOL)
%98°9¢
%885 L0'4Zr'e 00°061'Y 106012 00'768'c 66'72L')
%2679 6295251 00°005'€2 62°02v'L 00'799'S} LLEvZ'8
%966 9LTIE'Y8L  00SEY'LIE  |9EZ80'L8  00'G99'A0Z  t9Z85'9Tt
%972, ZT6£9'S 000922 Z26£9' 000922 8L021L'T
%P0'Cy £5°165 00'S€Z'} €691 00028 1ye0L
%8y 16 o7 LKe'9 00°08€"1 Zrv8LT 00'€29'L 95968y
%LL'SY ZE€89'%LL  O00'LLE'EST  |2ELK00E 00'692'69L  89/2e6El
9%98'6¢ 09897l 007196'6S€  |09'92°06  00'6LZ'iT  OVTEYOLT
%.8'Th 9£'9.8'9 00'6£0'9L 96°G28') 0098901 ¥9291'6
%8 8¢ 19'02'e9 00'90£'€9L  |19'6/6'8 00698'80L  6£'G98'66
%EY 6 I6Y6265C  006LY'Z2S  |/6T61°G8  00°LLZ'8VE  €04ZL'€9T
%06'LE 0V'E66'60L  00°2S8'vvE 00°268'622  09'958'vET
Bujureway ouBLRA ERTTTTY
1ofipng ejo) Jsasad jeBpng |ejo) 12Bpng eioL 1ebpng a1A 19Bpng LA - [emioy seaA uomng

00,
169159
G0'G0L
91'e18'e
£G'LEr'D

000

000
000
80'676'C)

00'656'2

005652
000
057185
000

Zressve
1ZA

LL'SELOL
000
£1'8¢c

56°0Z€'t
022616
9¢' L2
08'20%°}
€€'9/€'G)

aouenep 196png
polad Juauny

00°€LS
00°20¥'51
000
00'6vL'8
009969
00'6£0°2
000

000

000

000
00°000'G1
00°000'05}
00'656'2
000
00052's
000
00°€85'Y
000

00°€09'591

0064
00'856'L
00'866'G2
000
00°€0}
0099¢'}
0009112
00'681'8¢
00'2€€°t
00'LLO'EL
00'9ES'EY
00'8€2'82

jebpng

00'L¥v
60°068'8

¥e'GEE'y
Lyves

A FATAY
000
000002
000
000
26°050°1
82°09€'88¢
000
00°6€¢
00959
000
051007
000

86'6b2°0E1

6621
15246
£8'728'G1
000
189
616581
S0'6£8'01
08°20'¢C
726041
02'€0Z°Z1
19'661'8
86207'6C

[enjoy

pouad Jualng  pouad Jusung

€20Z/82/Z y8noJy] £z0zZ/T/Z Woid sainjpuadx] pue SaNUARY JO JUBLLIIIRIS SpUNd ||y pauIquio)
LO1Y1SI0 LNFWIAOCHANI TVHINITD AHNESONI

TYINIY INFALINDT
SHIVdIA/ INIVA/STNdNS "dIND3
SNOILJI¥OSaNs % SaNa
ISN3dX3 ¥3LNdWOD
"LNIVW aNY SHIVd3d ONIdTING
S3OUVHI MNvVE
slg3aavd
SLNIWSSIASSY ¥S1104
0 %N Y1vd-Odd vS1100
ONIOI JAILNY TYAOWIY MONS
ONIANYS - TVAOWIY MONS
ONIMOTd - TYAOW3H MONS
$37ddNS B JONVNILINIVN VO
JOVNIVHA ANV NOISOY3
ONIAIAYNS 8 ONIYIINIONT
SNOILYILOD3N ¥0av1 - TvoT
oA
ONILNNODJY
S3SN3dX3 ONILYY3dO
SISN3dX3 3LV T10¥AVd IEjol
3ISNIAXI IONYMOTIV dYD
SASNIdXI TTOHAVd ¥IHLO
ASNIdX3 3AVET AINYOIY
ISN3dX3 8340
SWYOLINN
vul/d3s
SHS - S1143N38 33A01dNE
S¥3d - SLi4IN38 FIA0TdNT
SNI"Q3N - SLI43N3E 33A0TdNT
OId3W/v3Id - SLI4INTd 33A0TdWI
331440 - 1T0¥AVd
JONVNILNIVA - TI0HAVd
HIOVNVI - TI0HAVd
S$3ISNIdX3 431V T10HAVd
STUNLIANIX3




€ afeg

.r..- g s

AN W .

%(85°1.6) 65'v89°1e6'8  (00°059°Z6L°6) |660¥9'Sra’e  (00°909°999F) (19596 028) GS'118'69
%Z8'6G ¥5Z6.882°LL  00'69v'ZL8°BL [¥GOLSLEPE 00 Z8ISLOLL 9V'9/9°€8S (89'26E"9h)
%EE LL T€'S80°39.'8  00'ME6'ZEE'LL [2€°900°80L°C 00°268°219°C  99'S¥8695T ﬁw.hmw.«
%E9'8L 0vZeL'Lv9'8  00°L66'066'0L |OV'¥ST'/60°C OQ0'EYS'OPY'S  09'8SZBYET G202
%L 9t Z6°25E'9C) 00°0v6'9E 26'12L01 00'60¢°1€2 80°/86'0¢2¢ 1519°C
%91°6¢ Z1'095°609°L  00°089'61S'S  [2H'Z90°CL 0023186 95°6L1°016°S (9g°106°c8)
%8L'LE £8'90€'¢EY 00°155'¢9¢"} 00'v£0'606 LL'4¥Z'0e6 ZL9IEL
%EECE $0'006'¢ 00'L0}} 00°008°2 96°008'2 (210
%1968 82 ¥S0F 000162 8T ere ol 00°909'8Y [ANA A4S (99°0v6'2)
%90'6¢€ 95'786'G¢ 00702599 95'018°c 00'9¥E vy yrses’or 90965y

00'000'G) 00°000°G} veLez'st 000
%8962 00°€L2's 0068221 00268'L1 00°CLSCl 00098
%94'62 8786701 00092°0F 0002122 2619208 00°26€'S
%00'92 1T9LS'v6 00'88E'vel 12'190'€S 00€06'28 £L'1¥8'62 G9'628'9
%69°GL 09'268°0¢ 00'8G6'VEC 00'69¢'151 0’00861
%9¢ L€ 00°059'G) 00°000Z¢ 00059 0000022 0005€'92
%928 0L'€Sh'8l 00700112 0L LLY'LL 009071 06'9¥9'C 05°€9')
%94°68 29'6Yv'6e 00°0Z¥'ve c8vL6'L) 00°S16'2C 81046 02691}
%66'8€ 9¥'p48°9 00°085°2) 9 66 00°022°LE ¥s'522'01 12802
%0598 226509 00°000°2 XA 00'999'y 8.'v¥6 ¢l'8sy
%b0€8 ¥2'290'9 000082 (A4 00°0Lt'} 92182} 000
%S1LE 91'v68'c 00°005'¢L (teeLe) 00°2EE'e ¥8'609'S G1L'G90'L
%¥8'0¢ LL9R0'E 00L16%6 1165y 00°0¥E"L €2'488'9
%1496 9z'6€4'cL 00'¢LE've 97 159°G 00°1E2'91 ¥L€48'0) 616}
%86'C 08'5992¢ 0026662 08'1€¢°L 00'€99°0S 0z’ 1ee'ey 09°916
%ll'2e G9'219'G 002202 00°5l8'El GE'90L'GI
%Ly OL'vEL'EL 0088%'LE 01'9€9°C 0006602 06°€5€'8) 99'6v5°L
%¥b5'88 00°¢9e 000y 00°S2¢ 00¢CLe 002t 00'v€
%0000 00°000'0S 00°000°05 000 000 000 000
%¥0'8t 19°6PY'L 00°005°G1 19°6v¥'L 00°005°G} €L'v50'e (86'L11)
%00°001 00°00L°} 00°00L°L 00648 00648 000 000
%081 81'6EE°0C 00'9LE°0F L 81°200°}} 00'v86°0€1 79'9/6'6L) 99'¢68
%91 ¢ 8/4€0°L 00°289'9} 8L€CL'T 0092411 72C59'6 ¥¥'9S
%48 1L 00869'¢Z 00°0€9°0¢ 00'89%'¢Z 00'00%'0¢ 002E6'9 00°05

LA Jobph

ey iy oo | S s oy e S

(00 2vz®) STV919
00'293°€69 89°P1T0vL
00'658°0Z} vLe91'8L1
00'756'L6 SZ1E6°16
00°206'82 S AATAA
00°00%"L0Y 9¢" Lo L6¥
00'629°CH} 88'ZIE'90L
00'626 ZV'5L6
00'90'9 99'910'%1
00'ErS's 6'9v6
000 00'0
0028y’ 00'2€9
00'26€°€ 000
00'29€°01 GEZ86'C
00'990°Z1 81°688'Se
00'6YL'C 00'062°€
00'652') 0568
00'698' 0£'66€'}
00'G9%'} £'962'}
00'€8$ 88'vel
000 000
006z} 58'65
00002 AN/l
00'120T 18'521
00'€EE'9 0V oLY'S
00'224') 00'9%4'}
00'629' VE'SL0'L
00'1E 00'0
00'0 00'0
000 86'L¥l
000 000
00'8€€' YE'6EY'L
00'188 96'72S
00°05 000
1efipng [enjoy

pouad Juaung  pouad Jusuny

£202/82/z UBnouyL £20z/T/z Wol4 Sanjlpuadxl puUe SBNUBASY JO JUBWSIEIS SPUN ||V PaUIqIOD)
12i41S1a ININIAOHdINIE TVHANID AYNESONIN

STUNLIANIdXT YIAO INNIATY $530X3

STANLIANTAX3 Iejel

S$3ISNIdX3 YIHLO IEj0L
AV1LNO WlIdvD
3ISNIdXT LSFHILNI

SISNIdX3 ¥3H1O0

S3SN3dX3 ONILVYIdO [EjoL
3ISN3dX3 NOILYID3Hd3a
SANOE 40 NOILYZILHOWY
dX3 WILSAS LNFNLYIHL HILYM
ISNIdX NTLSAS LSIA ¥ILYM
AINIJWOVNYIN G3HS YaIMIS/HILYM
ONIMdAVS/ONIHOLINOW HILYM
8Y dX3 H3A
ddNS/MOM3N dX3 F1IHIA
OLOFTA B SYO - S3LAILN
§334331SNYL
TIAVEL
SHYNINAS ONV ONINIVYL
INOH4313L
$700L TIVNS/S3INddNS dOHS
S39HVHI NOILYIaNd
J9V1S0Od
$334 ANV S1INY3d
$3MNddNS 301440
AN S3ILTIOV4 ANV 301440
TYIHOLINVF 301440
SFUNLIANILXT SNOINVTIFOSIN
$334 N3N
NIV B HIYdTY 4313
S1dVd AJOLNIANI
AINJWJIND3Z AL34YS
SANOE ANY FONVHNSNI
3ISNIdX3 ALIND3S
SNOIS ® 1001 *83IddNS d1314







FEBRUARY
2023
STATEMENT OF
REVENUES &
EXPENDITURES
BY FUND






1 :a8eg

1O141SIa ININIAOYdI TVHIANID AHNESONDI

002 00°ZE 0Z'Shl 000 00'0 000 SNOILYILOD3N HOaY - v 1
%/2'€9 06'6€2'} 000522 06'€Z8 00'7E8'} 0L'0L0') 26'82 00'622 80°002 Woa1
%006 06'881 000012 06'881 000012 0VLLE'} 000 00'0 000 ONILNNODDV
S3SNIdX3 ONILYYAdO
%L1'6G 09'L0¢'69L  00°6PL'98Z  |09PEZ'SL  00°ZR0°Z6L 0K L8'9LL 96'262'6 00'186'€Z 10'€8Z'Yl SASNIX3 QALY 134 TIOHAVd lEloL
%2E 0% oLz 00'997) oL18Y, 166 00°85 1629 3SNIdXT JONYMOTIY ¥vD
%2628 91648 00°0SY 91622 00°00€ ¥8'9/ 0028 0028 000 S3ISNIdXT TIOHAVd ¥3H10
%EE 69 96'611°¢ 00°005'Y 96'619' 00°000'¢ ¥0'08¢'} 98'90Z 00°G2E 1991 3SN3dX3 IAVIT1 aaNH0Y
%849/ 9¢'Z8Y'se 00'609°ck 9Cov6'8l  00°CL0'6C 9'921'01 118982 00'vE9'E £8'692't 3SN3dX3 §3d0
%06'78 2’896 00'791L°L 22 886 00791} 84°5/1 000 000 000 SWHOAINN
%892y oF' Ly 00'26 0r'g 0079 09'55 18’} 00'8 619 vulidas
%26'29 ZGovL'l 00'869'} 25'68G 00°284'L 8r'1SS 6/'6¢ 00702 1Z8/l SIS - SLI4ANIE 3IA0 TN
%9€'85 06'S8E'LE 00'9v9'9E 06'691'6 0008772 01'092'Gl Z9'€SH'} 00'750' 8€°006'} SY3d - SLI4INTE FIA0TINT
%0¢'6% 1890V 12 00°065'5S 16'962'6 00'786'2€ £9'681'82 8y'1Ze') 00207y 26'080°¢ SNI "G3W - SLI43N38 FIA0TdNT
%B6E'96 ¥a'e8lt 00'660'Z e 00'00%'} 9¥'516 9466 00'G2L v2silL OIQ3WAOIS - SLIINIS FIA0TdNS
%v8'8E 817166 00'26¥'12 816V} 00'ZEC'9L 28'Z86'v1 75112 002402 8r0c8'l 301440 - TI0HAYd
%G6'€8 AZA 00' 12199 vry8sZe  00'LBL'SH 95'96€°01 6¥'200'Y 00'86€'S 15'G6E'L JONYNILNIVA - TIOHAVd
%06'1€ 626691 0082215 00'G8Y'vE 12'822'5¢ 00'0LE'Y Sy OLY'Y YIOYNYW - TIOHAVd
$3ISNIXT 3LV TI0HAVd
STUNLIANTIX
{62 L) T (ITIELV52)  00°8LLZ8LL  |6VI0L'06L  ODCIZLIEL 6V O08ELZSL 1£'826'09 00°029°L01 1865291 SINNIATY [E01
%09'9E ] ZZA0 0012012 Z¥€5¢Z0L 00108909 ZY'EE0'99L 80'6E1°Z1 00'G85C 80726} SNOANVTIIOSIA [B10L
%2915 91'9.5 00°000°} 91606 00'299 91’95} 00°€S) 00€8 000 3NNIATY ¥3HLO
%(00°001) (ooo0z'zz) 0000222 (00'008'7L)  00°008%1 000 00'058'} 000 JNOONI TYLNIY
%68°91G"} 97'9t9'aLlL  00'128'L 9T vvz'IZL  00°€LZ'S 9z L5921 80'2£0%61 00259 8072261 SINIFWLSAANI NO LSIHILINI
%00'0 000 00°000°0% 00°0 00°000°0% 00'000°0F 00'0 00'0 00°0 LNVH9 ¥d3 304N0S LNIOd NON 61€
SNOANVTTIISIN
%(95°02) (e6672°168)  00'Z60'LLL'L  |LOWSL'TY  O0°EBE'OLE’L  L0'2E6SE’L £z68Ley 00'680'66 £ThIETHL SAXVL [ejol
%(EE'EE) (00086'067)  GOOW6T69 000 00096'19%  G0°096°19Y 000 00'Sv2'2S 00'S¥22S NOILNEIMLSIA XYL 31VLS
%(L2'0L) (elees'sy)  002C8'ESy  |L8°6M0'W¢  00'60Z'I8E  /8'9TZ'SOV Z6'100'81 00'€51'8) Z6'751°98 dN-INYW WFHOTVAQY
pACTIAY) rryiow) 00'799'6 (prosv'z) 000052 95'6¥0'S 108y 00°000°} LO'8¥0') XYL ALY3dOYd TYNOSHId
%(81'24) (98705290 00'L9'%PSS  |vO'PBLIZ  00%ZE'SOY  9'R0L'8Y 0€'661'6Z 0028122 0€'926'1y SaXVL WIHOTVAGY
saxvl
SANNIATY
Bujujeway LRI pasiAdy aJuenep 19Bpng QLA [enjay Jesp Juaung| asuepep jebpng yebpng [emjay
196png [ejo) Jusasead jabpng |ejo] -3afipng [ejol | 196png qLA pouad Juslng)  PoladIuaung  pouad Jusuny (0T) aNn4 Tv¥INTD
- €20¢/8¢/c Y8noJyL £20z/1/7 woid
4 c 1V \J $3Jn1ipuadx3 pue saNUBABY JO JUBWILIS




7 ofeg

12141810 INJINFAOCHdINI TVHINTD AYNESONDI

%W 0566562y’ L (00°120°9vZ°)) [0S'PEOTLLL (000162860  0S'HZS6LL 8£'9£0'c8 00°LLL'OP 8171621 SIUNLIANIX3 YIA0 INNIATY $S30X3
%6Y'SG 0'eec’089°L  00'681°820°C  [1L0°ZZ6196  00°€BL60ET  66'SS8°LYEL 10'301'2C 00°655'GS £6'0SY'ce STUNLIANIdX3T [0l
%¢1'¢9 SR'E0LSL¥ L 00'128'8.2T7 |S8'€0.798  00°L/8'6ZZL  61°291°E98 (£1'859'7) 00'6L'v) eLIsy'LL SASNIJX3I YIHLO [ej0)
%2129 G9'869'GLY'}  00998'8.2'C7 |69'869'798  00°998'Ge.'h  G1'/91°€98 (£1'859°7) 00'€6.'v1 eLISh'LL AVILNO WVLIdYD
%00°001 00°G 00°G 00'S 00'G 000 000 000 000 3SNIdX3 LSIHILNI
SISNIdX3 Y3HLO

%86°02 96°12¢2°G6 00'691°£9¥ 95°836'CZ 00'0€8°L6€ vy 118 298 T39Sl 00'S8L°LL L9l SISNIAX3 ONILVYILO [ej0L

ACTETA 00'109° 00°EELS 66700} 00212 00ZLZ 000 WY dX3 HIA
%L0'€L £9°6.0'6 00°9eY'T £9VE6'Y 001628 1€95¢'c G1'/E9 009g0'} GZ'86€ ddNSAIOMN3Nd dX3 AT1DIH3AA
%b L8 1¥'066'C 0002¢'e WoL0°) 00905°} 65'6ck 012k 00'vL¢ 06'L9 J1YLDFT3 2 SYO - SALNILN
%9C L€ 05°¢8. 00001 05°¢¢ 00°05¢'} 0521} 00281 06281 S$334 331SNyl
%LE'L6 6E150C 000522 6£°50€') 00° 105"t 1966} 9G°LL) 00'881 ol 73AVHEL
%.£'86 9/.8¥9'y 0092.'y 9.°€L0°C 00°LSL'E [7AA 0069¢ 00'v6€ 00'6¢e SHYNINIS ANV ONINIVHL
%8€'8C 98°0f 00'vkI 0096 fl°€0lL 00zi 6671 ANOHd313L
%00°001 00692 00692 00°001 0000} 000 000 000 000 S39MYHI NOILYDIaNd
%EL'S v8'e 0029 12:2% 0029 91'¢9 000 000 000 $334 ANV SLIWY3d
%¥e'e8 6Y'€05'} 00'708'} 67106 00202} 16°00€ 6151 00061 $37ddns 301440
%66'2h 22y 00008'c vt 29€ 00¥€5'C 959912 8lL9y 00°Z1E 28'0.¢ IN3YH S3ILMI0V4 ANV 301440
%¥e'SL 09'%05° 00'266°} 09'6€8 00°Zee'l [V} 2454 0Z'60L 00991 0895 TVIYOLINVT 301440
%L¢'99 ¥6'120'G 00'825'2 ¥6'56%'C 00250's 909557 .'%09 00°2€9 8’2 SIHNLIANIdX3 SNOANYTIIOSIN
%00°001 00005 00005 0000 00°00S 000 000 000 000 ININCINDI ALIAVS
%81 Ly 19°6v2'e 006289 196¥C'e 00'6.8'9 £E'EE9'E 000 000 000 SANOE ANV IONVINSNI
%00°00L 008l 008l 008l 0084 000 000 000 000 3SN3dX3 ALIMNDJ3S
%8076 00°80%'6) 000£9'02 008216l 00°00%'02 0022’1 0008 0008 000 SN9IS B ST00.L ‘S31ddNS @134
%L §6'65¢ 00'¥9¢ S6°2€) 002ke S0'v0L 0Ll 000¢ 86°Cl IVLINIY INJAIND3
%0.'64 Gho8s'e 00005y Gv980'C 00°000'c GS'el6 00'6.¢ 00°6.¢ 000 SHIvdIy/ INIVIA/SAITddNS "dIN03
%99°¢l 6e'ag 00729 00°286 G9'88G 000 vLGlL SNOLLAI¥ISANs 2 Sana
%EGPE 96'82£'1 00°€66'c 96'Z8% 00260 yovL92 0L'¥8 00vze 0gecl JSNAdX3 ¥3LNdNOD
%85°L6 LLUELLS 00°Zv6'e 1209y 00'629'% 62891 99696 00846 €8 "LNIVIAl ONY SHIVd3Y ONIaTINg

00'665'GLE 00'€92'¢82  €Y'9ET'8LE 00'696'2 00'666'Z 000 S3NddNS B IONYNILNIVN V0o
%2C'S6 00194 00'000'S 00'192'¢ 00'005'¢ 00°6€2 000 00°6€C JOVNIVEA ANV NOISOY3
%2 59 £7'20L'82 00°000'F¥ £ 170l 00'7EE'6C 16'T62'G) 18119 00'299'¢ €165 ONIAIAYUNS 3 ONIYIANIONT
Buiuiewsay aJueMeA pasiaay asueuep  Jefpng QLA [enoY Jeap juaung| asueuep )9bpng 1e6png lemoy
1obpng [ejo] Juadsad Jefipng |eyo] -196png eo) | 196png aLA pouad jusung  pouad Jusung  pousd jusung (or) annd 1v4INTD
2 €202/8¢/7 Yanouyl £20z/1/¢ wol4
LV d\l saJnypuadx3 pue sanuaAdy JO Judwalels




¢ =8eg

%EL'96 eBEr'y 00°216'2 £6°068'} 0008 L0eLy'e ey oLy 00°056 Ty 09e’L SIIS - SLI43INIE IFA0 TN
%.9' Ly 0805769 0002€'951 09°ZVE'el  00ZI2'W0L  0Z698'06 A TN 00°220'cl 9/'2/8°01 SY3d - S114INIA JTA0TINT
%L1 L8 80'765°18 00'125°612 80CT/5ZL  00'66Y'0SL  Z6'926'LEL 982582 0066224 vhzov'yl SNI Q3N - S1I43N38 33A0TdNT
9%96'6€ 98'220'y 0062001 99'299 006129 1°160' ov'1el 00°0Y8 09'81. OIdaIWVOI4 - SLI43N3E 3FA0TIINT
%€8'9E 629962 00'12€'69 61065 00°SPS‘eY 7 ¥56'6E 12298 00'FhY'S 62188y 391440 - TI0YAVd
%.€ 0 v9080'99L  00°C8ELLY v9CS6'8C  00'VSTVLC 9L L0E'SKE £op1G'9 00°282'7¢ 1€191'62 JONVNILNIVA - TIO¥AYd
%.9'}E 99685 00'681°S/1 (voc87)  002G¥'SLE  ¥GZEE'BLL (0g°c6€) 00'cer'yl 0€'928'L HIDYNVIN - TIOHAYd
SASNIXI Q3LV13Y TI0UAVd
STUNUANIX|
%{EL0E) (090vZer¥'t) 00L0L°68LY  |0V'86LTLL  00'Z99°EEZE  OF09K'ObE’E 06°228°Z 00029°08¢ 06' L6770V SANNIATY 1210L
o6(01°€€) (E0'1PLELSY) 002hhZeLY  |(€0002°62)  00'202°802°C  L6°000°6L°E 168187 00'PP9°LLE 16791°08¢E §334 y3sn (ewoL
%{LL61) (ve87h) 000£2C 91°60€ 007Z151 9r1es’t 08'6¢ 00'68} 08822 JONVHNSNI ANIT INFAYIS
%({2¥°5) (01ese’2l)  00'€6Z°1€ (o1zze'e)  007198°02 06'¢€6'Cl (9v°26€'1) 00'809' ¥50L} JONVYNSNI SSOT INIAY3S
%(9¢2¢) (19°189) 00'86.'L 51°81 00'86)'} 61912’} 14 00061 81261 JNNIZAZY NINGY 3NFAY3S
%(90"¥h) (00°9€5°?) 0009.'S {00:19) 000v8'E 00Zz2'e (00°81€) 0008 00°291 INNIATY 334 Y34SNvYL
%06 5 000096 00°002°04 00009' 00°00Z'0} 00°008'G} 000 000 000 $334 NOILOANNGD
%(€8'0¢) {00°001) 00°08 0009 00°02¢ 00°08¢ 00°07 00°0% 0008 $334 393HD NuNLTY
%(G0° L) (05'069'9) 00002°9L (050521 0000804 05'6¥5'6 00°veL 00°06¢'} 00'%80'2 SIDUVYHI F0IAYIS
%(Zh ve) (6z'986'91)  00°002'6Y (g2'929) 00°008'2¢ T AA (v6'1E1) 00001y 90°896°C $334 Y3SN NO SAILTYNA
%(24€) (vo'L1E') 00°286'98 668y 00006L°)L 96'629'68 z6'261 000292 26197 NOLLJANSNOD TYIDHIWNOD
%(59°¢¢) (87'8.9'1E) 002616 (82'862) 002629 2L85k'29 (zz'0) 00'6¥8'2 978, NOLLOILOYd 341 TVIDHIWNOD
%(6¢°ce) (9z'2v2'12L)  00'¥8G'POE (9z'612) 00'950'C¥C  vL'9E8'THT (c6') 00'78¢'0¢8 L0428°0¢8 TYIOHIWNOD - $334 W3sn
%(29°2€) (98'165'92)  00°006°08 1°9.¢ 00°2£6°CS 18085 L 261 002929 G/'6€6°9 NOLLOTLONd 14 WILNIAISTY
%(€€'8Z) (pz'96c'02) 0000022 (7Z811'e)  00°024'%S 9L109'kS 95696 001091 95°51L'c NOLLNNSNOD € ¥3IL T¥ILN3aIS3Y
%(96'8€) (G2paL'Le)  00°000°08 (6/v96'2)  00°008'9S 6T'6E8'sh (66'909) 00°00¥'T S0'L6L'L NOLLJWNSNOD Z 3L TYILNIQISTH
%(01'G€) (cl'e98'zzl)  00°000°0GE (cLe9e'1e)  0000S'9¥C  S8'9EL'eT 1€ 5K') 0000572 L£466'GZ NOILJWNSNOD | H3IL TYILNTAISTY
9%(26°¢¢) (e6'12€'021'L) 00'eee'vos's  |(e'6G2's)  00'1ZE'9EET  SO'L96'LZET £6'G20'} 00'820'Z62 £6'¢50'€6Z VILNIAISTY - S334 ¥3ASN
$334 ¥3Isn
%499'GHE £r006'621  00'66S°LE [ev'p0SZPL  00°656'P2 cresh’Lol £6'800°12 00°920°c £6'7£0'hT SNOIANYTIIOSIN 1230L
%(21 9] (€L21£7) 00°008°GZ (e£212) 0000221 el (00'051°2) 000512 000 ANNIAIY ¥IHLO
%(00°0%) {00°009) 00082} 000 00°062 00062 00052 000 00052 334 MIIATE NYId
%5628} 9L'8LL'6EL  00'6050L oL'gee’eyl  00°500'2 QL' £22'05) £6'806'2C 00'9.8 £6'¥82'€Z SLNIWLSIANI NO LSTFHILNI
SNOANVTIIISIN
SANNIATY
Buuieway aouenep pasiaey ERITETTTY 1e6png QLA [emay Jeaj Juaung| asueuep 3ebpng yefipng {enjoy
19bpng |ejo) Jusolad Jebpng|ejo)  -3ebpng jejo) | 19bpng qIA pouad Jusung  poMSd JUSMNG  POMad Juslng {0Z) aNnd ¥31vm
€202/8¢/z y8noiyl €20Z/T/z wold
1aV aud saJnjipuadx3 pue sanuaAsy JO JUaWIRIS

12141510 INJWIAOHdNI TYHINITD AHNESONDI



¢ afeg

1ORILSIa LNFWNIAOUdINT TVHINTD AYNESONIN

%58'6E 622829 0089261 649201 00ZLS0L 12'58¥'6 (AR T4 00vieE't 87°00L"L INOHJIT3AL
%0598 225609 00000°2 [AA YA 00999'y 8L'v¥6 [A%:14 00°€8S 29741 ST00L TIVINS/S3ANddNS dOHS
%596 00°0£0°€ 0008L'E 00040} 00081} 000l 000 000 000 SADHYHD NOILYIITand
%9¢e°5E £1°98¢'c 0005.'9 €L9¢L 00005 LTE9Ey G9'880°) 00521} SE'9¢ J9V1SOd
%L6C¢ 50'g68'c 001229 S0'LEe 00°00Z'9 66'8.8'G 00004 FANA /72 $334 NV SLINYAd
%88°65 1£791'8 002€9°c) 18819 00'980'6 £9'697'G SIvel'l 00'9¢1} STl $3ITddNS 301440
%86'Ch 87'665'6) 00°865°GY 82'66€'7 008608 21'866'GC 91°6¥5 00'66.'¢ ¥8'6V2'C 1N3Y S3ILMI0V4 NV 321440
%EL'CE ¥v'6/8C 00828 00°958°G 95'806'S 0%'08 00°zes 09189 TVIHOLINYT 321440
%CC'L 618 00002'2 00'008'y 82'089'9 £9°20€ 00009 1£'06¢ SFANLIANIAX3 SNOINYTIIOSIN
%¥S'88 00°€9¢ 00°0LY 0062z 00°¢Le 002y 00've 00've 000 $334 N3N
%0000l 00°000°06 0000005 000 000 000 000 000 000 AINIVIA B dIVd3y Y31
%LE9Y 29'616'9 00'000'G} 29'616°9 00°000'G} £1¥50'8 000 86'LvL S1HYd AHOLNIANI
%00°001 00008 00005 00°00¢ 00°00€ 000 000 000 000 ININGINDI ALIAVS
%0.'8L 09°/8%'6} 00°LE2'v0L 09°'G51'0L 00'668'76 OF'SyL'y8 99°'€68 00°€ee’e vE6EY') SANOE ANV FONVINSNI
%E5°0S 8618y 00'1€5'6 8L6ELT 00'658'9 AN 4 6'8¢ 00°0EL 90'L6 ISNAdX3T ALINNO3S
%64 0% 18%12'C 00'820'8 2£8°06¢ 0000'G £9°€5L'Y 99'LS 00'69¢ velle IVLINIH INJWJIND3
%91'9¢ 16'8G8'C 00°0GL'YL 16859) 00°055°C4 6¥'168'01 ey 00085 L1°6¢l SHIVdIY/ INIVW/S3ITddNS "dIND3
%Y. Tl GO'LS)L 00'8€0'6 G0'26) 00'780'8 66'988°Z 20891 000 SNOILIISENS B S3aNa
%S GE'6Y10C 00'Z¥6'89 Seevl vl 00°Z16'op §9°26.'2€ 12168°T 00°005's £L791'e ISN3IdX3 ¥43LNdANOD
%Z)'26 08'%€9'22 00'000°0€ 08'7€9'2L 00'000'02 02'G9€E'C 10°00v'C 000082 66'66 "INIVIN NV SHIVdTH ONIdTINg
%16'1E LTL8GYL 00°969'Gh 00°v9%'0€ BLYLLLE 00°908'¢ 66°€LE'Y SIOYUVYHI HNVE
%00°00L 00€8e'eE 00°¢8e'ee 00'€8€'eE 00°€8€'eE 000 000 000 000 $183aavd
%€0°29 09°9%5'8 0005221 09°G6Z'Y 006648 ob'e0z'y 00290t 00vieT ONIAIAYNS 8 ONIHFANIONT

00962 00962 0t'056 000 000 000 SNOILYILO9IN HOdv1- Tvod1
%Ce 1€ £1°20€°01 00000°ce 0000022 1826972 0L'6vE 00062 06°00¥'C v
%006 089922 0000252 089922 0000¢'se 0T€e6'2C 000 000 000 ONILNNOJDV

SASNIdXI ONILYHAHO
%06 Ly S0'SYL'ETS 00'6L0'292'  [S0'ZET'0LL  00'90S°SHS S6'€LT'8EL 68°v6)°LL 00429'€0} L1'641°98 S3ASNIdX3 3LVT13d TT0UAVd IEI0)
%E06E 959 00°€€E; 9G'66€) 3SNIdX3 FONYMOTIY ¥
%1 65 ZL168't 00002°¢ ZL168'L 00002 82°80¢€'} 800 000 S3SNIAdX3 TI0HAYL HIHLIO
%2168 £1°992°01 00000} £1°0£6°G 004998 18682 00€80°L 296.€T JSN3dX3 AV A3NY00VY
%G9°ES ¥9°056'901 00°95¢'661 798610 00%06'Z€L 9E'S01'26 ££'290'G 00°€19'9) 290561} 3SN3IdX3 83d0
%1889 86'L46'C 002426 86'L26'C 00242'6 20°008"} 000 000 000 SWHO4INN
%EL'Ch 1Z°S0F 00296 4% 00°0¥9 £4'95G Zv'0e 0008 85'65 vdl/d3s
Bujureway 9IUBLEA pasiasy eouepep  Jebpng QLA |emoy ses) Jusuny| esueuep jefipng 196png fenjoy
106png |ejo) adiad Jebpngjeio] -1ebpng jejol | 396png glA polad JUBLING  POMdd JUAUNY  POLId JuUdLND (0Z) aNnd Yalvm
€202/82/Z Y8noiyL €20z/T/c wold
vV W saunjipuadx3 pue SSNUAASY JO JUBWIRIS




¢ afeg

%(85°G6) 19819°116'9  (00°9€6'962°L) [L9°Gpa'eesT (006020587 (££'6507GzE) v1°269'18 (00°sz€'s) r1'2IeeL STUNLIANIAXT HIAAO INNIATY $S32X3
%2C9'69 IZ6LL'SLY'e  006£9°080'C1 |LZ'Z¥8TIYT 00'Z9EP80°0 €615 1I9°C 269825 00'G66'68¢ 91GZL'zZee STUNLIANIdX3 lejol
%9¢°€8 16'99°166'9  00°G/2'/9¢2'8  |16°2Z2'06L'T O00'9EL'GBS'E  £0'806°G6E’L 10°'602'6Z 00'990'901 66°098°9, S3ISNIdX3 ¥IHLO [elol
%658 S0'POY'698'0  00'GBE'OVD'®  [S0'9SS'62L'Z  O0'LLP'VSE'S  S6°026'PZLL 06°0£5'9¢ 00°6S1L22L 0582908 AVLNO VLAY
%L¥'9¢ 2620€'9ZL 00°068°9v¢ 26'129'01 00652°1€¢C 80°286'022 1S5v29'C 00°206'82 6¥'ceC'9e ISNIdXT LSTHILNI
S3SNAdX3 ¥3H10

%16"9€ 62109668 00°SYE'2eY'T  |STIBETLL  00°GZTL'0S9L  GL2E1°18S°L ¥E'69Y°LL 00'552°081 99'68.'391 SASNIAX3 ONILVHIdO [eloL
%Z0'LE 6182110 00°28€°€62'} 00962298 19'802°268 18'168'G 00282201 61°0€6'101 ISN3dX3 NOLLYID3H43d
%EEEC #0°006°¢ 001011 000082 96°008'2 00626 cl'6l6 SANOA 40 NOILVZILYOWY
%19°6S TR Y 0001622 8TEYC'9) 00'909'8Y gleae'ee 00'920'9 99°010'71 dX3F W3LSAS INFWLYIHL HILVM
%906 95'786'GC 0002599 95°018'¢ 00'9vE" v Py'6es’ oy 90'965'v 00°€¥5'S ¥6'9v6 ISNIAX3 WIALSAS LSIA H3LVYM

00°000°SE 00°000'G} ¥21ECSL 000 000 000 ANTFWOYNYIN G3HS HIMIS/HILYM
%S9°6¢ 00'eL2's 00'682'2L 00°258'11 00'z18'Cl 00°048 00°Z8Y'} 002€9 ONIMIWNVYS/ONIMOLINOW HILYM
%529 v2'188'9 00'£0€'vZ 00'60z'9L 97'6e6'LL 00'920'C 009202 000 W8 dX3 H3A
%L7'9.2 £6'€/0'9L 00'98%'66 €562 00'72€'99 Lre'ee €BLL'G 00062'8 LA ddNSAI0N3Nd dX3 310IH3A
%81°¢ 88°966'52 00'622'961 00'¢.8'621 FAN A7 NI 00'62L'¢) 19°011°€2 OIdLO3713 % SYO - SALNILN
%9¢°L€ 00°06¢'6 0000252 00°06E 0000z'91 00°0L8'S) 000 000522 000522 S$334 33LSNAL
%L5°/8 €9'284°1) 00'¥0¥'cl €9'69¢L 00968 1€'999°) 10'80') 00°ZLL'Y 66'8¢ T3IAVHL
%9908 1£°925°8) 0089622 2€028'01 00Z1E'GL €9 Lib'y 0L'vL2 00¥16'L 0€'66L'1 SHYNINIS ANV ONINIVHL

Bujueway saueMBA pasiaay eoueuep  1eBpng LA eV Jesj Juauns| saueuep 1ebpng jabipng [enjoy
196png jejo) Juacted Jobpng|ejol -jebpng |ejoy | Jebpng QLA pousd Juslung  pouad juauNg  Poudd JusuNg (0Z) ANNA ¥31YM
€202/82/Z yBnoiyL €202/T/Z woiy
-t : saJn)puadx3 pue sanuaAay JO JUBWIIRIS
et ¥ %4

1O11SIa LNJWIAOHCINI TVHINID AUNESONI




9 :afeg

%ZL'SS STE6L'6 00°005'9} 5Z'€69'C 00°000'L} 5/'90€'2 95°vLL 00'G28") ¥7'002'
%006 or'Est’l 00'009'Z) ov'eEl’l 00'009'C1 09°'99%'11 000 000 000
%GL'LE 00'Z6L'66 00vIS'eSZ  |00'VZSTL  OO'OSE'0LL  00'THS'SL 10°6V2°) 00'628'02 £6'6L0'6
CAVEDS (7 00007, arig 00792 91°6Z€ &z 00°€E) IS
00002 00'Z8L 1£892 0021 56'621
%S1'1E £8'sT'L 00°000'y 007992 VY612 z6'8ve 00°¢ee
%96'6S vZ'726'0¢ 00°08¢'2¢8 V2 vov's 00°026'vZ 965101 £0'850') 00'GLL'e 16'980'
%.8'8€ 0L'/€ 00°26 0L'28 00°26 0c'68 00°0 000 000
%689y Z0'09 00821 Z0'9l 0078 86°29 €0 00'kL 169
%9.'6Z 0LZ81 00719 00ZLy 0c'1ey 0072 16002
9%06'GE 06'251'T) 00'#58'EE 06'998 00'895'2Z 0110L'1T 81°99} 00'128°C 7859'C
%E0°PE 822897} 00°ZYL'Ey 82°065' 00°650'0€ zLYov'se 910} 00'€2'C VIR
%6E Ve vEeLL 00622 ez 00°26%' 99°G.t'} 15T 00881 £r'es)
%E8'8€ SE'GZ0'6L 00°166'8 SE'€69'T 00'669'2¢ 69'696'62 vo'zey 00°€80'Y 96'099'¢
%91'Z€ 6106292 00iE'es 00°ZY5'sS LT€T6'96 (1r9zt) 00°er6'9 L7'690'2
%{68'82) " (50c0r9KS)  00Z19T68)  |I6ZZLG8  O0VEL09Z1  LE'OVBSHEl 92°989°0} 00'659°8S1 9Z'662°69)
%(e5°28) (98v66°€19)  00'PL0'988'L  [PLLLOOL  O0'SOV9STL  VI6LY LT (S1-26€) 00060°sS} SB'Z69°LG)
%(6€ 29] (6276970 00966 (B209ET)  0099T FATA (00zz2) 00'€EE 001bL
%0006 00°000'c 00°000'9 00°00%'S 00°009'¢ 00°000'6 (00°009) 00°009 000
%1521 (eress'e) 0000102 1242y 00°009'c) Zs'n 9v'29¢ 00°002'} 9%'286')
%(96'p1) (ov'zeL'y) 00095°1€ 09'26L'G 0004012 09°££8'92 pE0p0'Z 00089 vE'0L9'
%(ib'ee) (z6'081'7))  00'LOV'ZY 00'692's2 80°022'8Z (22 00b£4'e 8626
%(8622) (80'795'8) 00009°0¢ 6712 0006861 76'28022 (28'786'L) 0099¢'¢ 81'18¢E'L
%(peee) (76'£88'¢88)  00'2LL1GL'Y 00600 29L'L  90°€ET'291°) 60'98 00°22Z6'SY) 80°€L0'9YL
%L1220°) LL628'99 00'9£5‘9 L6 00952V r19g'sL WEED'LL 00'695 LWTo9'LL
%ZZ VLL €192 0005} ECLIE 00001 eCLY 0021, 00z1 000
%(0005) (00°052) 00°005'} 00'006 00052 00051 000
%ZT LIE') #'81€'29 008887 vr'056'89  009GZ'E vy 902TL LrS6L'LL 00°20 L'209'})
Bujuieway aJuelep pasiaay ERULTTTTY 1obpng QLA [emoy Jesp Juaung| asueuep jabpng 1ebpng |enjoy
jobpng [Rj0] Juasiad jabpng|ejo] -jabpng |ejo) | 186png QLA pouad juduing  pousd juauns)  poudd juaung

o
ONILNNOJJV
S$3SNIdX3 ONILYHIJO
S3SNIdX3 431V13H T10YAVd [EjoL
ISNIdX3 FONVMOTIV ¥vO
S3ISNIdXT TM0YAVd ¥IHLO
3ISNIdX3 IAVIT AINYI0V
3ISN3dX3 €3d0
SIWHO4INN
vdl/d3as
SIIS - S1I143N38 I3A0TdNE
Sddd - S1IJ3aN3E FIA0TdNT
SNI'Q3N - S1143N3d 33A0TdN3
Q1a3W/VIId - SLIJINTE 33A0TdNT
3013440 - T10dAVd
HIOVYNYIN - TTOHAYd
SIASNIdX3 AALVITE TIOUAVd
STUNUANIIX3
SINNIATY (e30L
$334 y3snejolL
ANNIATY 334 HIF4SNVHL
$334 NOILO3NNOD
$334 ¥3SN NO S3ILTVYNId
NOILJWNSNOD TYIDHIWANOD
TVIOHIWNOD - S334 H3sN
NOILdWNSNOD | ¥3IL TVILNIAISTY
TVILNIAISAY - S33d ¥3sn
$334¥3sn
SNOIANVTIIISIN [EJ0L
ANNIATE ¥3HLO
334 MIIATE NV1d
SIN3WLSIANI NO LSTHILNI
SNOINVTIIOSIN
SANNIAZY

(0€) ANN4 ¥YIM3S

€202/82/T Y8noJyL €20T/1/Z Wol4

saJnypuadx3 pue SaNUBAaY JO JUBWIILIS

12141510 INJWIAOHCINI TYHINID AUNESONDE




L afeg

o

%11 1vD) ey (00089vie)  |2rez6Z6€ (00095292  II'99E°6ZL _m~.~=.n 00'267°001 62°626°€01
%68y 9818066  0026ZL0ZC |98'S08ZIE  O0OPBCGESE VL BLFOIT) (26'€01°D 00Z02'8S 165969
%8L0L Slzz8'svl  00699°LlZ  [G1'8889L  00GELBL  SE9KE19 (vI161°12 000 VIL6KIZ
%820/ GI/8l6hl  00WEYLIC  |SL'ESY9L  00°002BL G8'9v8'19 (v216112) 000 vI6li
%00'001 00'5E 00'SE 00'SE 00°'SE 000 000 000 00'0
%8.'2Y LIGSZ'SL  006VO0TYLL  |LUSBE'ESE  OO'EBL'OBZ'L  62'68L966 0,827 00'LL8'L€ 0£'860'5Z
%61 Gy ¥982LZ¢  00%9L0Z Yo 0v.'8 0099y  9EGE0°8E 1E9Y'L 00'2b8' 69785
%9/ 1€ 171888 00'815's2 1TSLY 00'750'G1 £2°969'7) €115} 00'24LZ 107668
%92 28 00'569'% 0000924 00'66} 00°001'8 00'506'2 00°0 00'6Z)'} 00'6Z1'}
%88 06 gz orl'e 00'29%' 82°066') 00'908'2 zUsIe 16692 00'682 £9'5Z
%E9'eH £6'66%' 00748 £6'665'C 0016 1008 00'0%€ 00°06% 00'051
%G1'2¢ 6'687 00'%25'} 00'910°} S0YE0') 00'221 0L
900°001 00°086'} 00'065'} 0006 00°06 00'0 000 00'0 000
%v9'SE £18r9'L 00'529'% £1°901 00'€80°€ 189167 000 0521
%Er9 ¥0'92 00'50¥ v0'9Z 0050 96'84¢ 00'0 000 00'0
%87 LS 96'L9L'Y 00'992'2 96'/8L') 00Zve'y POPOL'E 7€'685 00'909 8991
%96y Y666 00'86'22 v9'661' 00'664'GL 9€'666'Z) 80'6/2 00°006' Z6'29')
%L Te 9L IEY') 00'Z6E'Y 00'826' YT 56T 0252 00°99€ 08'0ve
%ZL'9Z S11Te'l 00'009'% 00'790'e $8'9/2'C LEVET 00'€8¢ 69871
%00°001 00°00G 00°006 00'006 00°006 000 000 000 00'0
%9E'T ¥0'25 0022622 V0’228 0022622 966612 000 000 000
9%99'08 00°€81' 00°0Z1'2 00'588'% 00'286'Y 05'Z1 00'LSk 05EEY
%292y 72689’ 00°248' vL'gEl 00'LPE'T 9z 102T £1e 00’18 I
9%99'95 98'L6'l0L  00/82°€LL  [9E°9V0'WY  OU'OSR'SLL  ¥9'608'LL 89'/69'S 0028k 71 ZeWra'e
%8310% L0'228 00'9vE"Y 10'LLS 00'9%0'% 6689 (6v'18) 00'0 BrLE
%86'19 09°ELY'9 00'78¥'9Z 09°€LY'8 00'¥8Y'8L 0r'0£0'0} 67021’ 000002 15648
%6.°96 gre0r'oe  00BLYIE gyyee'sl  00%Y6'0Z  25'600°) 10'895'2 00'819' 66'67
%00'2¢ 01'086'6 00'161'1€ (06'8L%) 0026202 06°0LZ'LZ (6¥'682) 00'665'Z 67889'
9%00'00} 00'Z02'¢l 00'Z0Z'sh 00202'€k  00720Z°€} 000 00'0 000 000
%0672 ST799'cZL  00'6bO'96Y  |(cr009) 00'98Y'2/€  61986'TLE (00°000'2) 00'0 00'000'
%62 8% ST668'S5¢  00'WZ6'76.  [ST899'0LL  00'C69'6VS  SL1Z0'6LE 000 00'0 000
%EL L. 80'858'F 00'052'9 80'9/LC 00'894'% Z6'L6E') 9z'061 00'k28 ¥2°06€
00'78 008 09'501 00'0 00°0 00'0
Bujurewsay aoueuep pasiAsy adsueuep  jofipng QLA [emoy Jeaj Juauns| saueuep Jebpng yabBpng femoy
1ofipng [ejo) Juadsed 3abpng jejol -3ebpng |ejo) | Jebpng gLA polsd Jusuny)  poudd UBLN)  poudd Juauny

STAUNLIANI4XI YIA0 INNIATY SS30X3
STUNLIANIJXT [EJOL

S3ASNIdX3 YIHLO [EjoL
AVILNO TW1ldvD
ISNIAXT LSTFHILNI

SISNIAXI YIHLO

SISNIdX3 ONILYYIO [BI0L
3SNIdX3 NOILYIO3Hd3a
OlLOF13 B SYO - S3LMILN
$334 331SNL
T3AVHL
SHYNIWIS ANV ONINIVYL
3NOHd3 1AL
S3IOUVHO NOILYDIand
39V1SOd
$334 NV SLINY3d
$311ddNS 301440
AN3Y S3ILNIOYL ANV 301440
TYIHOLINVF 301440
STANLIANIAX SNOINYTIZOSIN
S1HVd AHOLN3ANI
SANOE ANV JONVHENSNI
ISNIdX3 ALIINO3S
TVANIY INFNCINDT
SHIVdIY/ INIVW/S3INddNS "dIND3
SNOILdIHOSEns ® S3na
ISNIdX3 ¥3LNdWOD
"LNIVIA ONY SHIVd3d ONIQTING
S3OUVYHI MNvE
Si83aavd
SLININSSISSY vSL10d
0% N Y1vd-04d ¥S110d
ONIAIAHNS B ONIYIIANIONI
SNOLLYILOS3N HOaYT - Tvo31

(0€) ANN4 ¥IM3S

€202/82/T yBnowyl1 €20Z/T/z woud

$3Jn)|puadx3 pue SaNUAA3Y JO JUIWIIEIS

1O141S1a ININIFAOUdIAIL TVHINID AYNESONDA



g :ofeq

%E0°85 91°062 007005 91°062 00°00S ¥8'602 00°0 €165
0066 (08°¢2) 0056 08811 000 000 000
%1269 06'65L°) 000642 06'128 00°2¢8'} 0L010't 2687 00'622 80002
%006 06'88} 000012 06'88} 00°00L'2 0LLIE') 000 000 000
%Zy IS S1'898°ZZL  DOOLL'CLZ  [SLISKZS  OOBELEVL  S8'LPL06 05'LL9'9 00'€Z5°LL 05°11601
°%00°001 00°0S) 00°05) 002¢) 0028 000 007 007 000
%18'9/ 70T 00°00€ 7 0El 00002 95'69 56T 0062 50°0
%ZZ'LE 16929 000002 00'98¢') £9'GL¢') €Lzl 00°291 Zop
%29'GL Z1'955€2 00°051'1€ ZVSIEL 0089202 88'765'2 YI9ro’l 00'965' 9¢'6Y6
%1Z'98 19 00°222 ZE' 19 00°22L 89'G8 000 000 000
%GLLS v8've 00'8y 98 00'ZE 9162 81 00 €17
%5299 12'89L 00'151) T8¢ 00022 £L28¢ G811 00'8¢} 5102}
%E6' LS ZL869'G) 00'160'22 221999 00'650'81 82'268')) L6'9P8 00'852'C 60°LLY')
%Sy Ly 18'282'6) 0060 Ly 192949 00'€89'82 £1616'1T 04198 00'652'¢ 06'6L£'2
%LE'SS 79168 00719 Z9'15€ 00'2L0° €02, €5eh 00'vEL Ly'06
%8'8E EEPIS6 00°26v'%2 £Cove') 0062591 1978671 €512 00'270'T Ly0s8')
%568 69'6£8'8¢ 0099297 68°GLY'EZ  00°ZP80E Liogy's 12658 00'958°C 62966
%SE'ZE 9E'9Y8'L1 00°129'9¢ 00°ELY'bZ v9714'2 (e8vv) 00250 Z8'960'c
%(1E12) (ve0zc'5z))  OU'BGL'68G  [90°2980E  O00DLLTEF  90'2£9°€9p 120L2°91 00°2606€E 1Z198CC
o{L170¢) (9Z’06171%L)  000LE'29Y  [pZ18LYL  O0°'BEETLLE  pL'EML'9ZE LeLbel 00'€66'8E 199926
%(87 69 {Ge'629) 00716 00879 69962 0075 00’8 00z
%(€9°01) (06°089) 00'80%'9 016G} 00222y oVLzL's 62’59 00'7ES 6Z'66S
o(t0g) (6ecog'tl)  00°0.6'8E 19°921°) 00°826'6Z L9p0L L2 LBPELL 00'8¥2'c 16°28€'Y
%(9¢°0¢) (z9°996'/21)  00°09S'LZy  [BEUSS'TL  00'OO'LSZ  8C'LBS'ERT Sy L2e'TL 00°0€1'G¢ Sy’ LSt Ly
%Z6'Z) 7E'699'G) 00'8¥Z°121 ZE'G20'9L  00°ZES0ZL  ZELLE9EL 0996 0001 09006
%G} 25 99'6E} 0092 9967} 0091 9959} 007 00T 000
%¥8'0.2') 99°625'G1 002221 99'GE6'GL 00918 99'162'01 098622 00'Z04 09°006'Z
%00°0 000 00°000'02} 000 000000z 00°000°0Z} 000 000 000
Bujujeway 3JueLeA pasiaay douBMEA 186png LA [emoy Jeaj Juauny| asueuep jobpng jebpng |emoy
1ebpngjejol usdiad 19Bpng (ejol -jebpng ejol | 396png QLA pouadjuaung  pouadjuaun)  poudd uaung

ONIAIAYNS ? ONIYIINIONT
SNOILYILO9IN ¥O8v1- 1vO31
o3l
ONILNNOJOV
SASNIdX3 ONILVYIdO
S3SN3dX3 A31V13d TI0UAVd {El0L
ISNIdX3 IONVMOTIV VD
S3ISNIdX3 TTOUAVd ¥IHLO
JISN3dX3 IAVIT A3INYODV
JISN3dX3 8340
SWHOLINN
vdlid3s
SIIS - SLI4INIF IFAOTANT
S¥3d - S1143N39 FIA0TdNA
SNI '3 - SLIFIN3F FIAOTANI
J1Q3W/vld - S1I43INTE IFA0TdNT
301440 - TI0HAVd
JONVNILNIVIN - TIOHAVd
YIOVNVIA - TIOHAVd
S$3SNIdX3 A3LVY13H TI0¥AVd
SFUNLIANILX3
SANNIATY [Bj0L
$33d y3asnrejol
INNIAFY 334 HIASNVHL
§334 435N NO SAILTYN3d
TYIDYININOD - $334 ¥3sN
YILN3AIS3Y - S334 ¥38N
$334 ¥3sn
SNOANVTIIOSIN [eloL
ANNIATH ¥3HLO
SANINLSIANI NO LSTHILNI
LINVYO Vd3 30HN0S LNIOd NON 61
SNOANVTIIISIN
SANNIATY

(09) INNIAIY TVIDAdS TVAOWIY MONS

€20Z/82/T YBnouyl £20Z/1/c wox
mw._su_b:mnxm_ pue SsenuUaALY JO JuaIWIILIS

1OM1SIQ INFNIAOCUINT TVHINTD AYNBSONIA




6 98eg

%(v1°6) 1199918 (o0'ev0'oze)  [(ce'695°%02) (00°C18'0E9)  (€7'28E°LiB) (95°¢08°L0L) (oo1ee'svl)  (9g'pEl'0s2)
%ITEL L81oie 00'20z'sist  |(6z9ev’se)  00°€8S’690°L  62°61L0°G0E°} (1e20°811) 00821281 LI'106°50€E
%SE' LY Gel88’llz  ODOLK09F  [SEISZSY 0001528 S9'8ZT VT (28'659 000 896697
%SE LY SEL8Z 0090109y SELiE'Sy  0000S'/8T  S9'8eTTHC (88'659°C) 000 88659
%00°001 0001 0001 0001 0001 000 000 000 000
%(SYSH) (62°290°061)  00°GL6'LY8 (62°801°62€)  00'PLI'BEY  6LTHOTLE (6¢°520°221) 00°506°691 6€°0£6'L6Z
%2¢ 6. €10229 00258°Z £2°009° 002€2S 71891 00759 00759 000
%62'S. LL'€9¢E'6 00'9¢¥21 L1'GL2's 008829 68'20' 19629 00°9€0'} Al
%0098 oLers 00126 {82'6) 008l 8z L2y 019l 008 06'19
%9Z L8 0528, 000012 052¢ 00°06¢'} 05°21€') 00281 05°28)
%5E9L 08716} 00'¥86'L 08'158 00128’} 0Z'69F 95751 00691 ol
%86'06 9Lyl 00258 9067 00°895 vzl 009y 0012 00°62
%8¢'82 98°0F 00°FL (793 0096 yL'E0L (66°0) 0071 6671
%1206 AN 005922 (9£220'0)  00°001 LI rAN} 000 000 000
00'5Z1'L (02°919) 00612 04592’} (00°9) 000 009
%6951 8701 00899 vav0L 00899 91°¢96 000 000 000
%02’} FN:! 00°6€€"} (88 221) 00°G68 89°zee’) 82001 00'LE) zL0)
%667V vreee’t 00'008'€ 698 007652 969912 819 00°LL¢ 2802
%ELTE 09°667 00Z€L (ot'v) 00°88Y Ov'eey 0z 0019 0996
%% 06 69°/%0' 00009 69°€81°C 00°984°€ 1£786 AN 00° 297 TAITA
%0000} 00001 00001 00°6. 0064 000 000 000 000
%9E'T 1918 00°12L'¢ 1919 00'1eL'e €6'€E9's 000 000 000
%00°001 008l 0081 0081 00°81 000 000 000 000
%06y 000627 00000°01 00°062"Y 00°000°0L 00012 000 000 000
%LT Ly £8'ehe 002¢8 €8°0L 00098 1168¢ 20, 0002 8621
%0000} 00002 00002 0000 00°00F 000 000 000 000
%L0'%) ¢E'96 00589 SEGl 00409 59885 000 744"
%S0'0¢ €28l 00°766'6 £€°G69 00°6¥8'Y 196¥1'Y 0£0/2 00'Sey 0e'¥al
%19'96 1L A0L'S 00'9/2'S bLLVE'S 00915 62891 99'1E 00°0b e's
%0292 18'6€1'2 00°286'2 009606 SV LpY'S 00'2€9 €066
%0000} 00'112°e 00'112'¢ 00'112°¢ 00112 000 000 000 000
%00°001 000099 00°009'9 00001t 00001t 000 000 000 000
%6065 0108y 00°000'G2 2041802 00700918 86'789'0¢ 20'6¥6'Cl 00000°GL 26°050°L
%(£8°6€) {pryee'sze)  00°000'649 (7'7£E'e88)  00'000025  ¥YYEL'C06 (82:09¢'8¢1) 00°000°0S1 82°09¢'882
Bujujewsy LTI pasingy ERITEITTY 190png aiA |emay Jeay Juaung| asuepep Jebpng 18bpng lemdy
196png |ejo] Jusasad 1ebpng|ejol -396png jejoy | 1e6png LA pollad juaung  poudd juaung  poudd juauny

STINLIANIdXT ¥IAO0 INNIATY $S30X3
SFUNLIANIdX3 [EJolL

$3SN3dX3 ¥3H10 [elol
AVILNO TV1IdvD
ISNIdXT LSTHILINI

S3SNIdX3 YIHIO0

SASNIdX3 ONILYYI4O [EloL
WBY dX3 HA
ddnSAIoN3ANd dX3 3T0IHIA
JlLO313 8 SV - SALNILN
§33d4 33LSNYL
T13AVHL
SHYNINIS ONY ONINIVYL
ANOHdITAL
S30YVHO NOILLYDI1and
39Y150d
$334 ANV SLIWY3d
$3MNddNS 301440
IN3H SFLNIDYL ANV 301440
IVIHOLINYT 331440
SFUNLIANIIX3 SNOINVTTIISIN
ININLINDI ALIJVS
SANOS ANV FONVHNSNI
ASNIX3 ALIIND3S
SN9IS 2 $100L ‘'S3ddNS a13ld
TV.INIY INFWAIND3
SHIVd3d/ INIVW/SINddNS "dINO3
SNOLLdIHOSENS ? SaNd
ISNIdX3 3LNdWOD
"LNIYIN ONV SHIYd3Y ONIdTINg
S3OUYHI YNvd
Sig93aavd
ONIDI IA/ILNY TVAONTH MONS
ONIANYS - TYAOWIY MONS
ONIMO1d - TYAOWIY MONS

(09) INNIAIY WVIDIdS TVAOWIY MONS

€202/82/z 48nouyl £20zZ/T/z woud
sainjpuadx3 pue SaNUAAIY JO JUBWIRIS

LO11SIQ INFWIAOEdINI TVYINID AYNESONIN




ol :#8eg

\0

_nm. 1O

%00°0 £CLI0Y 000 00’0 €10 08088 00'0 08038
%000 (ecv08°D) 000 (2708 600 259082 (02°7¥9) 000 98y
%00°0 (ecv08°D) 000 (EE7087) 600 £CP08°L (98°7¥9) 000 98
%000 (G026 000 (G07561 000 60'286'L {v6°€0r) 000 Y€y
%000 (60'901) 000 (60°901) 000 60°901 (8g'9l) 000 8591
%000 (52¢99) 000 (2°698) 000 /€88 (00041 000 00041
%000 (z6z88) 000 (26'298) 000 26788 (52¢9) 000 §1'€9
%000 (otes0') 000 (0v€80'e) 000 0v'€80°c 000 000 000
%000 (1zse) 000 (1z'52) 000 1262 (85°¢) 000 86°¢
%000 (16'598) 000 (16'699) 000 16'998 (1Lo28) 000 1oLy
%000 99°GI9}1 000 9968l 000 98811 99'SZ6') 000 99'62S)
%00°0 90°GI8LL 000 99°G/g'lL 000 996811 |og'sze’y 000 99°626'L
%000 99811 000 9981 000 99°G/8T1 09°Gz6 L 000 99°GZS
Bujuieway aouelep pasinay ERITET TN 1ebpng gLA [emdY Jeaj Jusung)| aosueuep Jabpng yobpng lenjoy
1obpng [ejo] ueasad Jobpng [ejol -jafbipng jejo) | 196png QLA PoLIdd UBLNY PO JUBLINY  POLIdd JUdLNY

STUNLIANIXI YIA0 INNIATY SS3IX3
STUNLIANIJX3 [eyoL
S$3SN3dX3 ONILYYIdO [EloL
Ol413313 8 SY9 - S3LILN
$31NddNS 321440
TVIHOLINYF 301440
SIUNLIANIIX3 SNOINYTIIOSIAN
SANOSE ANV JONVHNSNI
TYINTY INTNLIND3
"INIVIN NV SHIVd3Y ONIaTIng
S3ISNIAdX3 ONILVHIHO
SFUNLIANIAX3
SANNIATY [EJOL
SNOIANVYTIFISIN [EJ0L
JNODNI TVINTY
SNOANVTIIISIW
SANNIATY

(0£) TVAN3Y 39QI1¥3NId 09T

£202/82/Z U8noJyl €202/1/ Wold

saJnjipuadxg pue SANUIARY JO JUBLIBIRIS

1214.1S1a INJFNIFACHdINI TVHINID AHNESONIA




I\

%85Y SSETYL 00°380°1€ 6562501 002861 SS1162E 05'8857 00'I¥8 05°62'C
%Ly0 3 00'zhice (86'2282))  000Lb'ZE 86'866'7C (6E°Z¥) 00829 6£'SZL'E
%00°0 (00560 000 (0066020 000 005602 000 000 000
%000 0007 000 (006607 000 0056072 000 000 000
%09°0Z 20'8¢2°L 00'ZvL'se (es'ce2'e)  00'0LL'T2 26'€06'22 (6 L¥%) 00897 6£'5ZLE
%05 ¥ Iy 000220} (c97825) 00028 £6208% (60'592) 00728 002857
%250 A 0022 (8599) 00702 6502 (180 0089 1861
%26 00"+ 00'618'Y (00#3L°1)  00112E 00°62¢"y (00°g6) 0020 00005
%9E'ZE z5'904'2 00°015'9 (8v°69) 00'88C'y 8 E0v'y x 19 00°€hS 16615
%9E'T 0972 00'851'c 09'%2 00°851'¢ 0v'£80'¢ 000 000 000
%L6El 00'12 00'151 (00°1) 00'66 00°0€1 (sz€) 00l Sz'9l
%000 000 (00011 000 00°0L1 {00011 000 0001}
%S TH AN A 00'796'6 71’916 00°0¥9'9 89°62L'S 0Z'608 000¢8 08'02¢
%E6' ) £5°082°1 00°0¢2'99 £6'858'cc  00°CSLbY £5°016°29 68'SE0°E 00616 697558
%E6'L £5°08Z°1 00°0¢2'99 £G'8GE'EC  00TSL Ty £5°015°29 68'GE0°E 00615 687558
%000 00’582 000 00582 000 00582 000 000 000
%06'L £6°566 00°0£2'99 £6'€L0'6Z  00°TS'oy £6'622'19 69'660°C 00'615'S 68'755'8
Bujuewsy aouelep pasiazy QouRUEA 1o6png QLA [emoy JeaA Juaung| sgueuep 196png jabpng |emydy
10Bpng |ejo) Juesiag jebpngetor  -39Bpng fejo) | 3eBpng A pouag jueuny  pouddusund  poudd Jualn)

STUNLIANIAXT ¥IAO ANNIATY SS30X3
STUNLIANILX3 [ej0L
SASNIdX3 YIHLO0 [ej0L
AYILAO VLdYD
S$3ISN3dX3 Y3HLO0
SASNIdXI ONILYYILO [eloL
JMLIATI B SYO - SALNLN
$31ddNS 301440
TVIHOLINYF 321440
SIUNLIANIJX3 SNOINVTIIOSIA
SANOE ANV IONVYNSNI
TYLNIY LNIWCIND3
SHIVdIH/ INIVW/STITddNS “diND3
"LNIVIA ONY SHIVd3d ONIQTINg
S3SNIdX3 ONILYEIHO
SINLIANIL3
SINNIATY [eol
SNO3NYTIIOSIN (€301
INNIAIY AIHLO
JNOONI TV.LNIY
SNOANVTTIOSIN
SINNIAIY

(08) TN 3AVYD AHNESONIN 86T

$2In)|puadx3 pUB SINUIASY JO JUDWSILIS

£20¢/8Z/T y8nouyL £20e/T/z wold

L1OIYLSIQ LNFWIAOHINI TYYINTD AYUNGSONII







1 2%g

00°ze 0028 0Z'GhL 000 000 000 SNOILYILODAN HOgv1- WO
%29 06652’} 000542 06628 00'7E8'} 01010t z6'82 00622 80°002 WO
%006 0688} 000012 06°88) 000012 0L'L16't 000 000 000 YNILNNOJOY
SISNIJXI ONILYHIdO
%L1'65 09°10£°69L  00'6bL'08Z  |09'PEZ'SL  00°2Z80°Z6L  OVLb8OLL 96°262'6 00°185°cZ v0'e9z vl SISNIX3 QLYY TIOUAVd (€101
%26 0F 9Lz 00°99% 918, i66 00°85 1629 ISNIdXI IONVMOTIV ¥vD
%2628 ol'ese 00°05Y 01622 00°00¢ 892 00'2€ 00°2¢ 000 $3SNFX3 TIOYAY YIHLO
%E€'69 96'6LL'e 00°008'y 06'619' 00°000°¢ v0'08€'L 98'902 00'G2¢ 1894 3SNIdXT 3AVITINYDIY
%829/ 9LZ8Y'eE  00'609'SY 9C9v6'8k  00'€20'6C  ¥9'9ZL0L L1'89E'T 00'7£9'c £€8'592'} 3SNIdX3T 9340
%068 72'9%6 00¥91' z2'886 00794’ 8611 000 000 000 SINXOLINN
%89Zy OF'Ly 00°26 o8 0079 09'6S 19l 00'8 619 vdlidas
%25°L9 Z59p1') 00'969' 25'685 00°281°) 8¥'1SS 6462 00'v0Z 1281 SIS - SL143NIF IFA0TINT
%985 066881 00°9b9'9E 06'691'6 000eY'¥Z  0L'09Z'SL Zo'EsLl 00'%50's 8¢'006'L SY3d - SLI4INIF IFAOTNT
%08 6 1890842 00°065'SS 1£96.'6 00286'2  £9'G81L'5C 8¥'1ee’) 0020ty 75°080'c SNI Q3N - S1I4AN3E 3IA0TdNA
%6595 va'esl'l 006602 G v8Y 00°00%' 9r'S16 9./'65 0062} A 213NV - SLIHINTE 3TA0TdING
%8'9E 81'¥15% 00°26v'vC 81 '6vE'} 002ee'9l 797867l 5112 00Z¥0°2 8t0eg’l 391440 - TI0HAVd
%G6'¢8 VRISYS  00'LLLY9 vry8L7¢  00'18L'SF  99°96E0L 6v'200'y 00°86¢°G 1G'G6E") JONYNILNIV - TI0UAVd
%06'1E 6266091 0082215 00'S8Y'¥E  12822'E 00°0LE'Y SrOLY'Y HIOYNYIN - TIOHAVd
$ISNIdX3 431VI13Y TI0¥AVd
STUNLIANAdX3
%{20°EH) (ze'185liz)  o0'gpe'aps’l  [99°1LpE'C8L  00°SZHLZY'L  99'092'909°L 98'68%°G9 00°681°201 98819711 SANN3ATY IR0
%LZ 08 19'80L°0LL  0011SZ°ZEL  [19°28STWE  007ZE8H0L  LOGLY LI £9°00L'12 004018 £9'708'62 SNOANVTIIOSIN €301
%2198 91198 00000} 91¥61°} 00299 917198 (00°¢8) 008 000 INNIATY ¥IFHLO
9%(65°01) (18'6z¢'8)  00°0EH'S8 6L6VL0Z 0029685 6L°LOL'6L GGLLLT 00'69¢"L 5508001 JINOINI TYLNTY
%6395’ 0z'9c9'sLL 0071282 9z vZIzL  00€LT'S oz 15'9Z} 80'220'61 00259 80V2L6) SLNIWLSIANI NO LSTHILNI
%00'0 000 00°000°0% 000 000000  00°000°0F 000 000 000 INVH9 Yd3 IOMNOS LNIOd NON 61€
SNO3INVTIEOSIN
9(95°02) (eeeps'lce)  00°260°bBL°L  |20°%SLTy  00'S6SOLE'L  LO'ZVE'GSE'L £T68LCY 0058066 sTyi8TL SAXVL [e10L
%(6ECE) (00°086052)  000¥6269 (000 00096'L9%  00°096'L9Y 000 00'6k.'IS 00'Gp2'2S NOLLNGIYLSIA XYL ALYLS
9%(12°01) (eLeea'sy)  007CeR'sSy  [48'6L0'W2  00'60Z'L8E  28'872'SOY 2610081 00°¢S1'81 Z6761'9¢ VN WFHOTYAQY
%(52°4p) (b7 yl9%)  00799'6 (yrosv'z) 0010082 95'670'S L8y 00°000°} 10°8Y0') XVL AL¥3d0dd T¥NOSYHId
%(81'21) (96'295'29)  O0'LLO'PSS  [VO¥BLLE  00'VT6'SOY  ¥9'80L'/8Y 0£'66L'5Z 0048122 0€'926'Ly SIXVL WIIOTVAQY
SaXVL
SANN3ATY
Bujujeway aoueyep  jefipnglejo) | eouenep  jeBpng QLA |emoy Jesj jusund| adueep Jebipng 1oBpng [enoy 3aVYO AUNASONI
10Bpng jejoL Jusdiad 1eBpng [ejo) 106png QLA pouadjueund  pouedjuaungd  polidd uaing |86z 2 IDARIANIA 091 ‘ANNS TYHINIO AINISWOD

£207/87/Z YSNOMYL £207/1/Z Wolg
woday uf papn[ou] suonoesuek] pejsodur) - SomPuSdXy pue SONUSASY JO JUSUIBILIS
LORILSIA INFIWHAOUdIAL TVIENID AUNGSONIA

‘2



7 o8eg Alnl/

o

(6L 1Y) 8e'060°LErL  (00°€e6viz'l) [8€'6e09zk L (00'825°016) 8€L0V9IT |s5cossn 00'286'8% 89°2G¥'SEL STUNLIANTXT ¥3A0 INNIATY mwm_sm_

%09°¥S 00129729 00'IECEI0T [0LC6TIV6  00°€SEIEET  OCGEI06E T 289510712 00'2£2°8S 81IZTLE STUNLIGNIX3 1oL

%1919 c8'800'80V'L 00'18'8/2T [98'800'SS8  001ZBSZLT SLT9T0/8 (€1'8597) 00°€6L7) NI S3SNIdX3 ¥IHLO [E0]

%1819 GE00'80v L 00'998'8/ZC [GB'€09'SE8  00'998'Sz.  §1'2920/8 (€1'859'7) 00'€6.YL N AVILNO TW1IdV0

9%00°001 00'G 00’ 00’ 00’ 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 ISNIdXT 1STHIALINI

SISNIdXT ¥IH1O

%2061 STI9LY6  ODLLE'S6  [|STOSKOL  00°000WbF  SL'GYSEOY 66'SLE'V1 00°€99°6) L0'I8Y'S S3SNIdX3 ONILYHIO [E10L

%(9v'v2) (65'€0LZ) 001098 00'€€LS 66 70201 0021 0021, 000 WY dX3 H3A

%LOEL £9'620'6 00'98%'21 cOVEB'Y 00'162'8 1£°98€'€ 52189 00'9€0'} 5Z'96€ ddNSMI0MaN4 dX3 TI0IHIA

%E601 £L°S6Y'L 00'069'l 00'920'9 r AR 00'960') #8250 OM4103713 8 SYO - SILMILN

%0T L€ 05282 000012 05'Z¢ 00'0S€'} 05°21€') 0028} 05281 $334 331SNML

%116 BEPS0'Z 000522 6€'G0E"} 00'L0S'} 19°S64 95°211 00'881 oL TAAVHL

%4686 0L'8h9'y 00'92.'y 0/'80'C 00'I54'€ AN 00'69¢ 00'v6€ 00'62 SHYNINIS ANY ONINIVAL

%8682 98°0v 00'Yvl 00'96 1504 00zl 6674 aNOHdT 1AL

%00°001 00692 00692 00°001 00°00L 00'0 00°0 00'0 000 $394VHO NOILYOMEnd

%EL'S 8e 0029 ve'e 00'29 9169 000 000 00'0 $334 NV SLIWY3d

%9€°29 1986 00902 19822 00'90¥%'} 61249 va0El 00'812 ol'8 $311ddns 301440

%6620 A 00°008'€ v 298 00'PES'Z 96994 Bl oF 0021€ 78'0/2 AN STILMIOVA ANV 301440

%Z9'S) 58'90'} 009189 00'EYS'¥ G116 00'895 08'999 TYIHOLINYS 301440

%ES I VS'SHZ'9 00'880°%} VS LvS'l 00'06€'6 9yzre’s 00'895 00'G21'} 00°£09 STUNLIANTXT SNOANYTIZOSIN

%00°001 00°006 00'008 00'008 00'005 000 00°0 00'0 000 INTWAINDI AL34vS

%9ET 18°9ET 00'2£0°0} 18'9€T 00600  €L'008'6 000 000 000 SANOE ANY 3ONYHNSNI

%0000} 0081 00'8L 00’8l 00’81 000 000 000 00'0 3SN3dX3 ALND3S

%80°v6 0080V'6L  0000€9'0Z  [00'8ZL'6L  0000V'0Z  002ZC'} 00'05 0008 00'0 SN9IS ® 1001 '831ddNnS a3l

%9967 2552 00'5LS vi'18 00'L9E 92'652 6101 00'ey 1e'Ze TYINTY LNFNINDI

%50 L. SroLY'e 00'005'y 5v'9/6') 00'000'€ 66620’} 00'692 00'G4€ 00°04) SHIVdIY/ LNIVIA/SINddNS 'dind3

%9921 5£'68 00'729 00285 59'895 000 ZA SNOILLIMOSANS ® $3nd

%EG e 96'8/€"1 00'E66' 96'28% 00'260'¢ povIez 0L Y8 00422 0E'6EL ISNIdX3 ¥3LNWOD

%2009 Z6SPL0L  00P06'9) Z601S'Y 00692'1  80°85.'9 S8'LE0') 00'80%'1 S1'9/€ "LNIVW ONV S¥Ivd3d ONIdTINg

00'665'G1E 00€9L'€8T  SVIET'BIE 00'656'2 00'656'2 000 $3MddNS ® IONYNILNIVIN QVON

%22 56 00'L9L'y 00'000' 00'192'€ 00'005'€ 00'66Z 000 00'6€2 JOVNIVHA ANV NOISON3

%2 9 Sr/0/'82 0000007 |SKLvO'vL  00¥ES6T  /SZ6Z'GI I8°119' 00'299' €165 ONIATAHNS 3 ONIMIINIONT
Buiurewsy souewep  jebipngjejol | ooueuep  joBpng QLA [EMOY Jeaj Juaung| soueuep jebpng 1ebpng fenoy JAVYD ANNGSONIY

1obpng |ejo] Jusdsad Jebpng ejoy 106png QLA POUAd UaUND  POLAdIUALIND  poMad JUSuNY |86Z 2 IDAIMANI 091 ‘ONNA TVHANID QaNIGWOD

£207/8¢/T YBNOIYL £20T/1/T WOk
woday uf papnjour suopesuer] pajsodun) - SOIMIPUadX pUe SINUSASY JO JUSWANEIS

LONLSIA INHFWHAOAdWI TYHANTD AMNISONIA



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #09

TITLE: AUDITOR SELECTION AND CONTRACT AWARD

For Discussion and Possible Action. Receive presentation and provide authorization to
award contract for Auditor services to EideBailly LLP

MEETING DATE: 18 April 2023
PREPARED BY:  Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: It is recommended that the board approve the selection of
EideBailly LLP for auditor services from 2023 through 2025 (with possible two one-year
extensions) and authorize the General Manager to execute appropriate contract and
engagement letters.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The previous auditor services contact with extensions expired upon the completion of the last audit.
The district initiated a Request for Qualifications and advertised as required. In addition, the district
emailed the announcement directly to nearly a dozen firms in northern Nevada that provide auditor
services to public agencies.

The deadline for submission was March 30® and the district received one responsive proposal. The
district selection committee reviewed the proposal from EideBailly LLP and determined they were
well qualified to perform the service and have the advantage of three years of familiarity with the
district and are recommending approval of the selection and contract.

On page 15 of the proposal (attached) the following fee schedule was provided for conducting the
audit and preparing the appropriate documentation.

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027
Annual Audit of Financial Statements $50,000 $52,500 $55,125 $58,000 $61,000

INCLUDED:
¢ FEideBaillyLLP Proposal

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item

() Water Fund () Sewer Fund

() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending

1






ﬂ%‘@

EldeBallly
\ S

INSPIRED TO
REACH NEW

HEIGHTS

March 30, 2023

Statement of Qualifications for Professional Auditing Services

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Submitted By:

Eide Bailly LLP
Tiffany Williamson, CPA
Partner



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Executive Summary 3
Statement of Qualifications Requirements W5
Firm Qualifications..... 7
Team Qualifications : 8
Industry Experience 10
References 13
Peer Review . 14
Statement of Hours and Fees...icinennresensesensssesesnennns 15
Approach to the Audit 17
Additional Resources .24
The Right Choice for Kingsbury General Improvement District 26
Appendix A: Team Profiles 27
Appendix B: PBC List 29
Appendix C: Contract Exceptions 31

EideBailly

eidebailly.com



Wiz

N oz

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

WE WANT TO WORK WITH YOU

Thank you for giving Eide Bailly the opportunity to submit our qualifications for
auditing services for Kingsbury General Improvement District (Kingsbury GID,
the District). The Eide Bailly team is familiar with your staff from previous work
for the District; we understand your process and preferences and look forward
to continuing to provide high-quality audit services. With the right team
supporting you, the District can remain confident in making informed business
decisions that drive the District forward. Highlighted in the following proposal
are the qualifications we believe continue to make Eide Bailly the firm of
choice for the District including:

Extensive Government Iindustry Experience: We have served the
government industry for more than 70 years and work with more than 1,100
government clients throughout the nation. Our professionals have gained
focused expertise regarding government organizations and will provide you
with insightful advice that aids in managing the finances of the District. We
understand your specific challenges, needs and goals and have fine-tuned our
process to create a more effective and efficient engagement.

Business is about more than numbers, and we are active in the industries we
serve. We stay abreast of current issues impacting the government industry
and grow our knowledge by attending workshops and trainings. During your
engagement, we will continue to work closely with your management team to
identify issues and provide responsive solutions tailored to your organization.

Lecal Presence: The proximity of the Eide Bailly team to the District
in Stateline allows us to meat with you at a moment’s notice and deal with
issues in a timely manner. While you will be served primarily by our Reno
office, which has over 100 professionals, the District will also have access to
national resources, if beneficial or necessary.

Depth of Resources: Our size enables us to be responsive to our
clients’ needs and unique entity challenges while also providing the necessary
breadth and depth of services required in today’s complex and ever-changing
business environment.

¢ Unmatched Client Service: You will continue to be served by a familiar
team of professionals with extensive knowledge in the government
industry. The District will have access to national resources, including

3,000 professionals with diverse skill sets and experiences across the

firm.

e Proactive Communication: As you've experienced, your Eide Bailly
service team will keep you informed of changes affecting the District.
We will build upon the communication protocols we've established to
ensure timely communication resulting in prompt wrap-up of work.

3 | eidebailly.com

EXPERIENCE

Our experienced professionals
are committed to the industries
we serve. We focus an training,
and we like to think of curselves

as thought leaders.

PEOPLE

We're a team of collaborators
and innovators, Cur culture is
the heart of cur irm, and wea're
always working together to do

things differently and better

COMMUNICATION
Open, honest, frequent
communication ensures that

you're not in for any surprises.

We'll stay in touch throughout

tha year so you feel understoad,

connected and confident.

CORPORATE
RESPONSIBILTY.

We considzr ourselves good
corporale citizens—caring for
our people, giving back 1o our
communities, and taking care of

our envirohment.




-

o

KINGSBURY GENERAL |MPROVEMENT DISTRICT

e Partner Involvement: You will continue to experience partner and senior staff involvement not
only during the audit engagement, but also throughout the year as issues, questions and
opportunities arise.

e Timeliness: We understand and will comply with the timing requirements and scope of services
of your request. We accomplish this by utilizing an open, collaborative process with you. Your
proposed engagement team’s experience allows us to address the reporting requirements in a
timely fashion.

Thought Leadership: We are leaders in the government industry, offering valuable perspectives
beyond our core strength of accounting and tax compliance. We're business advisors who want to help
guide the strategy and operations of your organization, and we’ll continue to make sure you feel
connected and understand the process. Our professionals work closely together so you receive valuable
service from people who understand your needs and know your organization.

We Want to Work with You: We've developed the following response with Kingsbury General
Improvement District in mind, and we’ll provide timely, personalized professional auditing services for
you. We will also get to know you and your staff better and take the time to understand your specific
challenges and opportunities. We deliver honest and insightful advice beyond what is normally
experienced in the public accounting industry. Our tagline, what inspires you, inspires us, is more than
copy to add to marketing materials. We gain energy from those we serve, which turns into a passionate
interest in our clients’ success.

The following pages highlight our firm’s strengths and solutions we can provide for the District. We
believe this demonstrates why Eide Bailly merits serious consideration. You will remain a highly valued
client, and we would be proud to work with Kingsbury General Improvement District and build upon the
trusting relationship we have with your team. Please contact me if you would like to discuss any aspect
of this proposal.

Sincerely,
Tiffany Williamson, CPA
Partner

775.337.3961
tawilliamson@eidebailly.com

4 | eidebailly.com



[

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

3.1.1. A statement indicating any conflicts of interest should be included with the SOQ package.

Conflict of Interest

As part of Eide Bailly’s quality control system, on an annual basis, each professional is required to
complete an independence questionnaire to determine any potential conflicts with any of our clients.
Biannually each professional must attend a four-hour training session on the profession's independence
standards. We also require that all professionals provide statements of their independence, or potential
conflicts of interests, with clients. We're pleased to report we are aware of no conflict of interest or
other situations that would impair our independence with the District.

Should Eide Bailly enter into any professional relationships deemed relevant during the course of this
engagement, we will notify you in writing of such relationship.

3.1.2. The SOQ must include statement that the firm is a properly licensed CPA firm and holds permits to
practice in the State of Nevada.

Licensed to Practice
Eide Bailly and each of the professional staff assigned to the District are properly registered and licensed
to practice in Nevada.

Firm Registrations:
Nevada Secretary of State Registration Number: E7172012020-3
Nevada State Board of Accountancy Permit Number: PART-0674

All assigned key professional staff have complied with government qualification standards, including
government continuing education requirements.

Team Member State Certificate Number
Tiffany Williamson Nevada 3 CPA-4407
Laura Nelson Nevada CPA-5726

3.1.3. The SOQ must include that the firm meets the independent standards of the GAQ Standards for
Audit of Governmental Organizations, Programs, Activities, and Functions.

Independence

Eide Bailly is independent of Kingsbury General Improvement District as defined by the generally
accepted auditing standards and the U.S. Government Accountability Office’s Government Auditing
Standards and as defined by the rules of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants {AICPA).
No member of our firm has a direct or indirect interest in the District. Eide Bailly has performed the
following engagements for the District in the past eight years:

Prior Engogements with the Kingsbury General Improvement District
Kingsbury General Improvement District Financial Audit FY 2014 — FY 2022

The other general standard for auditing requires the audit organization and the auditors be free from
personal and external impairments to independence. As defined by these standards, Eide Bailly is

5 | eidebailly.com



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

independent in fact and in appearance, and no relationships, either personal or professional, exist that
would cause our firm to not be impartial in dealing with the District.

As stated previously, should Eide Bailly enter into any professional relationships deemed relevant during
the course of this engagement, we will notify you in writing of such relationship.

6 | eidebailly.com



)

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

..H
|

¢

WHAT INSPIRES YOU, INSPIRES US AT A GLANCE

Your experience will be different than working with other CPA firms because we offer
knowledge and skills backed by more than 100 years of service. Our professionals
deliver industry and subject matter expertise resourcefully, ensuring we are providing
guidance that directly reflects your needs. Our clients benefit from local, personal
service and, at the same time, enjoy access to more than 3,000 professionals with
diverse skill sets and experiences. TOP 25 CPA FIRM

Navigating a Path to Success Together

By embracing change and focusing on innovative ideas, we’ve grown along with our
clients to become one of the top 25 accounting firms in the nation. Accounting is about
numbers, but our business is about relationships.

*

40+ OFFICES IN US. & INDIA
We'll be there for you every step of the way. Talented, down-to-earth people work at
our firm, and we're inspired to deliver outstanding expertise and care. We're driven to
help you take on the now and the next with inspired ideas, solutions and resulits.

o

Our work with clients is more than an engagement. It’s a relationship, built on values
and trust — and results. When working with Eide Bailly, you will: 375+ PARTNERS

e Work with professionals who truly care about your business and will take the
time to get to know you and your organization.

e  Gain insight from our industry and service specialists to accomplish your
objectives, address challenges and leverage new opportunities.

e Make better business decisions knowing you are guided by trusted advisors
who care about your success.

O

3,000-+ STAFF MEMBERS

e Appreciate our hands-on service style; we are always looking for new ways to S
solve your problems or help you embrace opportunities. 0{)

FOUMDED IN 197

7 | eidebailly.com



-t

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

3.1.4. Summary of the Firm’s Qualifications: ldentification of the principal or supervision provided for the Audit.

AN EXPERIENCED SERVICE TEAM

We're passionate about our work — and your success. We have selected professionals for your service
team who are the right fit for your engagement, based on their knowledge and experience in the
government industry.

Tiffany Williamson has been the partner on this engagement for the past two years and will continue to
lead the engagement team and serve as the Audit Engagement Partner. Laura Nelson has been the
manager on this engagement for the past year and will continue to serve as the Audit Manager. These
professionals are licensed to practice public accounting and bring strong credentials and a desire to
work with the District. If awarded these engagements, these individuals will serve as your primary
contacts. Additional resources will support the project team as necessary. Profiles for these key
engagement staff are included in Appendix A.

Senior and Staff Associates

All of our seniors have more than two years of experience in public accounting, with several who
specialize in the government industry. We require Yellow Book compliance for all members of our
assurance staff. This means no fewer than 24 hours of specific government education courses each two-
years. Most members of our audit staff significantly exceed that amount.

Once an agreeable timeline has been determined, we will assign a few of our talented seniors and staff
to your engagement.

Staff Availability

Once engaged, we will meet with the District to discuss timing needs and structure our commitment of
resources accordingly. We have reviewed our workload and are confident through the size of our firm
and our resources — not only in Reno, but also across the firm — we have the capacity to serve the
District now and in the future. Although we are committed to other projects, we are adept at managing
workflow and projects and can be flexible in allocating staff time. We are confident we have the
resources to meet your needs. We will continue to assign full-time professionals to the District’s

8 | eidebailly.com



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

engagement. Eide Bailly has the experience and capacity to perform the requested services; therefore,
we do not plan to subcontract work out to other firms.

Staff Continuity

To help ensure a strong business relationship and to minimize disruptions, we keep staffing changes to a
minimum. Compared to the national average, Eide Bailly experiences a higher retention rate, which
translates to providing our clients with consistent service teams. We will strive for continuity of staff for
your engagement. With this continuity comes quality as team members’ knowledge of your organization
grows from year to year.

ear History

Total Staff Retention

86% 83%

FY 2020 FY 7021 FY 2622

Should the need arise to change any of the key engagement personnel, we will notify you in writing and
provide the qualifications of the proposed replacement. Upon your approval, new engagement
personnel will join your service team.

Continuing Education

Because we are committed to the government industry, we provide our professionals with specific,
ongoing training related to these industry issues. This investment ensures our people stay current on the
unique challenges and opportunities within their industries so they are in the best position to help
clients address these issues. We accomplish our regulatory and accounting standard training through
attendance at various AICPA sessions.

Firmwide, our CPE program requires all professional staff obtain education that exceeds the
requirements of the AICPA and where applicable, Government Auditing Standards. The firm places a
strong emphasis on lifelong learning and recognizes the importance of developing our professionals to
best serve our clients. We continually provide yearly CPE credits for our staff at a rate higher than the
industry average. In addition, we regularly share information among the audit teams in different offices
to ensure we are providing clients with the latest thinking and best possible solutions. Our government
professionals obtain CPE through the following means:

e Government-specific seminars sponsored by the AICPA and GAQC.
¢ Seminars sponsored by the GFOA.
¢ Involvement with local chapters of the GFOA (we teach and attend GFOA conferences regularly).

o Eide Bailly seminars specific to government issues taught by our experienced managers and
partners.

By expanding our knowledge of issues important to government organizations, we can provide more in-

depth, knowledgeable solutions to our clients. Additional communication, webinars and training are
provided throughout the year on a variety of topics important to state and local governments.

9 | eidebailly.com



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

i .

| Tt Hasts = =
- .“‘.“"'.--ln- = — W——
= i

=
iy e Ry e a |
P

3.1.4. Summary of the Firm’s Qualifications: Description of the locu! office’s most recent experience
similar to the type of audit requested.

WE UNDERSTAND GOVERNMENTS b Gl

The firm has more than 275 full-time professionals who participate in our GOVERNMENT
Government Industry Group. These professionals share information, learn from
others and stay up to date on industry developments. To gain the greatest benefit,
the knowledge is shared with professionals across the firm.

70+

The government industry represents one of Eide Bailly's largest niche areas — with

. . . . . . ARS EXPERI
more than 1,100 government clients firmwide. We provide audit services for a i GRS
variety of special districts, cities, counties, colleges and universities, fire relief
agencies, housing authorities, school districts, state agencies and tribal entities. :.

Through serving these clients, our professionals have gained focused expertise in n"‘
the government industry and will provide you with insightful advice that aids in

managing the finances of the District. 1,100+

INDUSTRY (LIENTS

These services include, but are not limited to, evaluating internal control structure,
assessing control risk and performing tests of controls, as well as testing compliance
with applicable laws and regulations in accordance with Government Auditing

O

Standards.
275+

: DEDICATED STAFF
Local Service
The service team for the District will be from our Reno office, with access to s
national resources, if beneficial or as needed. Our size enables us to be responsive M
to our clients’ needs and unique business challenges while also providing the dn i'
necessary breadth and depth of services required in today’s complex and ever- $75.8 BILLION ANNUAL
changing business environment. The team in Reno has extensive government AVERAGE IN SINGLE AUDITS

industry experience and a successful performance record working with the District
and similar clients as listed in the References section.

10 | eidebailly.com



!

e e,

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Government Industry Involvement

Eide Bailly prioritizes staying current with changes to the government industry. We help clients adapt to
changes within the existing standards and implement any new standards. Our team members are
engaged in the government industry and are well positioned in organizations associated with
government entities. We are leaders in the Governmental Accounting Standards Advisory Council
(GASAC), the AICPA’s Governmental Audit Quality Center (GAQC), AICPA State and Local Government
Expert Panel, Private Companies Practice Section (PCPS) Technical Committee, local and national boards
of the Assaciation of Government Accountants (AGA), including the Financial Management Standards
Board, and the review committee for the Government Finance Officers Association’s (GFOA) Certificate
of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting. Due to our leadership positions, the District will
have access to information not available from other accounting firms.

Eide Bailly also regularly attends Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB} meetings
throughout the year, and we communicate the results of those meetings to our clients through our
newsletters, e-blasts and webinars. We are also involved with GASB’s financial reporting reexamination
task force shaping the future of state and local government accounting and reporting and participate in
the reexamination of the revenue and expense model and note disclosure projects with GASB.

Thought Leadership

A number of partners at Eide Bailly are nationally recognized state and local government thought
leaders who present at dozens of national venues throughout the year. These include: GFOA; National
Association of State Auditors, Comptrollers and Treasurers; California Society of CPAs; California Society
of Municipal Finance Officers; Oregon GFOA; the California State Association of County Retirement
Systems; the California Association of Public Retirement Systems; AGA National Professional
Development Conference; National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials (NAHRO); lowa
Society of CPAs; Idaho Society of CPAs; Utah Society of CPAs; and Colorado GFOA. We also provide
training for state and local agencies. Some of these agencies include Controllers’ offices of the State of
Tennessee, Texas State Auditor, State of Montana, Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the State of
Nevada.

Furthermore, Eric Berman, an Eide Bailly Partner, is the author for the entire Governmental Library for
Commerce Clearinghouse Wolters Kluwer (CCH). This library serves as the interpretative reference on
government generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), government best practices and
government audits for governments, auditors and educators nationwide. Eric will be an additional
resource for the District and is available to assist or consult as needed.

Online Publications: The District will continue to have access to resources on our Eide Bailly
Government Industry website. We publish articles related to hot issues within the government
accounting arena. Below is a list of some of the recent articles posted to our website and emailed to our
clients:

e Changes to Single Audit Compliance in the Wake of COVID-19.

e How to Use Operational Analytics to Lead During a Downturn.

¢ What You Need to Know About GASB Financial Reporting Guidance.

¢ Common Single Audit Findings and Remediation Series: Subrecipient Monitoring.

e How a Performance Audit Helps an Organization be More Efficient and Effective.

11 | eidebailly.com



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Webinars: We host frequent webinars dedicated to helping you and your organization navigate complex
issues. Each webinar covers a different topic to help evaluate the steps necessary to achieve success and
remain ahead of the curve.

VISIT OUR WEBSITE TO SIGN UP FOR
OUR NEWSLETTERS, E-BLASTS AND WEBINARS:

www.eidebailly.com

Implementation of New Standards

In an industry where standards continually evolve and change, Eide Bailly makes it a priority to stay
current and assist our clients with necessary changes. In addition to helping clients implement new
standards, we also help them adapt to changes within the existing standards.

Additionally, several Eide Bailly professionals serve on committees that have input into how new
standards are written. This enables us to be involved from the beginning and influence the final
outcome. Our clients benefit from our strong understanding of the standards and how they may affect
their organizations. We will work with continue to work with the District to create a plan to address new
standards one to two years prior to implementation.

GASB Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements (SBITAs) will be

applicable to the District this year. Proper accounting for GASB-96 SBITA can be complex. OQur team of
government advisors are here to help you with implementation if you would like to discuss further.

12 | eidebailly.com



[p—

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

CLIENT REFERENCES

As a top 25 CPA firm, we’ve built our business on relationships and believe our clients to be the best

critics of our service.

The clients below have similarities to your organization, and we encourage you to contact them to learn

about their Eide Bailly experiences.
Similar Clients

Gerlach General Improvement District
Contact: Susie Jackson, Office Manager
Phone: 775.557.2601

Email: gerlachgid@gmail.com

Services Provided: Financial Statement Audits

Douglas County Lake Tahoe Sewer Authority
Contact: Paul Eas-Janicki
Phone: 775.586.8575

Email: pke@dcsid.com

Services Provided: Financial Statement Audits

13 | eidebailly.com



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

3.1.4. summary of the Firm’s Qualifications: Provide (if applicable) a copy of the most recent peer review
letter.

Eide Bailly is a member of the AICPA Private Companies Practice Section (PCPS), Center for Public
Company Audit Firms (CPCAF) and Governmental Audit Quality Center. Our membership with the AICPA
requires a third-party peer review of our audit and accounting practice every three years. The review
included several similar government clients and received a rating of ‘Pass’.

:; Cherry Bekaert™

£PAx £ Aduiears

Report on the Firm’s System of Quality Control

Jahuary 20, 2021

To the Fartners of Eide Bailly LLP and the
National Peer Review Committee

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Eide Ballly LLP (the
firm) applicable to engagements not subject to PCAOB permanent inspection in effect for the year ended July 31,
2020, Our peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Perfarming and Reporting on Peer
Revews established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(Standards).

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limifations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review as
described in the Standards may be found al www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also includes an
explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable professional
standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review rafing.

Firm’s Responsibility

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firn with
reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all
material respects. The fimm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate engagements deemed
as nat performed or reported in conformity with professional standards, when appropriate, and for remediating
wealknesses in its system of quality contral, ifany.

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the fitn's compliance
therewith based on our review.

Required Selections and Conslderations

Engagements selected for review included engagements perfomed under Govemmerf Auditing Standards,
including compliance audits under the Single Audit Act; audits of employee benefit plans, audits performed under
FDICIA, an audit of a broker dealer, and examinations of service organizations [SOC 1 and SOC 2 engagements].

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, i
applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures.

Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Eide Bailly LLP applicable to
engagements not subject to PCAOB permanent inspection in effect for the year ended July 31, 2020, has been
suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in
conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass
with deficiencyties) or fail. Eide Bailly LLP has received a peer review rating of pass.

Uy okt L7

Cherry Bekaert LLP

14 | eidebailly.com



gt

I

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

3.1.4. Summary of the Firm’s Qualifications: Statement of the total estimated hours and fee schedule for
key personnel assigned to the major tasks of the audit (resulting in the maximum fee to be paid annually

and any annual increase anticipated during the length of the contract).

EXPECTED FEES

Our fees are based on the complexity of the issue and the experience level of the staff members
necessary to address it. If you request additional services, we will obtain your agreement on fees before
commencing work, so there are no surprises or hidden fees.

We propose the following fees based on our understanding of the scope of work and the level of

involvement of the District’s staff:

Engagement Hours and Fees
Financial Statement

Audit Hours SIUIEREIS

Partners 30 $300
Managers 70 5160
Supervisory Staff 160 $110
Professional Staff 120 $100
Clerical/Support Staff 4 $50
Total Labor 384 $130
Total Max Price of Audit

Engagement Services and Fees

2023 2024

2025

Total Fees

$9,000
$11,200
$17,600
$12,000

$250
$50,000
$50,000

Optional Years

2026

2027

Professional Services

Annual Audit of Financial Statements
Total Fees

$50,000 $52,500
$50,000 $52,500

$55,125
$55,125

$58,000
$58,000

* The pricing assumes there will be no major programs tested. If major programs are required for testing under
Uniform Guidance rules, an additional fee of $10,000 for each additional major program will be added.
The pricing excludes assistance in implementing GASB 96.

Qut-of-Pocket Fees

in addition to the professional fees listed above, you will be billed for actual out-of-pocket expenses
such as travel and electronic confirmations.

Billing Policy Regarding Telephone Inquiries

We know clients appreciate access to all their service team members. We embrace this opportunity for

constant communication and will ensure our team members are available when you have questions and

issues. This service is included in the scope of the engagement. If a particular issue surfaces that falls
outside the scope of this engagement, we’ll bring it to your attention and obtain approval before

proceeding.

15 | eidebailly.com

$61,000
$61,000



e

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Manner of Payment

Invoices are presented as the work progresses, with an initial invoice at the completion of the interim
fieldwork, a second invoice at the completion of fieldwork and a final invoice following issuance of the
audit report.

Future Year Pricing Guarantees

Our fee increases for future years are consistent with inflationary increases in the industry. They are
contingent upon no major changes to the District, and that significant accounting and auditing rule
changes and procedures remain consistent with current requirements. Fees do not include additional
time that could be incurred due to changes to the scope of the engagement.

The Best Value for Your Dollar Spent

Eide Bailly understands we may not be the lowest cost provider; however, our clients understand that
our fees encompass far more than just the requested services. Our staff works hard to build a long
trusting relationship with our clients; one with free year-round communication, invitations to
educational events and access to resources that will keep you up to date on any accounting
announcements, IRS and regulation changes, and other topics of specific interest to you and your
organization.

16 | eidebailly.com



| Se—

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

A
- v "~
AUDIT METHODOLOGY

At Eide Bailly, we promise you a better overall experience. While we recognize multiple firms are
capable of accomplishing the objectives of an audit, Eide Bailly appreciates that every situation and
every organization is different, and we tailor our approach based on the needs of each client.

Eide Bailly values its business relationships and demonstrates this through our partner and manager
involvement. Our senior level professionals are involved with our clients and accessible throughout the
year. They do not delegate all tasks to staff, but rather stay involved on-site during fieldwork and stay
connected throughout the year. This approach delivers the greatest benefit to our clients because we
are able to stay abreast of changes in and updates to our client’s operating environment and collaborate
to achieve optimal results.

Our clients experience a communication approach that stands apart in both style and frequency.
Because we recognize effective communication is critical throughout the entire audit process, our
service and communication approach begins with planning and continues throughout the year.
Additionally, we take a collaborative communication approach with our clients and include them in the
process as our peers. Our clients offer a wealth of knowledge and information about their organization
and communicating with them as a business peer ultimately produces the best outcome.

Upon being re-engaged, we will discuss with management:
e The engagement timeline.
e The audit approach and process.
e Additional considerations that may affect scope, schedules and workpapers to be prepared by
your personnel.

We will discuss the audit schedules and work with you to ensure the timeline meets your needs and
makes the most effective use of your staff members’ time.

17 | eidebailly.com



KINGSBURY GENERAL |MPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Audit Schedule

We understand your requested timeline and are committed to meeting your deadlines.

Eide Bailly commits to you that if your team is prepared for the audit when our team is in the field, we
will meet your deadlines. We will work closely with your team through the planning stages to clearly
define expectations and the items required from your team in order to facilitate an efficient audit to
enable us to meet your deadline. The following table identifies the structure of our audit for the District
reports and the timing of each section:

Engagement Timeline

Activity Timing

Planning June/July
Interim Fieldwork September
Fieldwork September

Exit Conference November
Reporting , By November 30t
Ongoing Communication Throughout the Year

We will continue to meet your deadlines. By engaging in thorough audit planning and communications
with management, we begin each engagement with a strong understanding of the various deadlines for
each of the financial audits and the steps involved along the way to meet these deadlines. An audit
project plan will be developed between our team and the District and then followed closely, and we will
work with the District’s management team to customize our auditing services and specific timelines to
your needs. We believe in clear, up-front and open communication with no surprises.

Audit Work Plan

Our audit approach is designed to collaborate with the District and achieve optimal resuits. The
approach consists of five major components: Planning, interim, Fieldwork, Reporting and Ongoing
Communication. If re-engaged, we will discuss with management our proposed schedule, but we also
have the flexibility to make any changes to meet the reporting deadlines. The objectives of each
component are described in the following pages:

Planning

» Discuss and finalize the engagement timeline, audit approach and process.

¢ Discussions with management and accounting staff, including the Board, if requested, to
address any risks or concerns they may have.

s Evaluate the nature of the operating environment {for example, changes in volume, degree of
system and reporting centralization, sensitivity of processed data, the impact on critical business
processes, potential financial impacts, planning conversions and economic and regulatory
environment).

¢ Review of interim financial information and reports to identify significant risks and changes
early.

e Review of significant estimate areas and consideration of underlying assumptions early in
process.

e Update/gain an understanding of the District and its reporting units and their environments.

» Documentation of internal control systems including IT, and related changes from prior periods.

18 | eidebailly.com



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Consideration of fraud, risk of noncompliance, illegal acts, abuse, etc.

Assessment of audit risk and identification of potential audit issues.

Assessment of materiality and testing scopes to the extent possible and presentation of audit
plan.

Preparation and communication of audit request lists and workpapers.

Develop expectations regarding timing and audit progress.

Interim Fieldwork

Discussions with management to determine internal controls, perform walk-throughs and
discuss any potential audit issues.

Determine audit procedures by area, based on results of audit planning and risk assessment.
Determine confirmation needs.

Prepare listing of audit information requested from the District.

Review minutes, resolutions and ordinances.

Perform tests of legal compliance.

Woeekly updates to the District staff.

Exit conference with management.

Final Fieldwork

Audit areas based on risk assessment.

Obtain and prepare schedules and analyses supporting the financial information.
Discuss findings with management, if any.

Discuss proposed journal entries with management, if any.

Weekly updates to the District staff.

Exit conference with management.

Reporting

Review of the financial statements by the partner over the engagement.

Review of financial statements by a partner not otherwise associated with the audit to obtain a
“second opinion” on the completeness and adequacy of financial statement disclosures and
audit procedures.

Completion of management letters and review with management.

Preparation of other communications to management and the Board.

Presentation to the Board at its regularly scheduled meeting, if requested.

Ongoing Communication

Obtain interim financial statements throughout the year for review.

Analyze significant changes and identify areas to further tailor our audit plans and to keep us up
to date with continuing changes.

Compare the interim results to year-end results for the past few years to identify potential
issues in the financial reporting process.

Participate periodically at your Board meetings, and any other meetings, at the Board’s request.

We will hold an exit conference with management and provide periodic written or oral reports on the
status of the audit to representatives of the District. The success of the audit is dependent on the
amount of open communication throughout the year and not just during the audit period. We will work
closely with management and the accounting personnel throughout the audit process and will hold

19 | eidebailly.com



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

weekly meetings to go over open items as well as discuss any potential accounting or compliance issues
identified during the audit. We believe in no surprises. When we perform the exit conference, we will
hold a final discussion on any potential findings and will come to a conclusion during the conference.
Our goal is to have no additional findings subsequent to the exit conference.

Use of Technology
Eide Bailly staff utilizes progressive and effective software to streamline processes and make them as
efficient as possible. These technologies include:

My Eide Bailly (Web-Based Client Site)

My Eide Bailly is an online client site giving clients the ability to

transfer files securely and connect digitally with Eide Bailly. P
Email is not a secure way to exchange documents, but My Eide EI DE BA".;.{
Bailly can handie large file uploads in a safe, secure manner.

In addition, My Eide Bailly offers clients visibility into their projects, control over who can access and
see files related to those projects (including third parties), and an easy way to browse invoices,
articles and upcoming webinars and other events.

My Eide Bailly makes it easy to share and stay connected with Eide Bailly, creating efficiencies for
both our clients and our staff during engagements. Additional features will be added as we build our
digital strategy to empower our clients to work with us digitally, if they choose.

Suralink

Years of dedicated service have helped us develop the skills, abilities and tools necessary to
exceptionally serve our clients. To aid in this process, we've researched ways to enhance our use of
software to better streamline the audit process and deliver state of the art technology solutions to
our clients. We're happy to announce the firm has deployed Suralink to our assurance practice and
has been implemented for assurance work beginning for the year ending December 31, 2022,

Suralink is an interactive Provided by Client (PBC) software solution aimed at improving the client
experience for document exchange. This addition to our suite of tools has the potential to save a

substantial amount of time managing PBC documents, creating increased efficiencies during your
engagement.

Data Extraction Software

Eide Bailly designs our approach to incorporate the use of TeamMate Analytics to maximize
efficiency while conducting a very effective audit. Through TeamMate, we can extract information
from related databases and create databases that check for duplicate payments, summarize
payments, extract journal entries from specific accounts, develop expectations for analytical
procedures and recalculate system calculations, among a host of other procedures developed by our
audit team.

(CH ProSystem fx Engagement by Wolters Kluwer

This software is used to perform the audit, retains the electronic workpapers and supporting
documentation, performs project tracking and facilitates quality engagement review.

20 | eidebailly.com



[ NS

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Analytical Procedures

Eide Bailly will apply analytical procedures throughout general planning to improve our understanding of
your operations and to identify audit areas for increased attention. These will be applied to assist in
planning the nature, timing and extent of other procedures. They will be applied to all balance sheet,
revenue/receipt and expense/expenditure areas. These procedures include, but are not limited to, the
comparison of current year to prior year and budget amounts. Areas that show resuits different from
those anticipated or planned will be further investigated to determine the validity of the variance.

During the year-end audit fieldwork, we use analytical procedures to test whether errors affecting
account balances or classes of transactions have occurred by comparing the recorded amount with an
independently developed expectation of that amount. We develop the expectation in such a way that a
significant difference between the expectation and the recorded amount is indicative of a financial
statement misstatement, unless we can obtain and corroborate explanations for the difference.
Analytical procedures are a natural extension of our understanding of your business because the key
factors that influence your business may be expected to affect the financial data.

in the audit reporting phase, we perform a final analytical review at the financial statement level as the
last step to ensure we have gained a comprehensive understanding of the financial statements during
the audit engagement and to determine whether the financial statements are appropriately presented
and contain appropriate disclosures. Such final analytical procedures highlight and explain significant
changes from the previous year and ensure such changes are consistent with the knowledge of your
business and our audit evidence. These procedures typically consider trends based on several previous
years, instead of comparison only with the prior period.

Internal Control Structure

A significant aspect of the planning process involves understanding each reporting units’ internal control
environment, including information technology (IT) controls and, where relevant, testing of internal
controls.

The following is a summary of the process Eide Bailly uses regarding internal controls over financial
reporting:

internal Controls over Financial Reporting

Our approach will start with any documentation related to internal controls already developed. We review
that documentation to obtain an overview of the internal control system and then conduct interviews with
the District’s staff to complete the documentation of our understanding related to internal controls and
significant changes each year.

After conducting the interviews, we will evaluate the internal control system design and expected operating
effectiveness for significant areas depending on the reporting unit. We expect by completing control testing
in these areas, we can reduce substantive testing and conduct an efficient audit. Our approach toward
control testing will be focused on key process controls or overall system controls, rather than detailed
control process testing. We will also focus on key IT related controls in process areas such as revenue,
payroll and claims, as they tend to allow more efficiency for an audit perspective relative to the control
process.

Eide Bailly utilizes a risk-based approach incorporating both control testing and substantive tests of
balances, where appropriate. In certain areas we do not consider as significant, we will plan to conduct the

21 | eidebailly.com



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

audit using a primarily substantive approach. It has been our experience it is often more efficient and
effective to substantively audit a balance rather than complete an extensive control test.

The timely completion of this work will assist us in performing our work efficiently and communicating
any potential recommendations as soon as possible.

In addition, our engagement approach is based on the following:
o Observations we believe will help the District achieve its objectives will be shared. We will also
be pleased to respond to inquiries you may have about financial or other business matters.

* The assistance to be provided by your personnel, including the preparation of schedules and
analyses of accounts, will be discussed with the finance department. The timely completion of
this work will assist us in performing our work efficiently.

Sampling

Sampling may be performed for substantive tests of certain accounts and transactions. During our audit
of basic financial statements, we will also select various transactions for testing based on materiality
assessed at the appropriate level. These transactions may include such items as capital asset additions,
expenditures, subsequent disbursements and subsequent receipts. We will be pleased to discuss specific
sample sizes and selection methods when they are determined, either during audit planning or during
fieldwork.

We will select the appropriate sample size to support our conclusions in compliance with laws and
regulations. We will use confirmations in the areas of cash and investments, receivables and other areas
deemed necessary.

Determining Laws und Regulations Subject to Audit Test Work

During the planning process, we will also discuss with the District management and personnel the laws
and regulations to which the District is subject. The objective of our discussion will be to determine
those laws and regulations that could have a material impact on the financial statements and those laws
and regulations pertinent to the District’s federal financial assistance programs. Pertinent to our
discussion will be our knowledge of such laws and regulations, and our knowledge of Government
Auditing Standards. We are aware of the applicable requirements and consider them when determining
the necessary audit procedures for the District.

We will perform tests of the District’s compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grants. We will assess the risk of material misstatement resulting from violations of laws and
regulations having a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
These laws and regulations can relate to items such as budgetary compliance, purchasing compliance
and cash and investment compliance, as well as single audit compliance, as applicable.

We will combine compliance tests of laws and regulations that involve the inspection of documentation
supporting transactions with substantive tests of transactions and tests of control procedures. Our audit
will meet all federal and state requirements, as applicable. Samples will be used to the extent necessary
to support our conclusions on compliance with faws and regulations.

3.1.5. Firm’s approach to the Audit: Include summary of approach and whether the financial information
will be evaluated in-person or remotely (or estimate of the degree of effort between the two).

22 | eidebailly.com



[ S

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

In our experience working with the District for the past eight years, the Eide Bailly team utilizes
technology whenever possible. However, we find working on-site to be most efficient for the District’s
engagement. Our audit will be completed in person for the two to three weeks of fieldwork. We will also
be onsite to perform inventory observations at year-end and at least one day during planning for
internal control walk-throughs.

Woe've taken advantage of technology, such as using Microsoft Teams, which allows us to communicate
with our clients face to face, while sharing screens, to make the process as seamless as possible. We're
utilizing Zoom to host webinars and town hall meetings to educate and assist our clients on changing
circumstances and how to successfully navigate those changes.

Include a statement of which documents will be required for the preyear-end test, year-end test and
completion.

Your service team will meet with the District’s management for initial planning and pre-audit conference
to discuss audit schedules and review prior year audit problems (if any}. We will then provide the District
personnel a Prepared by Client Listing (PBC) which highlights the workpapers and information needed
for the audit process. We will hold meetings with the accounting personnel throughout the audit
process determining the list of open items and the plan to finalize those items.

During the audit, our use of the District personnel will include answering questions, updating schedules,
addressing issues identified, and obtaining support documentation. Our audit processes focus on
performing the audit efficiently which includes constant communication amongst the team members, so
we are not asking redundant questions or requesting the same document several times. We also hold
weekly meetings with management to determine the status of the audit as well as outstanding items
that need to be addressed. This will keep the amount of hours needed by District personnel to a
minimum.

We will continue to ask the District for similar documentation as you have experienced these past few
years. See Appendix B.

We ask our clients to have the requested schedules, documentation, confirmations and financial
statements prepared by the requested dates. Having these items prepared before we arrive for final
fieldwork will ensure the success of meeting the mutually agreed upon deadlines.

23 | eidebailly.com



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

LET US HELP YOU WITH MORE

We are leaders in the government industry, offering valuable perspectives beyond our core strength of
accounting and tax compliance. We are business advisors who want to help guide the strategy and
operations of your organization, and we will make sure you feel connected and understand the process.
Our professionals work closely together so you receive valuable service from people who understand
your needs and know your business.

When you work with us, you will have access to the knowledge and talents of more than 3,000
professionals across our firm. This includes specialized tax knowledge, a full spectrum of audit/assurance
services and our many specialized services, such as:

Cybersecurity

Our professionals have deep IT backgrounds, specializing in a broad range of security services and
allowing us to tailor solutions to your needs. We work with every leve! of your organization — your
boards and executives, technical IT admins and general users — to provide insight and guidance so you
can be confident your data is protected.

IT Consulting
Business planning and technology strategy go hand-in-hand, like having a good offense and defense. You
cannot win the game without planning for both.

Whether you want a better way to power your decision-making, a simpler way to run your organization
or you just want to see a return on your technology, a solid strategy always comes first. Qur business
consultants will help you define your goals and business needs so your technology game plan keeps you
winning.

24 | eidebailly.com



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Forensic Accounting

We have seasoned professionals with years of relevant investigative experience. Our forensic
accountants are experienced in assisting with internal, civil, criminal and insurance recovery
investigations related to allegations of theft, fraud and accounting irregularities. The forensic
methodologies and technology used by our team of specialists help get to the facts of these situations
and are court proven. We understand the urgency of resolving these types of matters and deliver a
quality work product in an efficient and timely manner.

25 | eidebailly.com



n

r KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

BUILDING UPON A SUCCESSFUL RELATIONSHIP

To us, work is not just work; we see it as a chance to help you solve problems, achieve goals and pursue
passions. After thoughtfully reviewing your needs and taking the time to understand your business, we
think we remain the best fit for this opportunity.

We can connect you with the knowledge, resources and solutions that help bring confidence to your
business decisions. We want to work with you!

if you have questions or would like additional information, do not hesitate to contact me. We want to
make sure you have everything you need to make your decision.

Tiffany Williamson, CPA
Partner
775.337.3961
tawilliamson@eidebailly.com

We Want to Continue to Work with You

We are driven to help clients take on the now and the next with inspired ideas, solutions and results. We
look forward to working with you.

26 | eidebailly.com



J

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

KNOWLEDGEABLE AND EXPERIENCED
TIFFANY A. WILLIAMSON, cra

Partner

INSPIRATION: | am inspired to provide exceptional service to all clients by
communicating consistently through the sudit process and offering best practices fo help
them through their current challenges.

775.337.3961 | tawilliamson@eidebailly.com

Tiffany joined Eide Bailly in 2018 and has 20 years of experience
providing audit services to clients in the government, gaming, higher
education, hospitality and manufacturing industries. Tiffany works
closely with clients throughout the year to help them find solutions to
accounting questions and ensure a smooth audit process.

When you work with Tiffany, you can expect her to take the time to
understand your business and design a relevant and efficient audit.
She enjoys serving as an advisor and working through complex issues
with clients, and she will always work to keep you in the know, so
there are no surprises.

Outside of work, Tiffany enjoys spending time with her family,
traveling, skiing and hiking.

(lient Work

Conducts audits of government, higher education and nonprofit
entities.

Conducts audits of private for-profit entities in the gaming, hospitality
and manufacturing industries.

27 | eidebailly.com

Memberships
American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants

Nevada Society of Certified
Public Accountants

Designation/Licensures
Certified Public Accountant

Education
Bachelor of Accountancy —
University of San Diego, CA

Similar Clients in Past 5 Years:
Douglas County Lake Tahoe
Sewer Authority

University of Nevada, Reno
Foundation

Wolf Pack Athletic Association

Nevada Housing Division



[ |

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

LAURA NELSON, cra

Manager

INSPIRATION: | find great fulfillment in building relationships with my clients and the
incredible team we have at Eide Bailly. "If everyone is moving forward together, then
success takes care of itself." Henry Ford

775.689.9209 | Inelson@eidebailly.com

Laura has over 11 years of accounting experience with a combination
of both public accounting and private industry. She sees every audit
as an opportunity to partner with her clients to provide exceptional
service.

When you work with Laura, you can expect communication to be a
top priority for her. She brings empathy and determination to ensure

a great experience for her clients that results in a quality product.

Outside of work, Laura enjoys reading, baking and spending time with
her two daughters.

(lient Work

Conducts audits of government entities including single audits of
clients' major federal award programs.

Provides commercial audit and accounting services.

28 | eidebailly.com

Designation/Licensures
Certified Public Accountant

Education

Bachelor of Science, Business
Administration — University of
Nevada, Reno, NV

Similar Clients in Past 5 Years:
Gerlach General Improvement
District

Round Hill General
Improvement District

Pershing County Water
Conservation District

State of Nevada



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Planning (to take place in June/July)

1. List of any changes to board members or key personnel that occurred in FY 2023.

2. List of related parties in which goods or services were purchased from, business done with companies that
members of the Board may have a financial interest in, and total amounts paid to/ received from the related parties.

3. Copies of your 2023 and 2024 budgets.

4. Please review your written accounting policies and procedures and document any changes from the prior year.

5. Alist of outside attorneys’ names and addresses that provided service to the Organization in 2023.

6. Any reports received from the Nevada State Department of Taxation or other regulatory agency during the year.

7. Inventory listings provided at the end of June in preparation for the observation on June 30,

8. Preliminary trial balance.

Fieldwork (to take place in September)

General

9. QuickBooks backup copy prior to the first day of fieldwork.

10.

Current employee and title list for the year ended June 30, 2023, and details (start and end dates) of changes
during the year.

11. Adjusting Journal Entries Workbook from July 1, 2022 through first day of fieldwork. Please notify us during
fieldwork if this has changed.

Cash

12. Bank reconciliations, bank statements, outstanding checklists, and lists of deposits in transit for all cash
accounts at June 30, 2023. Please have all bank statements from July 2022 to the date of fieldwork available for
our review.

13. Broker statements for all investment accounts and LGIP time certificate at June 30, 2023. Please have all broker
statements from July 2022 to the date of fieldwork available for our review.

14. Investment Summary for FY 2023.

15. Schedule of restricted cash as of June 30, 2023.

16. Loan statements for outstanding debt as of June 30, 2023.

Accounts Receivable

17.

Aged accounts receivable list at June 30, 2023 for all funds: general, water, sewer and snow. Please also indicate
the amounts received for each account subsequent to year end and any amounts deemed uncollectible.

18. Summary of user fees billed by month with customers billed for FY 2023.
19. Detail list of properties without service as of June 30, 2023.

20. Interest Receivable calculation as of June 30, 2023.

21. Beach Club Development Interest earnings worksheet for FY 2023.
Other Assets

22, Schedule of inventory.

23.

Summary of prepaid user fees as of June 30, 2023.

29 | eidebailly.com



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Net Assets
24. Schedule of restricted net assets as of June 30, 2023.

Fixed Assets
25, Listing of Additions during FY 2023, including copies of invoices and other support for any additions.

26. Listing of Disposails during FY 2023 including copies of invoices and other support for deletions for both
government and proprietary funds.

27. Capital Outlay worksheet for FY 2023.
28. Depreciation schedule for proprietary and government funds.

Debt
29. Loan documents for all new loans entered into during FY 2023.

30. Schedule of Debt as of June 30, 2023.

Accounts Payable
31. List of all accounts payable as of June 30, 2023 for all funds.

32, All credit card statements for FY 2023.

Accrued Expenses

33. List of unpaid vacation by employee (show hours and rate of pay) as of June 30, 2023. Please have all personnel
files available for our review.

34. PERS forms 502 and 503 for the 12 months from July 2022 to June 2023.

35. Utility Credit Balance by cycle as of June 30, 2023. (Prepaid User Fees)

36. Refundable deposits worksheet through the month of June 2023.

37. OPEB caicuiation provided by Milliman for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Payroll
38. Copies of the related payroll registers and supporting schedules for accrued payroll at June 30, 2023.

Revenue
39. Summary of user fees billed by month with customers billed for FY 2023.

40. Support for amounts received for ad valorem taxes and consolidated taxes.

41. Schedule of deferred bond issue costs reflecting any new expenses incurred and the amortization schedule to
support annual expense.

Operating Expenses
42, Copies of all current leases such as rent, copier, computers, etc., if any. Copies of all current technology
subscriptions and agreements.

43. New contracts such as CBA or other commitments.

Grants (if applicable)
44. Grant agreements and request for reimbursements for the year ended June 30, 2023.

45, Full list of federal awards and CFDA #, pass-through entity number and federal expenditures for the year ended
June 30, 2023.

30 | eidebailly.com



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

CONTRACT EXCEPTIONS

Based on feedback from our firm’s legal counsel, we have noted the following suggested modifications to the provided
sample contract. We would be happy to discuss in more detail upon request.

Exhihit A— Standard.Contract

3. INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE (Page6) .

Audltmg Firm further agrees that, prior to the commencement of any work and as a precondition to any obligation of the
district to make any payment under the Contract, Auditing Firm will provide the district with a certificate issued by a qualified
insurer in accordance with NRS 616B.627. Contractor also agrees that, prior to commencing any work under the Contract,
Auditing Firm will complete and provide evidence to the District that the Auditing Firm has made the following written request
to Auditor’s insurer:

(Auditing Firms name) has entered into a contract with Kingsbury GID to perform work through completion date and requests
that an authorized insurer provide to Kingsbury GID:
(1) A certificate of coverage issued pursuant to NRS 616B.627 and
(2) Notice of any lapse in coverage or nonpayment of coverage that the Auditing Firm is required to maintain for policies other
than professional liability.
Comments: Professional Liability Insurers will not endorse policies to provide notice of cancellation. The Firm can provide this
notice. o »
12 DISPOSITION OF CONTRACT MATERIALS Pa e§ = I Y
Any books reports, studles photographs, negatives or other documents data drawungs or other materials prepared by or
E supplied to Auditing Firm specifically for and required to be delivered to the District in the performance of its obligations
* under the Contract (the “Materials”) will be the exclusive property of the district and all such materials will be remitted and
delivered, at Auditing Firm’s expense, to the District by Auditing Firm upon the completion, termination or cancellation of the
- contract. Alternatively, if the district provides its written approval to Auditing Firm, the materials must be retained by Auditing
* Firm for a minimum of six years after Auditing Firm’s receipt of the final payment and all other pending matters are closed. If,
Cat any time during the retention period, the district, in writing, requests any or all of the materials, then Auditing Firm will
promptly remit and deliver the materials, at Auditing Firm’s expense, to the district. Unless the District has requested the
remittance and delivery by Auditing Firm of the materials, Auditing Firm will not use, willingly allow or cause to have such
; Materials used for any purpose other than the performance of Auditing Firm’s obligations under the terms of the Contract
- without the prior written consent of the district.

| Comments: Language suggests that all of the firm’s workpapers will become the client’s property.

An auditor must protect the privacy of its audit strategy, such as materiolity calculations and testing thresholds. In addition,
there are unnecessary risks and unintended consequences for the firm and client if work papers are subject to state or federal
open records laws. Lastly, the firm is a provider of professional services and must retain the ability to perform similar services
for future clients.

In lieu of complete transfer of all ownership rights associated with all work performed under the agreement, firm is glad to
transfer ownership rights in contract deliverables. It is better for the firm and client that methods, tools, know-how, templates,
workpapers, and the like remain the firm’s property. .
14. INDEMNIFICATION (Page 9)

31 | eidebailly.com



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Auditing Firm agrees to indemnify, deferd , and save and hold the district, its agents and employees harmiess from any and all
claims, causes of action or liability arising from or related to Auditing Firm’s negligent performance pursuant to the terms of

the Contract by Auditing Firm or Auditing Firm'’s agents or employees.

' Comments: The firm cannot assume the duty to defend a client for claims arising from the firm’s actual or alleged errors and

omissions in the performance of professional services. The firm’s professional liability insurance policies provide a defense to
the firm; they do not provide a defense to firm’s clients. Assuming a duty to defend places professional liability coverage at risk

¢ (problematic for both the firm and the client) and puts firm in position where any defense obligation is borne solely by firm and
. its partners.

If firm is negligent or violated professional standards, fee shifting provision elsewhere in the contract puts client in same place
as if firm had defended client.

32 | eidebailly.com



~ CULTURE

THE FOUNDATION OF SUCCES

{ Caring for our external and internal clients with a passion to go the extra mile.
Respecling our peets and their individual contributions.
Conducting ourselves with the highest level of integrity at all times.
Trusting and supporling one another.

Being accountable for the overall success of the firm,
not just individual or office success.

Stretching ourselves fo be innovative and creative, while managing the related risks.
Recognizing the importance of maintaining a balance between work and home life.
Promoting posifive working relationships.

And, most of all, enjoying our jobs ... and having fun!

EideBailly.

-

eidebailly.com



J

-.JI




KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #10

TITLE: AWARD FY23 WATERLINE AND ROAD IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION
SERVICES CONTRACT

For Discussion and Possible Action. Receive presentation, discuss and consider action
to award the construction services contract to Farr Construction Corporation and
authorize the General Manager to execute contract documents as necessary.

MEETING DATE: 18 April 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve awarding the 2023 Waterline and Road
Improvement Construction Services Contract to Farr Construction Corporation for the amount not to
exceed $2,314,136.00 and authorize the General Manager to approve the contract documents as
necessary.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The district has implemented an annual capital program to address ongoing asset repair and
renovations of key assets for waterlines and related road surfaces. This program is guided by a 5
year plan and 3 year implementation schedule which is driven by a combination of waterline and
road rating systems.

DOWL Engineering was selected to do the design for both elements of the on-going program and
was authorized to proceed with the design of the FY 2023 project, including the bid package
preparation and construction administration and management. In February 2023, the district
awarded the material procurement portion of the project and materials are anticipated to be delivered
approximately May 15, 2023.

On April 10,2023 DOWL held a bid opening for the 2023 Water and Road Improvement Project on
behalf of Kingsbury General Improvement District. Bid information was compiled and Farr
Construction Corporation dba. Resource Development Company (RDC) is the apparent low bidder
with a bid price of $2,314,136.00. In addition, DOWL reviewed the full submission and had
determined that they are qualified to perform the work.

Therefore, it is recommended that the Board of Trustees authorize the award of the 2023 Waterline
and Road Improvement Project construction services to Farr Construction Corporation.



INCLUDED:

® Recommendation of Award for 2023 Kingsbury General Improvement District
e Bid Tabulation
¢ Completed bid forms

Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds () Not a Budget Item
(X) Water Fund () Sewer Fund

(X) General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



o
DOWL

April 11, 2023

Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager
Kingsbury General Improvement District
P.O. Box 2220

255 Kingsbury Grade, Suite A

Stateline, NV 89449

Re: Recommendation of Award for 2023 Kingsbury General Improvement District (DO-2023-168)
Dear Mr. Dion,

On April 10, 2023 DOWL held a bid opening for the 2023 Water and Road Improvement Project on behalf
of Kingsbury General Improvement District. Bid information was compiled and Farr Construction
Corporation dba. Resource Development Company (RDC) is the apparent low bidder with a bid price of
$2,314,136.00.

DOWL has evaluated the RDC Bid and finds that it complies with the prescribed requirements of the Bid
Form, and therefore is considered “responsive”. We have also performed a due diligence check on the
company by reviewing past experience between DOWL and the Contractor and checking the Nevada State
Contractor’s Board, Secretary of State, and the Labor Commissioner databases. Past experience with this
Contractor has been positive and the consensus is that RDC is qualified to perform and complete the work
associated with this project. A search with the Contractor’s Board shows no disciplinary action against them
and they are within their licensed limits. A search of the Secretary of State shows that they are in good
standing. Lastly, a search of the Labor Commissioner shows no actions, pending or filed, against them.

RDC has over 15 years of experience in the construction industry and has performed similar projects in the
past. Based on a review of their bid and background check, DOWL finds RDC as being a “responsible”
Bidder and we recommend awarding them the Construction Contract.

I have attached the bid tab and Bid Document package for your reference.

If you have any questions or require additional information regarding this letter, please feel free to contact
me.

Regards,

Matt Van Dyne, PE
Senior Project Manager

Attached: Bid Documents and Bid Tabulation

5510 Longley Lane ¢ Reno, Nevada 89511 » (775) 851-4788 » Fax (775) 851-0766
421 Court Street *Elko, Nevada 89801 » (775) 738-2121 » Fax (775) 738-7955
www.dowl.com







BID OPENING FORM
Kingsbury General Improvement District

2023 Water and Road Improvement Project - PWP # D0-2023-168

Bid Opening Lacation: PlanetBids
Date: Monday, April 10, 2023

Time: 2:00 PM
Owner: Kingsbury General Imp District
Engineer: DOWL
HZOM.—MWM—MWHWW%M—J Ok RDC Aspen Developers AVERAGE MEDIAN
Bid Item | Description Quantity Units Unit Price Total UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL VER UNIT PRIC| AVER TOTAL ‘D UNIT PRICH MED TOTAL
1 _Zn_-_ut_-:!. and Dy hitizati 1 LS $110.222.75 $110,222.25 | $120,000.00 $120,000.00 $108,531.00 $10R 531 00 5114,265.50 $114.265.50 $114,265.50 $114,265.50
2 Temporary Traffie Control 1 LS S5 11113 $55,111.13 |  $32,000.00 $32,000.00 $185,000.00 $185 000 00 $108,500 00 $108,500.00 $108,500.00 $108,500.00
3 Temporary Eresion Contral 1 LS $55,111.13 $55,111.13 $44,500.00 $44,500.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $28,250.00 $28.250.00 $28,250.00 $28,250.00
4 1-Inch Water Service Connection 12 EA $5.500 00 $66,000.00 $3,300.00 $39.600.00 $4,800.00 $57.600.00 $4,050.00 $48,600.00 $4.050.00 $48.600.00
5 1.5-Inch Waler Service Connection 20 EA £6,000.00 $120,000.00 $3,450.00 $69,000.00 $5,000.00 $100,000 00 $4,225 00 $84,500.00 $4,225.00 $84.500,00
6 2-1nech Water Service Connection 4 EA $7.000. (10 $28,000.00 $4,400.00 $17,600.00 $5,400.00 $21 60000 $4,500.00 $19,600.00 $4,900.00 $19,600.00
7 Relocate Existing Water Meter Assembly 14 EA §1,500 00 $21,000.00 $1,300.00 $18,200.00 $1,280.00 $17.920.00 $1,290.00 $18,060.00 $1,2%0.00 $18,060.00
3 Traflic Rated Meter Assembly Lid (Contingent Bid Item) 12 EA $1,000 00 $12,000.00 $2,100.00 $25,200.00 $956.00 $11.472 060 $1,528.00 $18,336.00 $1,528,00 $18,336.00
9 1-Inch Private Property Water Service 1,100 LF $130.00 $143,000.00 $110.00 $121,000.00 $88.00 $56,800.00 §99.00 $108,900.00 $99.00 $108,900.00
10 1.5-Tnch Private Property Water Service 520 LF $150.00 $78,000.00 $115.00 $59,800.00 $88.00 $45.760 00 $101.50 $52,780.00 $101.50 $52,780.00
11 8-Inch Waterline Replacement 3,560 LF $2R0.00 $996,800.00 $212.00 $754,720.00 $165.00 $587.400.00 $iX8.50 $671,060.00 $188.50 $671,060.00
12 6-Inch Gate Valve 11 EA $1.500.00 $16,500.00 $2,600.00 $28,600.00 $2,300.00 $25.300 00 $2,450.00 $26,950.00 $2.450.00 $26,950.00
13 8-Inch Gate Valve 9 EA $2,000.00 $18,000.00 $2,950.00 $26,550.00 $2,400.00 $21,600 00 $2,675.00 $24,075.00 $2,675.00 $24,075.00
14 Fire Hydrant A bly 4 EA $9.000.00 $36,000.00 $7,000.00 $28,000.00 $10,000.00 $40,000.00 §5,500. 00 $34,000.00 $8,500.00 $34,000.00
15 Conmection to Existing Water Main 9 EA $12,500.00 $112,500.00 $7,500.00 $67,500.00 $11,000.00 $90.000.00 $9,250.00 $83,250.00 $9,250.00 $83,250.00
16 Cannection to Existing Fire Hydrant Assembly 5 EA $7,000.00 $35,000.00 $6,000.00 $30,000.00 $6,100.00 $30,500.00 $6,05090 $30,250.00 $6,050.00 $30.250.00
17 R | and Disposal of Abandoned Water Main (Contingent Bid Item) 100 LF $90.00 $9.000.00 $115.00 $11,500.00 $100.00 $10,000.00 $107.50 $10,750.00 $107.50 $10,750.00
18 Pressure Reducing Assembly 1 EA $90,000 00 $50,000.00 $99,500.00 $99,500.00 $72,900.00 $72.500 00 586,200 00 $86,200.00 $86,200.00 $86,200.00
19 Asphalt Trench Patch (6" AC / 12" AB) 4,480 LF $40.00 $179,200.00 $100.00 $448,000.00 $136.00 $609 280 00 $118.00 $528,640.00 $118.00 $528,640.00
20 Asphalt Trench Patch (3" AC /6" AB) 645 LF $30.00 $19,350.00 $92.00 $59,340.00 $170.00 $104,650.00. $131.00 $84,495.00 $131.00 $84,495.00
21 Micro-Surface 106,060 SF $0.75 $79,545.00 $0.85 $90,151.00 $0.70 $74,242 .00 $0.78 $82,196.50 $0.78 $82,196,50
22 Remove and Replace Concrete Flatwark (Contingent Bid [tem) 160 SF $55.00 $8,800.00 $60.00 $9,600.00 $41.50 36.640.00 $50.75 $8,120.00 $50.75 $8,120.00
23 Remove and Replace Curb and Gutter (Contingent Bid ltem) 150 LF $125.00 $18,750.00 $115.00 $17,250.00 $90.50 $13,575 00 $102.75 $15.412.50 $102,75 $15,412.50
24 Nan-Excavatable Rock Removal {Contingent Bid Item) 195 CcY $600.00 $117,000.00 $495.00 $96,525.00 $210.00 $40,950,00 $352.50 $68,737.50 $352.50 $68,737.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Base Bid Total: $2,424,889.50 $2,314,136.00 $2,397,720.00 $2,355,928.00 $2,355,928.00
RANK 8 2
PERCENTAGE OF ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE 95% 99% 97% 97%







SECTION 00410
BID FORM FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

2023 Water and Road Improvement Project

PWP-D0O-2023-168

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE 1 — Bit RECIPIEIL ...ttt seenssecoestens et sessesesae e s et eemss st nsenssanesn s sotons st esemnssseme e 1
ARTICLE 2 - Bidder’s ACKNOWIEBEIMENLS ...........c.coooevrverereirtctneistsisesee e s eseesssnensassesertatesssessassemssssene 1
ARTICLE 3 — Bidder’s REPIeSentations ..........c..cccrereresinriinimssissrosssssesssnssersssssressessessessonemssesssssmsssessessssson 2
ARTICLE 4 — Bidder’s CertifiCation..........c.ooceuucurvereeeririririnesonenssseseos e sessesseeeesessesssessssssressssen sssssssseses 3
ARTICLE 5 — BasiS OF Bi......ococioieerecec s sseisrensinnse st s e seeteeseeeseeesesesssvasseserasssssmses s seess e 4
ARTICLE 6 — Time of COMPIEHON..........ccruueurrmrcmemreererirenenrassrsnsssss s ssssssssesesssssesasessaeesnssessseesssessessensssnan. 5
ARTICLE 7 — Attachment t0 ThiS Bid ..ot seesares o seeeree s e sensesesens s emvasessesane 5
ARTICLE 8 — DEfINed TEIMNIS. ....cuvurvertireerenririeiecseseeseenesseesessestsemsesenessssoerseesseseesosessasssseessessessssssssssssessossssees 6
ARTICLE 9 — Bid SUBMItIAl ..........ccoviiimiiceeececee ettt seee et ees st sesenessvessensses st e en e sens 6
ARTICLE 1 - BID RECIPIENT

1.1 This Bid is submitted to Owner address as identified in Section 00100 — Advertisement for Bidders.

1.2 The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Bid is accepted, to enter into an Agreement with
Owner in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated
in the Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Bid and in accordance
with the other terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 —~ BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

2.1 Bidder accepts all of the terms and conditions .of the Instructions to Bidders, including without
limitation those dealing with the disposition of Bid security. This Bid will remain subject to
acceptance for 60 days after the Bid opening, or for such longer period of time that Bidder may agree
to in writing upon request of Owner.

EJCDC® C-410, Bld Form for Construction Contracts.

Copyright © 2013 National Sodiety of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. Alirightsreserved.  Pagel



ARTICLE 3 - BIDDER’S REPRESENTATIONS

3.1

In submitting this Bid, Bidder represents that:

A.

Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, and any data and reference
items identified in the Bidding Documents, and hereby acknowledges receipt of the following
Addenda:

Addendum No. Addendum Dat

NI VA

Bidder has visited the Site, conducted a thorough, alert visual examination of the Site and
adjacent areas, and become familiar with and satisfied itself as to the general, local, and Site
conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

Bidder is familiar with and has satisfied itself as to all Laws and Regulations that may affect
cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

Bidder has carefully studied all: (1) reports of explorations and tests of subsurface conditions
at or adjacent to the Site and all drawings of physical conditions relating to existing surface
or subsurface structures at the Site that have been identified in the Supplementary Conditions,
especially with respect to Technical Data in such reports and drawings, and (2) reports and
drawings relating to Hazardous Environmental Conditions, if any, at or adjacent to the Site that
have been identified in the Supplementary Conditions, especially with respect to Technical Data
in such reports and drawings.

Bidder has considered the information known to Bidder itself; information commonly known
to contractors doing business in the locality of the Site; information and observations
obtained from visits to the Site; the Bidding Documents; and any Site-related reports and
drawings identified in the Bidding Documents, with respect to the effect of such information,
observations, and documents on (1) the cost, progress, and performance of the Work; (2) the
means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of construction to be employed by
Bidder; and (3) Bidder’s safety precautions and programs.

Bidder agrees, based on the information and observations referred to in the preceding
paragraph, that no further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, or data are
necessary for the determination of this Bid for performance of the Work at the price bid and
within the times required, and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Bidding
Documents.

Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner and others at the Site
that relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

Bidder is aware of material procurement for this project. Owner has pre-purchased
materials identified in Appendix A. Bidder will furnish all required and additional
materials required for successful completion of the project that are not included with the
Owner’s material procurement.

EJCDC® €-410, Bid Form for Construction Contracts.

Copyright © 2013 Nationaf Soclety of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Soclety of Civil Engineers. Afl rights reserved.  Page2



Bidder agrees to support manufacturer’s warranties for all materials procured by the
Owner and instailed by the Bidder.

Bidder has given Engineer written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or discrepancies
that Bidder has discovered in the Bidding Documents, and confirms that the written resolution
thereof by Engineer is acceptable to Bidder.

The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all
terms and conditions for the performance and furnishing of the Work.

The submission of this Bid constitutes an incontrovertible representation by Bidder that
Bidder has complied with every requirement of this Article, and that without exception the Bid
and all prices in the Bid are premised upon performing and furnishing the Work required by the
Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 4 - BIDDER’S CERTIFICATION

4,1 Bidder certifies that:

A,

This Bid is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual
or entity and is not submitted in conformity with any collusive agreement or rules of any
group, association, organization, or corporation;

Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or
sham Bid;

Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

Bidder has not engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive practices in competing for
the Contract. For the purposes of this Paragraph 4.01.D:

1. “corrupt practice” means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value
likely to influence the action of a public official in the bidding process;

2. “fraudulent practice” means an intentional misrepresentation of facts made (a) to influence
the bidding process to the detriment of Owner, (b) to establish bid prices at artificial non-
competitive levels, or (c) to deprive Owner of the benefits of free and open competition;

3. “collusive practice” means a scheme or arrangement between two or more Bidders, with or
without the knowledge of Owner, a purpose of which is to establish bid prices at artificial,
non-competitive levels; and

4. “coercive practice” means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or
their property to influence their participation in the bidding process or affect the execution
of the Contract.

EJCDC® C-410, Bid Form for Construction Contracts,

Copyright © 2013 National Saciety of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.  Page3



ARTICLE 5 - BASIS OF BID

5.1 Bidder will complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents for the following
price(s):

l;e: Description E(;ﬂ‘:t‘:fyd Unit | UnitPrice | Total Amount
1 | Mobilization and Demobilization 1 LS [$20,00000 |$120,000.00
2 | Temporary Traffic Control 1 LS |§° ] $ 29 aon.

3 | Temporary Erosion Control 1 LS |S446m.00 | S44.500.00

4 | 1-Inch Water Service Connection 12 EA | $ 320000 $ 29,6d.00

5 | 1.5-Inch Water Service Connection 20 EA |$34%0.00 | S {4,00.00

6 | 2-Inch Water Service Connection 4 EA [54400.00 [ $17,000.00

7 | Relocate Existing Water Meter Assembly 14 EA |$|,3200.00 $ 14200.00
Traffic Rated Meter Assembly Lid i

: _(Contingent Bid Item) 12 EA |§ aalﬂ)-OD $ 4S,200-00

9 | 1-Inch Private Property Water Service 1,100 LF IS ll0.00 $ 121, 000.60

10 | 1.5-Inch Private Property Water Service 520 LF |3 15.00 $ £9,400.00

11 | 8-Inch Waterline Replacement 3,560 LF |$ 2(2.00 $ 754 .120.00

12 | 6-Inch Gate Valve 11 EA |§ ! b

13 | 8-Inch Gate Valve 9 EA |3 7990.00 | 2k,5%.00

14 | Fire Hydrant Assembly 4 EA | $ 760000 $ 2b,000.00

15 | Connection to Existing Water Main 9 EA 1§ 7,500.00 $ b1, 500.00
Connection to Existing Fire Hydrant

16 Assembly 3 EA | 3 14,000.00 $ 30!“”'00
Removal and Disposal of Abandoned Water

17 Main (Contingent Bid Item) 100 LF 13 115,00 § \\'600.00

18 | Pressure Reducing Assembly 1 EA |394,50.00 |3 94,50.00

19 | Asphalt Trench Patch (6” AC / 12” AB) 4480 | LF [${0b.00 $ 4%, oo, 00

20 | Asphalt Trench Patch (3” AC/6” AB) 645 LF |$d2.00 $69,240.00

21 | Micro-Surface 106,060 | SF |$).%S $ 90.1$(.00
Remove and Replace Concrete Flatwork .

22 (Contingent Bid Item) 160 SF 1§ [9°~00 $ ‘!,(cO0,0i)
Remove and Replace Curb and Gutter

23 (Contingent Bid Item) 150 LF 1§ “S 00 $ ”,1‘50-00
Non-Excavatable Rock Removal

24 (Contingent Bid Item) 195 CY |8 LHS'OD $ Olbﬁls .00

TOTAL BASE BID (ltems 1-24) PRICE - §_Z , 3"4_; [3{e.00

Tws Mellon Hiree hondeed fourleen Hhousand one hundeed :thg(&# six_dl

lars oo
In Words 20‘0 W

EJCDC® C-410, Bid Form for Coenstruction Contracts.

Copyright @ 2013 National Soclety of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. Allrights reserved.  Page4



Award of contract will be based on the Base Bid.

Bidder acknowledges that (1) each Bid Unit Price includes an amount considered by Bidder to be
adequate to cover Contractor’s overhead and profit for each separately identified item, and (2)
estimated quantities are not guaranteed, and are solely for the purpose of comparison of Bids, and
final payment for all unit price Bid items will be based on actual quantities, determined as provided
in the Contract Documents.

Unit Prices have been computed in accordance with Paragraph 13.03.B of the General Conditions.

The requirements of Nevada Revised Statues (NRS) shall apply to this project. The BIDDER
is responsible for compliance with all applicable statues. These statutes include, but are not
limited to: .

A

D.

NRS 338.020: Hourly and daily rate of wages must not be less than prevailing wage in
County,

NRS 338.080: Exemptions

NRS 338.141: Bids to include certain information concerning subcontractors; when bids
deemed not responsive with respect to subcontractors; requirements for substitution of named
subcontracts.

NRS 338.147: Award of Contract to Contractor who submits best bid.

ARTICLE 6 - TIME OF COMPLETION

6.1 Bidder agrees that the Work will be substantially complete and will be completed and ready for final
payment in accordance with Paragraph 15.06 of the General Conditions on or before the dates or
within the number of calendar days indicated in the Agreement.

6.2 Bidder accepts the provisions of the Agreement as to Liquidated Damages.

ARTICLE 7 - ATTACHMENT TO THIS BID

7.1 The following documents are submitted with and made a condition of this Bid:

A,

B.

Q@ m m o

Required Bid security in the form of a Bid Bond (EJCDC C-430);
5% Subcontractors and Contractor Self-Performing List (Section 00440);

1% Subcontractors and Contractor Self-Performing List (Section 00441) within the required time
frame per NRS 338.141;

Required Bidder Qualifications Statement with supporting data (EJCDC C-450);
Evidence of authority to do business in Douglas County and the State of Nevada;
Evidence of qualifications for in-state bidder preference, if requesting consideration; and

Contractor’s License No.: (may be combined with another attachment).

EJCDC® C-410, Bid Form for Construction Contracts,

Copyright © 2013 National Sodiety of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Soclety of Civil Engineers. Allrights reserved.  Page5



ARTICLE 8 — DEFINED TERMS

8.1 The terms used in this Bid with initial capital letters have the meanings stated in the Instructions to
Bidders, the General Conditions, and the Supplementary Conditions.

ARTICLE 9 - BID SUBMITTAL

BIDDER: [Indicate correct name of bidding entity]

velépment Company

By:
[Signature]

[Printed name] Jeff Farr- President / ﬁ/ l
(If Bidder is a corporation, a limited liab lfty company, a partnership, or a joint venture, attach
evidence of authority o sign.)

Attest: [\ /
[Signature] ‘# a.LJ A / L~
—Kali Mashek

oo, KALI MASHEK
:»A: ) Notary Public - State of Nevada
V‘"j wmuammdnmm

e ]

[Printed name]
Title: Notary Public
Submittal Date: April 10, 2023

Address for giving notices:

1050 Linda Way

Sparks, Nevada 89431

Telephone Number: 775-356-8004

Fax Number: N/A

Contact Name and e-mail address: Jeff Farr, farr@resourcedevelopmentco.com:

Chris Erb, cerb@resourcedevelopmentco.com

Bidder’s License

No.:
—Nevada Contractor License #: 0075026

(where applicable)

EJCDC® C-410, Bid Form for Construction Contracts.

Copyright © 2013 National Sodiety of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and Amerlcan Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.  Page6



BARBARA K. CEGAVSKE

Secretary of State

STATE OF NEVADA

KIMBERLEY PERONDI A
Deputy Secretary for OFFICE OF THE
Commercial Recordings SECRETARY OF STATE
Certified Copy

Work Order
Number:

Reference Number:
Through Date:
Corporate Name:

W2021062501371 - 1418133

20211562836
06/25/2021 14:26:56 PM

FARR CONSTRUCTION
CORPORATION

Commercial Recordings Division
202 N. Carson Street
Carson City, NV 89701
Telephone (775) 684-5708
Fax (775) 684-7138

North Las Vegas City Hall
2250 Las Vegas Blvd North, Suite 400
North Las Vegas, NV 89030
Telephone (702) 486-2580
Fax (702) 486-2883

06/25/2021 14:26:56 PM

The undersigned filing officer hereby certifies that the attached copies are true and exact
copies of all requested statements and related subsequent documentation filed with the
Secretary of State’s Office, Commercial Recordings Division listed on the attached report.

Document Number Description

Number of Pages

100000334560-41

Articles of Incorporation - 08/04/2005

1

Certified By: Electronically Certified

Certificate Number: B202106281785238

You may verify this certificate
online at http:/www.nvsos.cov

Respectfully,

WK%

BARBARA K. CEGAVSKE
Nevada Secretary of State



DEAN HELLER

Secretary of State

206 North Carson Streat

j Carson City, Nevada 89701-4299
{775) 684 5708

Website: secretaryofstate.blz

Filed in the office of |Document Nuber
B . 00000334560-41
Dea‘; Heller Filing Date asd Time
: . i ‘ 05 7.59
Articles of Incorporation Secretary of State gﬁ,’ﬁﬁﬂ, 1:59 AW
(PURSUANT TO NRS 78) | StateofNevada | 22 28020054
Important; Read attached instructions before completing form. ABOVE SPACE IS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
1. Name of
V. MI% L E;xl Cd ms?'?‘uc'{mr\_ (larbar‘a‘rloh
2. Resident Agent
Name and Street = L'g: ﬁr(‘*
Add, o
Gt o N adoss __324‘:_5_0.:% 42 ews . NEVADA _F9507
W Street Address ' Clly ZpCode ° .
o e e oo, Optional Malling Address ’ City State Zip Code
3. Shares:
Iuﬂl&ﬂs_"ﬂ!el
ponlion Number of shares of shares
gmpm:;_w with par value: —..QL)E’D___ Parvalue:§__.08 | Mlhouirpar value; _ «&&—
“ famee s 1 deff Tar
8Board of
e aes: ;w(a B ey OF Eeny Y st
Ms‘ Street Address “ (¢ State Zip Code
dirrforsArzstous) 2.
Name
Streat Address Clty ' State Zip Coda
3.
Name
Strest Address Clty State Zip Code
5 Purpose; The purpose of this Corporation shall be: J .
... Loatenabsee insiuclons! Co UE{‘ Leqa{ Busimass
e =!
6. Names, Address
and Slgnature of . \Pﬁc = . S
Incorporator: me 2 o
EMMM %7‘0 801‘deﬁ p'{' P P ' ‘/l/ " !,QF .
mm%m Address City / State Zip Code
£ 'c"lg—!ccf !!"t.::f of {hereby a paintment as Resident Agent fur the above named corporation,
Apnaintment of 0] e 2005
Resident Agent: gnalure ofRA. o OnBehallofRA Company ~ Datd

s

This form must be accompanied by appropriate fees. See atiached fee schecule, Wevuay Secratary of Btste kot 78 ARTICLES.2003

Revived on. 112103




1LJCDC ; PENAL SUM FORM

BID BOND

Any singular reference to Bidder, Surety, Owner or other party shall be considered piural where applicable.

BIDDER (Name and Address):

Farr Construction Corporation dba Resource Development Company
1050 Linda Way

Sparks, NV 89431

SURETY (Name, and Address of Principal Place of Business):

Old Republic Surety Company

445 South Moorland Road, Suite 200

Brookfield, WI 53005

OWNER (Name and Address):

Kingsbury General Improvement District

P.O. Box 2220
Stateline, NV 89449
BID

Bid Due Date: April 10, 2023
Description (Project Name— Include Location):
2023 Water and Tank Improvement Project - Rebid PWP # DO-2023-168 / Stateline, Nevada
BOND
Bond Number: 04052023
Date: April 5, 2023
Penal sum *** Five Percent Of Total Amount Bid *** $ 5% Of Total Bid
(Words) (Figures)

Surety and Bidder, intending to be legally bound hereby, subject to the terms set forth below, do each cause this
Bid Bond to be duly executed by an authorized officer, agent, or representative.

BIDDER Farr Construction Corporation dba SURETY
Resource Development Company ___ (Seal) __ Qld Republic Surety Company  (Seal)

Bidder’s Name and Cepofatec Seal Surety’s Name and Corporate Seal

By ﬂmgﬁzp
Signature Z &i Signature (Attach Power of Attomey)
Jetd Wavv

Nevada
County

By:

HEK
e of
i 3

KALI MAS
n
Expires

: (¢
Print Name & Print Name
. E
Dresickent | 518
: Attorney-In-Fact
Title \ 6;* N3 Title
Attest: é/aﬂ / J O Attest: AT e
Si4nature F k_gﬂ( it MaShek_ /" Signalule- Annalyn Kikawa
e
. : . Annalyn Kikawa
Tite - Notary Public Title - Notary Public Nolary Public
. State of Washington
Note: Addresses are to be used for giving any required notice. Commics:ion ‘Nl.zmbg;p I1“'.;157147
Provide execution by any additional parties, such as joint venturers, if necessary. My Jl:l'; :?3325

EICDC® €430, Bid Bond (Pena!l Sum Form). Published 2013,
Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee.
Pagelof2




A PENAL SUM FORM

I5WT CONTRACT

el
-
@)
Hilw)
Q2
Wi

1. Bidder and Surety, jointly and severally, bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and
assigns to pay to Owner upon default of Bidder the penal sum set forth on the face of this Bond. Payment of the penal
sum is the extent of Bidder’s and Surety’s liability. Recovery of such penal sum under the terms of this Bond shall be
Owner’s sole and exclusive remedy upon default of Bidder.

2. Default of Bidder shall occur upon the failure of Bidder to deliver within the time required by the Bidding Documents
(or any extension thereof agreed to in writing by Owner) the executed Agreement required by the Bidding Documents
and any performance and payment bonds required by the Bidding Documents.

3. This obligation shall be null and void if:

3.1 Owner accepts Bidder’s Bid and Bidder delivers within the time required by the Bidding Documents (or any
extension thereof agreed to in writing by Owner) the executed Agreement required by the Bidding Documents
and any performance and payment bonds required by the Bidding Documents, or

3.2 All Bids are rejected by Owner, or

3.3 Owner fails to issue a Notice of Award to Bidder within the time specified in the Bidding Documents (or any
extension thereof agreed to in writing by Bidder and, if applicable, consented to by Surety when required by
Paragraph 5 hereof).

4. Payment under this Bond will be due and payable upon defauit of Bidder and within 30 calendar days after receipt
by Bidder and Surety of written notice of default from Owner, which notice will be given with reasonable promptness,
identifying this Bond and the Project and including a statement of the amount due.

5. Surety waives notice of any and all defenses based on or arising out of any time extension to issue Notice of Award
agreed to in writing by Owner and Bidder, provided that the total time for issuing Notice of Award including extensions
shall not in the aggregate exceed 120 days from the Bid due date without Surety’s written consent.

6. No suit or action shall be commenced under this Bond prior to 30 calendar days after the notice of default required
in Paragraph 4 above is received by Bidder and Surety and in no case later than one year after the Bid due date.

7. Any suit or action under this Bond shall be commenced only in a court of competent jurisdiction located in the state
in which the Project is located.

8. Notices required hereunder shall be in writing and sent to Bidder and Surety at their respective addresses shown on
the face of this Bond. Such notices may be sent by personal delivery, commercial courier, or by United States Registered
or Certified Mail, return receipt requested, postage pre-paid, and shall be deemed to be effective upon receipt by the party
concemed.

9. Surety shali cause to be attached to this Bond 2 current and effective Power of Attomey evidencing the authority of
the officer, agent, or representative who executed this Bond on behalf of Surety to execute, seal, and deliver such Bond
and bind the Surety thereby.

10. This Bond is intended to conform to all applicable statutory requirements. Any applicable requirement of any
applicable statute that has been omitted from this Bond shall be deemed to be included herein as if set forth at length. If
any provision of this Bond conflicts with any applicable statute, then the provision of said statute shall govern and the
remainder of this Bond that is not in conflict therewith shall continue in full force and effect.

11. The term “Bid” as used herein includes a Bid, offer, or proposal as applicable.

EICDC® C-430, Bid Bond (Penal Sum Form). Published 2013.
Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee.
Page 20f2




Lk TR

£ OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY -
¥ e K POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY, a Wisconsin stock insurance corporation, does make, consfitute and
appoint:

Robert W. Lagler of Vancouver, WA

its true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, with full power and authority for and on behalf of the company as surety, to execute and

deliver and affix the seal of the company thereto (If a seal is required), bonds, undertakings, recognizances or other written obligations in the nature thereof,
(other than bail bonds, bank depository bonds, mortgage deficiency bonds, mortgage guaranty bonds, guarantees of installment paper and note
guaranty bonds, self-insurance workers compensation bonds guaranteeing payment of benefits, or black lung bonds), as follows:

ALL WRITTEN INSTRUMENTS

and to bind OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY thereby, and all of the acls of said Attorneys-in-Fact, pursuant to these presents, are rafified and confirmed.
This appointment is made under and by authority of the board of directors at a special meeting held on February 18, 1982.

This Power of Attorney is signed and sealed by facsimile under and by the authority of the following resolutions adopted by the board of directors of the OLD
REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY on February 18,1982.

RESOLVED that, the president, any vice-president or assistant vice president, in conjunction with the secrelary or any assistant secretary, may appoint
attorneys-in-fact or agents with authority as defined or limited in the instrument evidencing the appointment in each case, for and on behalf of the company to
execute and deliver and affix the seal of the company to bonds, undertakings, recognizances, and suretyship obligations of all kinds; and said officers may
remove any such attorney-in-fact or agent and revoke any Power of Attorney previously granted to such person.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or suretyship obligation shall be valid and binding upon the Company
(i) when signed by the president, any vice president or assistant vice president, and attested and sealed (if a seal be required) by any secretary or assistant
secretary; or

(i) when signed by the president, any vice president or assistant vice president, secretary or assistant secretary, and countersigned and sealed (if a seal be
required) by a duly authorized attomey-in-fact or agent; or
(i)

when duly executed and sealed (if a seal be required) by one or maore attorneys-in-fact or agents pursuant to and within the limits of the authority
evidenced by the Power of Atlorney issued by the company 1o such person or persons.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power of Attorney or

certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or other suretyship obligations of the company; and such
signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents 1o be signed by its proper officer, and its corporate seal to be
affixed this 16th day of September 2022

’
I
i,

e SuRes, OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY
‘t.f" ;quou,,’\.“ég"‘—.i
sl =y
| Loem JS¥S
AssiSant Secrata ';’/:,.,,,;, . "I'“‘“\‘\“\‘s\ i President

STATE OF WISCONSIN, COUNTY OF WAUKESHA - SS

On this 16th day of September , =2022 _ personally came beforeme, —________Alan Pavlic
and Karen J Haffner . to me known to be the individuals and officers of the OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY
who executed the above instrument, and they each acknowledged the execution of the same, and being by me duly sworn, did severally depose and say: that
they are the sald officers of the corporation aforesaid, and that the seal affixed to the above instrument is the seal of the corporation, and that said corporate seal
and their signatures as such officers were duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority of the board of directors of said corporation.

iﬂw

My Commission Expires: September 28, 2026
CERTIFICATE (Expiration of notary's commission does not invalidate this instrument)
I, the undersigned, assistant secretary of the OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY, a Wisconsin corporation, CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached

Power of Attorney remains in full force and has not been revoked; and furthermore, that the Resolutions of the board of directors set forth in the Power of
Attomey, are now in force.

S

@:\.\c. fu‘!tp; s,
. ‘\
\

78 0101 : L Signed and sealed at the City of Brookfield, WI this sth day of Apnl 2023.
.",4 7081 /

ORSC 22262 (3-06) K Assis. Ul Secretal)r

Phoenix Surety & Insurance Agency

&

o

Uttty

a
%
]
2

&

Nyan?

%)
o
>

iy




SECTION 00440
5% SUBCONTRACTORS AND CONTRACTOR SELF-PERFORMING LIST

Per NRS Chapter 338.141, each Bid submitted must include the name of the prime contractor and cach first
tier subcontractor who will provide labor or a portion of the work on the public work to the prime contractor
for which the first tier subcontractor will be paid an amount exceeding five (5) percent of the prime
contractor’s total bid.

If a Bidder fails to provide a complete list, their Bid shall be deemed not responsive. Subcontractors must
not be on a disqualified status with the State Public Works Board.

Complete the following table for the prime contractor and first tier subcontractors who will be employed

and the segregation of the Work each will perform if the Contract is awarded to the party or parties listed
herein.

First tier subcontractor is defined as a contractor who contracts directly with a prime contractor to provide
labor, materials, or services for a construction project, as defined by NRS 338. 141(8)(a).

L. s I (Prime Contract
Al SF S NeogigrogpE wharis listed anr 'c’:’?mstr?f&ﬁ)‘ﬁc Cocgporation dba. Resource;
below. Development Company; 1050 Linda Way
Sparks. NV 89431: 0075026
2. AC Trenching, Patching, (Subcontractor)
1050 S. 21st St. Sparks, Nv
89431
3. (Subcontractor)
4. (Subcontractor)
5. (Subcontractor)
6. (Subcontractor)

NOTE: Additional numbered pages may be attached if needed,

Kingsbury General Improvement District 00240-1 DOWL #2403

2023 Water and Road Improvement Project 5% Subcontractors and Contractor Self-Performing Contract Documents (February 2023)
List



SECTION 00441
1% SUBCONTRACTORS AND CONTRACTOR SELF-PERFORMING LIST

Per NRS Chapter 338.141, within 2 hours after the completion of the opening of the bids, the prime
contractors who submitted the three lowest bids must submit a list containing:

(1) The name of each first tier subcontractor who will provide labor or a portion of the work on the public

work to the prime contractor for which the first tier subcontractor will be paid an amount exceeding
$250,000.

OR

(2) If any one of the prime contractors who submitted one of the three lowest bids will employ a first tier
subcontractor who will provide labor or a portion of the work on the public work to the prime
contractor for which the first tier subcontractor will not be paid an amount exceeding $250,000, the
name of each first tier subcontractor who will provide labor or a portion of the work on the public
work to the prime contractor for which the first tier subcontractor will be paid 1 percent of the prime
contractor’s total bid or $50,000, whichever is greater.

If a Bidder fails to provide a complete list with all requested information provided, their Bid shall be deemed
not responsive. Subcontractors must not be on a disqualified status with the State Public Works Board.

Complete the following table for the prime contractor and first tier subcontractors who will be employed

and the segregation of the Work each will perform if the Contract is awarded to the party or parties listed
herein.

First tier subcontractor is defined as a contractor who contracts directly with a prime contractor to provide
labor, materials, or services for a construction project, as defined by NRS 338.141(8)(a).

1All of the work except what is listed ‘Prime Contractor)

74% arr Construction Corporation dba. Resource Development
below. Company; 1050 Linda Way Sparks, NV 89431;
0075026
2. AC Trenching, Patching, 20% (Subcontractor)
and Base Q&D 0008197A/B
1050 S. 21st St. Sparks, Nv 89431
3., AC Micro-Surfacing 4% Subcontractor,

ntermountain éluny Seal #0023657
1120 Terminal Way Reno, Nv 89502

1 [+)
4. SWPPP/BMP's 2% (Egeﬁ'oo%%%?a? Protection Services #071500A

P.O. Box 21025 Carson City, Nv 89721
5. (Subcontractor)

NOTE: Additional numbered pages may be attached if needed.

Kingsbury General Improvement District 00441-1 DOWL #2403
2023 Water and Road Improvement Project 1% Subcontractors and Contractor Self- Contract Documenis (February 2023)
Performing List



g adame

ne
state contractors board

Measure up...use licensed contractors.

(http://www.nscb.nv.qgov/)

License Number:
0008197A

Business Primary
Name:

DBA Name:
Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Status:
Status Date:

Origin Date:

Expiration Date:

Business Type:

Classification(s):
Limitation:

Principal Name

Q&D

License Details

Current Date: 4/10/2023
1:01:25 PM
(mm/dd/yyyy)

License Uniimited
CONSTRUCTION LLC Monetary Limit:

P O BOX 10865

RENO, NV 89510
(775) 786-2677

1050 S 21ST STREET

SPARKS, NV 89431
(775)786-2677

Active

03/30/2021

(mm/dd/yyyy)
04/13/1967

(mm/dd/yyyy)
04/30/2023

(mm/dd/yyyy)

Limited Liability
Company
B General Building

Relation Description



DIANDA,

CHRISTOPHER Manager

ANTHONY

Qualified =

Individual(s) Qualifier Type

SEMENKO, LANCE

KENNETH ! CMS and Trade

DIANDA,

CHRISTOPHER CMS and Trade

ANTHONY

FORGAYS, LAMONTE

MICHAEL CMS and Trade
Bond

Bond Type: Bond Not Required

Bond Amount:

Effective Date: 04/13/1969 (mm/dd/yyyy)

The information contained on these pages are provided as a courtesy and may not reflect recent changes or
updates. Neither the completeness nor accuracy is guaranteed. The Nevada State Contractors Board shall have no
liability or responsibility for loss and damages arising from the information provided or retrieved from these pages.

Return to Search Results Disciplinary Action Older Than 5 Years

New Contractor License Search New Contractor Listing Search

New Disciplinary Actions Search



nevada e

state contracters board

Measure up...use licensed contractors.

(http://www,nscb.nv.gov/)

License Number:
0008197B

Business Primary
Name:

DBA Name:
Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Status:
Status Date:

Origin Date:

Expiration Date:

Business Type:
Classification(s):

Limitation:

Principal Name

Q&b

License Details

Current Date: 4/10/2023
1:01:49 PM
(mm/dd/yyyy)
License Unlimited
CONSTRUCTION LLC Monetary Limit:

P O BOX 10865

RENO, NV 89510
(775) 786-2677

1050 S 21ST STREET

SPARKS, NV 89431
(775)786-2677

Active

08/13/2021

(mm/dd/yyyy)
08/26/1986

(mm/dd/yyyy)
08/31/2023

(mm/dd/yyyy)

Limited Liability
Company

A General
Engineering

Relation Description



DIANDA,

CHRISTOPHER Manager
ANTHONY
Qualified e
Individual(s) Qualifier Type
H;\\Ié)f RMAN, KEVIN CMS and Trade
SEMENKO, LANCE
KENNETH ! CMS and Trade
DIANDA,
CHRISTOPHER CMS and Trade
ANTHONY

Bond
Bond Type: Bond Not Required
Bond Amount:
Effective Date: 08/25/1991 (mm/dd/yyyy)

The information contained on these pages are provided as a courtesy and may not reflect recent changes or
updates. Neither the completeness nor accuracy is guaranteed, The Nevada State Contractors Board shall have no
liability or responsibility for loss and damages arising from the information provided or retrieved from these pages.

Return to Search Results Disciplinary Action Older Than 5 Years

New Contractor License Search New Contractor Listing Search

New Disciplinary Actions Search



b

nevadae

state conlraclors board

Measure up...use licensed contractors.

(http://www.nscb.nv.gov/)

License Number:
0023657

Business Primary
Name:

DBA Name:
Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Status:
Status Date:

Origin Date:

Expiration Date:

Business Type:
Classification(s):

License Details

INTERMOUNTAIN
SLURRY SEAL INC

PO BOX 50085

Attn: Legal Dpt.
Watsonville, CA 95077-
5085

(831) 768-4086

585 WEST BEACH ST

Attn: Legal Dpt.
WATSONVILLE, CA
95076

(831) 768-4086

Active
02/14/2022

(mm/dd/yyyy)
03/19/1986

(mm/dd/yyyy)
03/31/2024

(mm/dd/yyyy)

Corporation
A General Engineering

Current Date: 4/10/2023
1:05:26 PM

(mm/dd/yyyy)
License Unlimited

Monetary
Limit:



License Number:
0023657

Limitation:

Principal Name
PRICE, GARY RUSSELL
CHASE, ROBERT
KENNETH

BOWEN, JOSHUA R

Qualified
Individual(s)
PRICE, GARY RUSSELL

Bond Type:
Bond Number:
Bond Agent:

Surety Company:

Bond Amount:
Effective Date:

Current Date: 4/10/2023
1:05:26 PM
(mm/dd/yyyy)

Relation Description
President

Treasurer
Vice President; Secretary Assistant

Qualifier Type
CMS and Trade

Bond
Surety
81450609
KAREN C CORBIN
FEDERAL INSURANCE
COMPANY
$20,000.00

12/18/1995 (mm/dd/yyyy)

The information contained on these pages are provided as a courtesy and may not reflect recent changes or
updates. Neither the completeness nor accuracy is guaranteed. The Nevada State Contractors Board shall have no
liability or responsibility for loss and damages arising from the information provided or retrieved from these pages.

Return to Search Results Disciplinary Action Older Than 5 Years

New Contractor License Search New Contractor Listing Search

New Disciplinary Actions Search



N

nevada~e

state conlractors board

Measure up...use licensed contractors.
(http://www.nscb.nv.gov/)

License Number:
0071500A

Business Primary
Name:

DBA Name:
Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Status:

Status Date:
Origin Date:
Expiration Date:

Business Type:
Classification(s):

Limitation:

Principal Name

License Details

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
SERVICES LLC

P O BOX 21025

CARSON CITY, NV 89721
(775) 220-6687

1601 FAIRVIEW DR OFFICE #B

CARSON CITY, NV 89701
(775) 220-6687

Active

01/12/2023 (mm/dd/yyyy)
02/23/2021 (mm/dd/yyyy)
02/28/2025 (mm/dd/yyyy)

Limited Liability Company

A-12 Excavating, Grading,
Trenching and Surfacing, A-13

Wrecking Buildings, A-15 Sewers,

Drains and Pipes, A-19A Water

Relation Description

Current 4/10/2023
Date: 1:06:59 PM
(mm/dd/yyyy)
License $2,000,000.00
Monetary
Limit:



BREITER, BRIAN

MICHAEL Manager
BREITER, SARA ] Manager
Qualified .
Individual(s) Qualifier Type
BREITER, BRIAN
MICHAEL CMS and Trade
Bond

Bond Type: Surety
Bond Number: A270067224
Bond Agent:

] PLATTE RIVER INSURANCE
Surety Company: COMPANY
Bond Amount: $30,000.00
Effective Date: 02/10/2021 (mm/dd/yyyy)

The information contained on these pages are provided as a courtesy and may not reflect recent changes or
updates. Neither the completeness nor accuracy is guaranteed. The Nevada State Contractors Board shall have na
liability or responsibility for loss and damages arising from the information provided or retrieved from these pages.

Return to Search Results Disciplinary Action Older Than 5 Years

New Contractor License Search New Contractor Listing Search

New Disciplinary Actions Search



N

nevada ~e

state contractors board

Measure up...use licensed contractors.

(http://www.nscb.nv.gov/).

License Number:
0075026

Business Primary
Name:

DBA Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Status:
Status Date:

Origin Date:

Expiration Date:

Business Type:
Classification(s):
Limitation:

License Details

Current Date: 4/10/2023
1:09:21 PM
(mm/dd/yyyy)

License Unlimited

FARR CONSTRUCTION

CORPORATION Monetary
Limit:

RESOURCE

DEVELOPMENT

COMPANY

1050 LINDA WAY

SPARKS, NV 89431
(775) 356-8004

3570 BARRON WAY,
SUITE D

RENO, NV 89511
(775) 842-9174

Active

05/09/2022

(mm/dd/yyyy)
06/28/2010

(mm/dd/yyyy)
06/30/2024

(mm/dd/yyyy)

Corporation
A General Engineering



Principal Name Relation Description
FARR, JEFFREY

MICHAEL President
ERB, CHRISTOPHER Vice President
JED
Qualified . gs
Individual(s) Qualifier Type
FARR, JEFFREY
MICHAEL CMS and Trade
Bond
Bond Type: Surety
Bond Number: 2107340
Bond Agent: ROBERT W LAGLER
SWISS RE CORPORATE
Surety Company: SOLUTIONS AMERICA
INSURANCE CORPORATION
Bond Amount: $50,000.00
Effective Date: 06/21/2010 (mm/dd/yyyy)

The information contained on these pages are provided as a courtesy and may not reflect recent changes or
updates. Neither the completeness nor accuracy is guaranteed. The Nevada State Contractors Board shall have no
liability or responsibility for loss and damages arising from the information provided or retrieved from these pages.

Return to Search Results Disciplinary Action Older Than 5 Years

New Contractor License Search New Contractor Listing Search

New Disciplinary Actions Search



SECTION 00445
PUBLIC WORKS BIDDER'S PREFERENCE AFFIDAVIT
Farr Construction Corporation dba. Resource

I,__ leff Farr , on behalf of Development Company

(“Contractor™), hereby certify and affirm under penalty of perjury, for purposes of qualifying for a preference
in bidding under Nevada Revised Statutes Chapter 338 on Project No.PWP-# DO-2023-168 ,
Project Name 2023 Water and Road Improvement Project Re-Bid (“Project”), that the following
requirements will be adhered to, documented and attained for the duration of the Project:

1. At least fifty percent (50%) of workers employed on the Project (including Subcontractors) hold a
valid driver’s license or identification card issued by the Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles;

2. All vehicles used primarily for the Project will be (a) registered and (where applicable) partially
apportioned to Nevada; or (b) registered in Nevada;

3. At least fifty percent (50%) of the design professionals who work on the Project (including
subcontractors) hold a valid driver’s license or identification card issued by the Nevada Department of
Motor Vehicles;

4. The Contractor shall maintain and make available for inspection within Nevada all payroll records
related to this Project.

Contractor recognizes and accepts that failure to comply with the requirements herein shall be a material
breach of the contract and entitle the Kingsbury General Improvement District (“*Owner”) to liquidated
damages in the amount set by statute. In addition, the Contractor recognizes and accepts that failure to comply
with any requirements hergin may lose its certification for preference in bidding for five (5) years and/or the
ability to bid on ayx fa r public works for one (1) year pursuant to NRS Chapter 338.

Signature:
By: Jeff Farr ; /
Title: President // / Date: April 10, 2023
State of NEVADA )
)ss.
County of WASHOE )
Signed and swom to (or affirmed) before me on this g day of April , 2023
by__Jeff Farr (name of person making statement).

Vi 4,\/

Nola[‘y Signathe

STAMP AND SEAL
KAL| MASHEK
3 Notary Public - State of Nevada
Appointment Recorded In Washoe County
No: 22-T749-02 - Expires October 31, 2028
Kingsbury General Improvement Disirict 00445-1 DOWL #2403

2023 Water and Road Improvement Project Public Works Bidder's Preference Affidavit Contract Documents (February 2023}



BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT

THE INFORMATION SUPPLIED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS CONFIDENTIAL
TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAWS AND REGULATIONS

1. SUBMITTED BY:

Official Name of Firm:

Address: 1050 Linda Way

Sparks, Nevada 89431

2. SUBMITTED TO: DOWL/ Farr West Engineering
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT/ DOWT__./F arr West Engineering

3. SUBMITTED FOR:

Owner: KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Project Name: 2023 WATER AND ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT RE-BID
TYPE OF WORK: General Contractor- installation of water main, services, hydrants, paving, and resurfacing

roadway.

4. CONTRACTOR'S CONTACT INFORMATION

Contact Person: Jeff Farr

Title: President

Phone: 775-356-8004

Fmail: Jjfarr@resourcedevelopmentco.com; cerb@resourcedevelopmentco.com

5. AFFILIATED COMPANIES:

Name: NV Concrete and Construction Inc.
Address: 3570 Barron Way, Suite D
EICDC® C-450, Qualifications Statement.

Copyright © 2013 National Saciety of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and Amerlcan Soclety of Civil Engingers. All rights reserved.
Page 1of 11




Reno. NV 89511

6. TYPE OF ORGANIZATION:

O

SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP
Name of Owner:

Doing Business As:

Date of Organization:
PARTNERSHIP

Date of Organization:

Type of Partnership:

Name of General Partner(s):

CORPORATION
State of Organization:
Date of Organization:
Executive Officers:

- President:

- Vice President(s):

- Treasurer:

- Secretary:

Nevada

_ August 4, 2005

Jeff Farr

Christopher Erb

_Jefl Farr

Jeff Farr

[ LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

State of Organization:
Date of Organization:

Members:

EJCOC" C-450, Qualifications Statement.
Copyright © 2013 Natlonal Soclety of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Englneers. All rights reserved.

Page 2 of 11




[T] JOINT VENTURE

Sate of Organization:

Date of Organization:

Form of Organization:

Joint Venture Managing Partner

- Name;

- Address:

Joint Venture Managing Partner

- Name:

- Address:

Joint Venture Managing Partner

- Name:
- Address:
7. LICENSING
Jurisdiction: _Nevada
Type of License: __State of Nevada Business License
License Number; NV20051549969
Jurisdiction: _Nevada
Type of License: Nevada Contractors License

EICDC" €450, Qualifications Statement.
Copyright ©® 2013 National Soclety of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page3ofill




NEVADA STATE BUSINESS LICENSE
FARR CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION

Nevada Business Identification # NV20051549969
Expiration Date: 08/31/2022

In accordance with Title 7 of Nevada Revised Statutes, pursuant to proper application duly filed and
payment of appropriate prescribed fees, the above named is hereby granted a Nevada State Business
License for business activities conducted within the State of Nevada.

Valid until the expiration date listed unless suspended, revoked or cancelled in accordance with the
provisions in Nevada Revised Statutes. License is not transferable and is not in lieu of any local business
license, permit or registration.

License must be cancelled on or before its expiration date if business activity ceases. Failure to do
so will result in late fees or penalties which, by law, cannot be waived.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my
hand and affixed the Great Seal of State, at my
office on 06/23/2021.

WK.%M,

BARBARA K. CEGAVSKE
Secretary of State

Certificate Number: B202106231777176
You may verify this certificate

\ online at hitp://www.nvsos.eov

/.

@)




l www.nscb.nv.gov

s

STATE CONTRACTORS BOARD

The Nevad'a State Contractors Board certifies that

FARR CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION dba

RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

Licensed since June 28, 2010
License No. 0075026

Is duly licensed as a contractor in the following classification(s):
PRINCIPALS:

JEFFREY FARR, President, QI
CHRISTOPHER ERB, Vice President

A General Engineering

(Chéir, Nevada Stas Céntractbrs Board

}

s=a.  Unlimited |
EXPIRES: 613012024

e ———— s — _—




License Number; 0075026

8. CERTIFICATIONS CERTIFIED BY:
Disadvantage Business Enterprise: N/A
Minority Business Enterprise: N/A
Woman Owned Enterprise: N/A
-Small Business Enterprise: N/A
Nevada State Contractors Board

Other (_Certificate of Eligibility - Bidding Preference ):

9. BONDING INFORMATION

Bonding Company: Phoenix Surety & Insurance Agency. Inc.
Address: 1499 SE Tech Center Place Suite 280
Vancouver, WA 98983
Bonding Agent: Robert Lagler
Address: 1499 SE Tech Center Place Suite 280
Vancouver, WA 98983
Contact Name: Anna Kikawa
Phone: 360-892-5840
Aggregate Bonding Capacity: $50.000.000.00

Available Bonding Capacity as of date of this submittal;_$25,000,000.00

10. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Financial Institution: Bank of the West
Address: 4950 Kietzke Lane
—Reno, Nevada 89509
Account Manager: —Grant Wigmore
Phone: 775-250-3090

11. CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

EICDC" €450, Qualifications Statement.
Copyright © 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Councl of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Paged of 11




‘ajeayias

S[U} Jo asuenss| ayp Woddns o} papiacid sjaepiye ay; 3o AIpIEA pue Aoemnooe oY} uepssase

) Ajjiqisuodsai sy} Jeaq jjeys 10j9e4U0D (BI9USE) paweu-aA0qe 3y "68CL°8EE SHN PUE 2y 8CE
SHN Jo suoisiacld e yiim soueljduiod s1030eU0Y JO J00Id SB JUEILNOIDY lignd payiie) jo
HABPIBY oLy 40 eoueldwoD jo JusWjelS SI0IORIUOS DY LY Pauleluos uonEwIIOUL By Jo AlIpjjea
Jo Ageanooe ey Joj Ayjjiqisuodsas o Ayiqes; ou sswnsse pieoq siooenuoy) oS EpeasN ay)

AIDN440 FALLNDIXT ‘NIUD 'V IDYVI ¥OL
31va  HOLVHISININGY DNISNIOIT ‘SVIHLVIN AONVN

ZxXIozZ]?] L L 7 A AL~ R

"GYVOd SHOLOVHINOD 3LV.S VAVAIN THL A9 AIANIJSNS O AIMOAIY HINOOS
SSTINN €202 ‘0€ INNI NO SIYUIAXI ANV Z20Z 'J AINT NO a3nssi S ALITGIONA 40 3LVOLILYID SIHL

‘OL3¥3IHL
ONLLYTEY SUILLYIN ¥IHIO ANV 68€1'32¢ SMN ANV Zyb'8EE SN NI HLYO4 138 SV ONIQAig NI ONIYIATud V
JAII0TY OL Q3H1TVND S1 YOLIVELINOD TVHINIO FHL LVHL ONIALILNTD ‘AUNrY3d 40 ALTYNId ¥3ANN ‘SNLVLS
d30dig TVIINTYISTUd 40 JOONd SV SLIAVAIIY NYOMS GIZIMVION ANV daindo3ax3a ATInd a3iluwans
AAVH INVINNOOJOV ONdnd QIIHILNED V ANV YOLOVELINOD IVHINIO J3INVN-IA08Y IHL ‘(e)Lri'eee SHN J0
SNOISIAOYd 3HL HLIM ONVAYOOOV NI °"68£1°86¢ SUN ANV Z¥1'8EE SHN 40 SNOISIAO¥d FHL HLIM FONVITdWOD
SAIOLIVYINOD 40 400¥d SY AY¥VOS SNOLOVHINOD ILVLS VAVAIN JHL Ol J3LLINGNS LNVINNODOV
onand a3idld3D H40 LAVAId4V IHL GNV 68CL'88€ SUN ANY ZpL'8ee (SMN) S3ALNIVIS Q3SIAZY VAVAIN
HLIM SONVITdWOD 40 LNIWILVLS FHL NI GINIVINOD NOILVINNOANI 3HL NOdN a3svd ‘qdvod SHOLOVHYINOD
3LVLS VAVAIN IHL AS JLVOIHILNID SIHL GaNSSI AG3NIH S TALLIY 'SNLVLS GILINTITNA 1IN 3SN3oN

ANVLINOW ONIYIINIONT TVHINTOV NOILVOIHISSY1D NOILVHOdYOD ‘3dAL SSANISNE 0Z02/82/90
*3LVA ANSSI TYNIDINO 9Z0SZ00 ¥IFWNN ISNIDIT SHOLIVHINGD ILVLIS VAVAIN (- 4OLOVYHINOD IVHIANID.
3HL NIFY3H) ANVINOI INTWJOTIATA FOIN0STH V8d NOILVYOdYO0I NOILINYLSNOD NIV

OSP0-9L-20-L L-Ddg “43aNNN 3LvOIH11839D

68€1°8E€ SUN Pue /yL'gce SHN ¥3d
ALITIEIONA 40 31vOI4ILy30

0441-98 (204) SNOILVOLLSIANI ‘061 1-88% (202) XV 0014-98¥ (202) ‘€L 168 "VOVASN ‘'SVSIA SV 051 3LiNS "1MNOD L3SNNS 1S3M 008
0514-889 (SL4) SNOLLVOILSIANL ‘121889 (S22 XV #1889 (520) 11569 VOVAIN 'ONJY 201 34NS "INV IAZ13I 06ES

dadvod SHOLOVYLINOD 31V.1S YAVAIN




Current Experience:

List on Schedule A all uncompleted projects currently under contract (If Joint Venture list each participant's
projects separately).

Previous Experience:

List on Schedule B all projects completed within the last 5 Years (If Joint Venture list each participant's
projects separately).

Has firm listed in Section 1 ever failed to complete a construction contract awarded to it?
CJyes [xINO
If YES, attach as an Attachment details including Project Owner's contact information.

Has any Corporate Officer, Partner, Joint Venture participant or Proprietor ever failed to complete a construction
contract awarded to them in their name or when acting as a principal of another entity?

O yes KINoO
If YES, attach as an Attachment details including Project Owner's contact information.

Are there any judgments, claims, disputes or litigation pending or outstanding involving the firm listed in Section
L or any of its officers (or any of its partners if a partnership or any of the individual entities if a joint venture)?

CIvEs XfNo
If YES, attach as an Attachment details including Project Owner's contact information.
12, SAFETY PROGRAM:

Name of Contractor's Safety Officer:_ Russell Rocha

Include the following as attachments:

Provrde asan Attachment Contractors B4

& Summ _L‘( of Occupattonal ln]urles & Illnesses for the past 5 years

Provide asan Attachment Contractors BRE

Cltatlons & Nottﬁcatlons of Penalty (monetary or other) recelved wtthm thc last 5 years (indicate disposition
as applicable) - IF NONE SO STATE.

Prov1de as an Attachment Contractor‘s ( Re RRE i ishing-s

g g BE5e- sereeni-eithe-tetelometntofthe ')hstofallsafety
crtatxons or vrolatlons under any state recetved w1thm the last 5 years (1nd1cate disposition as applicable) - IF
NONE SO STATE.

Provide the following for the firm listed in Section V (and actorfurnishing-o
performing-Wesk-having-a-value-in-excess-of-1D-peree id) the following (attach

additionalheets as necssary):

EJCDC’ €-450, Qualifications Statement.
Copyright © 2013 National Soclety of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
PageSof1l




induj eneg *

1)
*913]dwod pur ‘olemane “on aus 2AQUD 64 Jopi|Aouy Lus
30153 3 6130y} puB JuBWmA0p $jyy PRUROERD DARY | 1e) K3aa0 |

DU B B )INES LW Juamndop syl dmydpysyey ABuimouy
asoy ullls
£oa4 iseq Saakojdwa ju £q poytom S0 jBjo

8kbiLL

saskojdws 30 pqwnu 23asan sy

qS
\!&E.E.u o1 288d rxau ays o loaysyon
BUf) 2as S2.myf 253y 2avy 4 uop nod| .h\..smulﬁ.-n..:.- weufoydury

(212988 “B3) umowy 1 (§21vN) naneayisse;y fRrnsagu) neauswy oy

uoyongsuoy (essuss
(5304 yo00at 40100 for a0y “F8) unyidiosep Ansnpup

syedg 0
Aepn epurt ogop P

0D ourTU usanERQIES sop
K1 Y enp din 0 ey

woneuLIop JuuAISyqeSTY

I

SLICHITL v Gie0 Patondde nuoy

Rt )

S50 S 03 suin) posajdures 3y pus vou o) '01 Z0r 30 “vrlunpz

‘A InIDAY SOINAIDD 007 ' I(-N WOy STATUY FORMEIS Jo S2U0 VHSO"0qr) 30 uaunaiby §1) 496100 ‘Loialios TRP 14 101038 2310 A1 10, SISO I IINGE SR OD
Aire 2AvY 00K 51 soqueme oA G0 b L Puo83s v) pannbal 1o 2 suoRag VINEULOJNA JO UON](0D 2o MIRAAI Pk Mopcnon
pee P 4l 154X Put i 118> 310 45 1=pang Fuquodss 31ng

151491 01 90t dupnas “siodens o saaming T

E!;uinagaur-iasgeuiuitgin—;:.. E.E.onln IS SHgE 350t
0 Sessaufy e Iy {g) 0 suoinpuod L1o1rdsoy (¢)
0 ss0) Furesy (5) 0 S1POSIP UPIS (z)
2 s3ujuosiog {p) 7 sspmfiny (1)
o
't 40 19qUInY [eI0),

sadAy ssauyy pur Linfiy

3] [+0)]
0 L
UONNISA 10 FsUB) oM WOy Keme
qof jo skup Jo Bquny jeioy, s&ep jo soquiny [ejoy

sheqg jo 1aqueny
(7] ® H) @)
0 1] { 0
$358 uold sy Wom wogy Keme
2[qBpu0d31 Jaifj0 10 s3ysuen qol ipm sAup ypim sages Sipeap
Jo 19quinu rmog 5583 30 JoquImu {10 Jo ngumu no |, 30 Rgung jBo)
“SUL0} assif

46} SuoiS|AQI $53394 BU) U S[fBjeR JoKuy 10} ‘Blns Buldeayp/oat 5,yHSO Ul ‘55081 Moy 4D 6 888 “UA[6AInbe SiT 40 10E WO YHSO 3y 0)
S80I pajy Avy oste Aotyg "Arasgue sy v 0og wiey YHSO 84} Mozl 0) jyBu 8y oABY SangEIoSeIdR) Ji8y] pue ‘seedaidiis Jausay ‘seefopwzy
« Ou BJu 50582 OU pBY NOA 47 ‘60T 3y) jo aBed Aana
Lo Saiua 541 pappe 6ANOK aing Buyew ‘MOJog SIB10) 8y} Bjum U3y AoBajes 4066.10§ pBU NOA SOUE (BRDINPLY By Junod ‘607 8yy Buispy
Aigunns sjy) Sugsidinod 8/jaq 6JRH138 pUe B)eidiuon ese sepius ayp eyl Ajuaa 0) 507 oy} mern o) JEGUIBUISY
4834 ayp Bupnp paunsoo SasSouy] 40 Saunfu} poyBlal-som ou yt UsAe ‘aBad Aisunung sup ejsjtlns jsnus POGL Wed Aq patenoo siuawysiqe;se yy

UoEnEIupUPY gipeegy t:.q?
4097 jo Jusuniwdeg s ny

"epesy J0d qopy say ayy Bujsn sindu) 1nok aaes usy; m.ﬂmmﬂm&h&n.‘:m . mﬂh.hhnnb-:h ‘Qﬂmhﬂmlic\e.— \Q bﬂEEu..-on
oozvo 2 YOOE ULIOS S, YHSO

- pue spiay uLof En_m_c um: o)y adf) ueo nak 'SiuBIINIop Jad
9j VOIqERY, 2se a6 1099)pI030) S1) Ul Sw) 8u) dsnEaag
81 0c 188/ h "4 9ACE puv uuoy s opu Ivduy adAy uEs nok sajoN




ouoyd

RN, .. OO~
A8~ $¢ nnmt‘u_.

N

-o18idweos pue ‘sjmanooR dﬁ Qe sapaua e 2Bpajmouy
Au1 Jo 153q a1 0F IR pUE WALMIOP SILD PRujuULexs sacy ] J6) A |

swg
L s g
SOLL

auLJ © UE Jjasax Lo uswmdop sy aidysty LBupaowyy
aJey ubys

Chg Sl Mimekpomiamony py,

65 h.,

(IBWPS of JHENIGA
Jnuojido ap) asn iy sy aeq | uop rol))  UORBLLICSUY WawfoidwT

dfeae enuay

LT T
(6128 DIS "93) wwoin 31 *(D[S) VAT feinnpU] plepuBiS

= {wapren ypnu s jo amponuepy 59 uondusap Ansmpuy

%E..__M%.ﬁl‘ﬁmqv%| )
- \wﬁl .WWSJIIQ.V'&. wang
Qﬂ&ﬂ%&gﬂhﬁ: JUEWYSIQEISD NOA

Ld

i wo 12N, D) MU
L4 S MOMINYLS L W ewion weumsiqmss

ui0f aiy A paiaaod wak 3y Supnogofioad aiy fo pg pdy 07 [ Kipiigasd wodf Lowuns jontuy sty jsogd

I suoRipuoo Arojendsay (£
I $e55aU[T 1310 [T¥(9) —_— sispuostp unys (2
— s50] Jumag ()
—— sSuuosiod (1) ¢ sapnfu (1
w

*** JO Jaquunu [e10]

sadAy sseaupyy pue Aurtfiy

o o
Y

SE0AL WIOT] Kea

UOLOISI 10 JofsuRy

qof Jo sep Jo 1aqunu [210], SABD JO JoqUINU Bl
SAG JO 1aquUInp
n ® H) o .
Q 4 Q [¢]
Sased uoNd{IIsAT 10 333sURY) yI0M W3y Keme
afqepiodal Ao qof s sases skep 1pim st
Jo Jsquinu —N—O.H. Jo saquinu ED&.\ 30 JaqUNU ﬂso.ﬁ JO Jaquung jexe

59580 JO JoqUInpy

'SuL03 9534} 40J Suoi51AQId 55303 ) UO SIUIP 33Uy 20] *Ojus Buida{pIooDI S, VHSO/ED) Ul “SEHOEKT Y0NS § AL YDD 995 WAEAINDD 51140 JOE LU

VHSO B0 241 01 59308 pajus)] aaey asye o] -A19anuR s up 0¢ U0 VHSO/ED 31 matam 03 uBL aip aAey saaneuasatdas 4o pus ‘599£o(diuss 33uli0) *$3040pdug
' NNVM 53683 00 p

ok 3} “8o7 atps 0 93nd Kioas wody SOUD 34} Pappe 2a, 104 2305 Supjpur ojaq 5{810) ) kA Balg], *K30T1T0 YOUS 1] el ROA SHLUD [ENPIAIRUL AL WADO Bo~ ot Dwispy
K s Juyad 2u0Jeq pue 9jepd @l saLUd oY Y AJLsoa 03 To] SYI MALADT 0) JAGUISEIY “Jua4 o1 Bul

paasso sosSouft 10 SHUAMUI PORR[AIYION O J1 U2A3 ‘Auung [Enuuy SN 91pdwoo JSRUL GPEY] UOHORS 8 FNMLUID Aq PRSACT SWAWSHGUSS IV

o R sassoujj| pue saLnfu] pajejay-4IoM 40 Alewwing fenuuy

@ '3 Lo€

g xipusddy (2002/. “hey) Y00€ ulo- YHSO/IB!



AL

FHPT71d

00'653'Z2h

0L

rzozrse/L ™

-2p0jditiu? PUE DIBINN NI} DI SILHUD 9ty 23p)
§0 1$9q M) G2 1811 PUB JAWOP Sit]) PIIMEXa 24y [ )

-atity Y W nsod ot juaninaop sipy Supdyesiey Kugmouy

ouyr o8 ‘sasnfif asagr anny),vop ned fj) UopouLIog] Juatifopdug

(TITOEE ") WOt 31 (S LV} UOTHIOLSSULD) [HPISAPU] REayIUrY YHON

auay ullls
Iead 15wy wankodiua [ AG pazpom sIROY [RI0),
$99A0[dwo 3o Jaquinr 2Feaas ey

(-2p0tu21$a of PV INOT i) US IDISPIOH

[ [ Te[z]a[i]

Lebeg 1

sy yousy sonou fo a.ompnfinupy <83) vandunsap Ansnpuf

>z sy

UOHOMSUOY) jB19UdD)

syedg

Aepp epurt 0goL FHS

3 suIgY JUSIBYAIGEIve MDA

o3 woudy oaracol DOp

uogeunopul uewysyqeisy

QLIN-RITT 0 PN poroxdde ativ]

“2241J0 4Y1[3 01 TULG) PIRRINGD St MeF 10U o) “BIZOT DU widuigreay

*AAN] ‘SIINAY UM, GUZ HEJE-N TN STEA]RRY JRARINE J0 SN VIS0 ST e mtaaizadag) () med UslPalind Sitf 1 jo xisadin Jagin £0n 5o SRS Ay e SRaunKe
fitw 2wty ek J§ DYWRI [RIEUDN IR0 THTA KJIuaii  sicydur 0 aaqun by 1 J0 U d:
P popeaU IEP M IRISR PRT T "SI0 G Aad a) Fwr Rmpmain "exiodsar od soininw g5 FBesar oy

g PUBa) 1o 250 ssiisy HIGOILMIHUL 6 UGB I 3L PUD Hajdiuon
v YIRLI0 LAy me s wapon Rurmdar agan,g

uuoy eyt Aq paisnas sef syy Buimolos 10ef & 50 OF 1dy 0 § Asernugey wioy aBed Alewang Sy 3509

0 SISFAY PYIO [V (9} 0 sticqppuos Lojexdsay (¢}
4] sso) Bupseagy (g) 0 siapaosp upjs (2)
ullo.l. sgupuosiod [y} 0 sounfuf ()

m
* " 30 IaqUuNY 930 ],

SadAL ssawyy pue Lanfuy.

(4] (3
0 0
UOHIIIANSIS 10 Jaysurel <jof From wogy Seme
Jo sAep Jo 1a¢unu [B10y, SAup JO JAGRURIE (210 ],

sAeg Jo Lagquiny

n m {H) (o)
i 0 0 0
sayme UOTLIRSY 1om oy Lome
ajqepioaal 1vyjo 1o Ja3suey) qof s SAUD YA SOSUD sifreep
Jo aytunu feioL £358D JO JOqUINU [RIOL 40 Jaquinu o, Jo aquinit 0],

S9580 JO LOQIUNN

“SUL0] OSEY)

o) sucisiaaud 58908 By} UO SHEISP Joyin) 10} ‘ajns Buidanspioss: S,yHSO U 'S p0BE HBd 4:4D 62 60 Jujeninba s)| 40 LOE Wi0S YHSO 841 O}
SS6998 Pyl SARY OS{R A6U L "A18iua SY Uf 0OS LU0d VHSO a4] mepies o] Jybu su} sney seayejuesalda Jjey) pue ‘seadojdis Jeullo) 'seafojdws

» 0, Sl ‘'Seseo ou pey nod jj ‘Bo ey jo efud Atsne

wiayy Sopue o) poppe aanek ams fupraur ‘MOjoq SEJ0] OY) SIM UsHYL -Ai0Bojed yoee J0] 9pBIL NOA SOUIUD JENPINY] ey Junod *bo7 oy Busn

-Arewwng siy) Sugeidiin esojeq 81einade pue e18idw0d 818 SeLIue 8t ey} Ajuea o} BT Bly) MEIAB) 0) J6quIBIISY

100/ syy Buiinp peLindan S6SSeul Jo SaUNju PajBIaI-Yiom Ol jj UaA ‘abed Awuiing Sy} B18/dW03 IS P06 L Lind A Paran0d SjuatiysiqeIse iy

TOpRBEREY GUEVH puR lwjvs
1oge7 jo puewiedag ‘SN

0Z gz JBaA

-18p20y J0d 990py 88} s Bussn sindu) 1ok sAes el

pug spjel ulo} ndu) oy oju} adK) ueo noA 'sjUsWnIop 40d
Sqeiusyeigey, a1e sfeyed udasypiese) sit) Ul suLoj 8i) 65nE38g
2 8ABS pup Lo Sy} op) Induy edfy UED NOA BION

sassoujj| pue seunjuj pajejoy-3iopM jo Arewnuns
Woozvo 2o OOE WO S, YHSO



*32010 6} M utsng PaN3pdiad 2P P 106 0F ‘61307 DU UBHumY

SAN IRUDA° GRAIIaLLon 0O “IIL-N Wooy SEACUY [IRNNS 1o S0 YHSO S04t j0 183anmti] §1) 50400 ‘uogaafis tep cnp jo wovdoe soqpn due T i woge
Aur aseny oud 51 Tquenu i GINE papes dpussan v skepden 1 sojun sopnasniw Ju BT 3 € preodias v paunibos D SIE ROLLY] LORRUISIR (6 LGN M AST82 puE aijdinos
nne pajaas) wiep 300 snpedl pur s o 4213 Mz 4 61 RAPR kaa aad samuny of 3Resan o) 1189 33 ) JO UNIE102 Mgy fo) uapun Junssdas mpng

o) oy A PRIOADD SRBA O3 BUIMOJIOs av0X By) jO OE judyr o) 3 A § wouy ofed A. &[y3 3804

LN T

TP

“a3drod pue meinase ang e Ly Sl a8papmory
Aua J0 3530 243 O1 JELP PUENDUINIDP S poMLL ARy 1 Jep Agnand |

@ stionipuos A1oeidsay (g)
uﬁmonz_.ﬂ.—:o_z@ IIQII m._uv._cm:u:_#mquv
_

s50] Sutacapy (g)
sapnfu (1)

ofele]

sSusuosiog {»)

()
* " 3O IdgUUNY JBIQY,

"auy € ot J[nses Lom JuswmIop sy3 Jurkyse SFurmouyy

oYy ubis sedA] ssoujf pue Ainfuy
a MWu t .MN | reakasm saakopdusn qre dq pagsam sanoy imeg, (3] On
I&N saadopdus jo saqunu sdesae fEnuty Q J
g oy 2od e fo o oy o gy | 10R3113533 10 Taystren }10m woyy

4
s sor saunlif scups oy uop ol 1} woperIoU JuswAoidug qof Jo shep Jo Jaquunu oy, Lee shep Jo soquunu oy,

——— e sAeq Jo 18QUWINN

(Z129¢c “ia) wmansy 31 (SOFy'N) uamestac:) [ernmpu) neoAIY (UaN

e )] [0} ()] ()
& Th Q ¢ / aQ
(s2£¢ “54) umouy 1t *(915) wouEsymIT EUIAPN] Prepras 55T HORJLISAL J0 JYsULD Mo Wiy Aeae
u—n—nv._cuuu .—u-_u_u n—Om..——u_ss Ssed m>n_u 1YIIAL SISED SIeap
Jo saquing jag), 30 13qmnu juop Jo requunu 0oy JO 13qrunu [RoL.

{ewayroa oy sesoum fo ammagfiuavyy “¥7) uopdussap Ansnpuy

SISED Jo JogquIiny

ISRLY 4z ARy =s TERLY &

1
POVl r_. [ ‘SLUID} BEOY} 10) SUOIEAOI SSBOOR B VD SIUIID 1SNy 10) ‘O BUdaqpiods S.YHSO Ul 'SEP0BL Ud ¥4D 62 858 Risieanba sy

- W 7 U s 48 JOF U9 WHSO SWf OF SSa202 DAL SAEYy OSfe ASL A19i9ua SIf UT OOE Ui VHSO Syl Maina! 0F 1ybs () 3nBYy S3A 21 51541 AU *S3BADNU JSudcy 3
7] Yimuy S Sl . 0. SM 's25ED OV PBY

wosRIIoIul JUSLLUYSHGRISY noA jj 007 3y) jo aBRd AraA3 UMy S9YI/F Sifi PANDE 8ANGA BNS BUNBLI MOJaq SIEIO) SYyl M UaY] K056 YB3 JO| 8pvL oA soUNse Ean..n%s ays unoa "Bo i Buisn)
A AR apg pug ST SOUIUD Y 18 YA 0

B0) ) maaa) o} JSQUIHUBY 1034 BY) BUIND DILNIKD SASTIUY JO SSUNJLY PIEBII-HIOM DU f LA ‘269 éa.EE:w SIi JOOUWDD ISNU F0GL VB AG PRIAACY SIUTUNSYGEISS iy

ST T SN ST L 0 e S e M AR B e R S TR EAN S SO RN T 4 AT T e

i sassauj|j] pue salnfu] pajejoy-3IoM JO Arewiung
&V J ¢ 0z reap tracerio ) \/O0E WIOH S,\YHSO



L

g2z ¥008/5e-64, >

AL \ AN furdwon
FUTPGIE

*319{d1U109 PUE ‘91LIN9IE ‘anyj o1k S . 1 98pojaouy L

301539 2y 91 1041 pue 1wsUMap Sy pa aney [ jeye puoa g

20y ¥ uf JS2 ALIL JuSLNAOP sy Burkpsyey AFupaouyy

asay ub)s
00008921 Jeak 1sef $90kodis e Aq paysom S100Y Jej0y,
28 saafoyduia Jo 1aquinu a3praas fenuuy

(Monugss o 3% jxate 2 uo ompryeo
M3 aas ‘Sandyf asany sdey raop nol fj) uageuniopuf yuswAordwry

| [ s]z[o]s]

(2179€€ “'9) umouy 3y (SIIVN) uonwoyssur ULISNPUE LWUOLIBUNY (o

UollINLSUOY (2iBuBE

{wempza; yanat doyow b aamzofimepy “'») uonduasop Ansnpuy

>z JNBIg

1ev68 42 swiedg A0

Aep epury pggp WS

AEduog WouKc ARG S2n0sIY NP RIRIE0T LOGaSY S8y AUV JRUNIE90)80 so
553220 paIwy) aAey osje Aoy

vonewiot yauIYsyqe)sy

4eaf Ay} Buunp paunaso sessauy so SSUNJUI PBRJTI-HIOM OU J) UIAD

SLATTIT] "ou QIO pavaaddy v

uoeLeupy yyusoy pur diejes
JoqgeT 40 jusunsedag 5N

2 pe JBOA l

"Japesy 4Qd sqopy 854 ay) Sulsn sindu) JnoA enes uay

pue spjeq wio} yndus ay; ojn 2dA) usa nok ‘'sjuswnoop 304
V3IqEj, a2 36exysed Suidesnpiosel i u) swua) By asnedsq
¥ 8ARS pug wrsog siy3 oiuj induy 8dAY Ued N0, 0N

"AVE "SUINY UOHIMBIOY A0F "FROC-N WAOY "SIESEUY [uaIsIvIS §0 So0 YHSO Yoz ja
Sue 3aey ROS )] “Bqwin jonuos TINQ FHCs 102003 ¥ 2ivjdeip n sojun UBHEULIOUY JO LOMD3)103 MY of puodsa of panubas
P2 'PIPITU E1EP AN S3UtYE pue yauEas ‘sratiTulsir oip 3442 ©) owy Sunpnyony ‘ssuodses Jad somust g 3csane ai P (53 5y

404 SUQ)SINOID SS309€ DYy} UD SyElaP JayNy 40

oy SIS BYy| pappe annok ans Buew

“TUIO IYYI O Sanrop por3pdus s puat ou og "OITOT DU WeIBYTEAY
R 5 J0 0159ds 23410 A 20 SRS 954! NOGT SRTWIVGD
1GI 3 SUOLLY] UGITRUGIUE J UOLI32])09 T A pie ofa)diuos
Ut 10 00133}103 1 20 wapang Tutuoda sygng

‘wio) 5y Ag paraava.aeal oy Bumoyo) 1834 ay) Jo gr Iudy o) | Areniqgay waup abed Aewwing siy ysod

0 SISSBULL JIA 1Y (9} 0 suonypuod Alojendsay (g)

0 §50] Sueeyy (g) 0 SI9PIOSIP UKYS (2)

0 s3uluosiog (y) 0 saurfuy (1)
w

** JO J3quunu jujo ).

s9dAL ssauyy pue Ainfuy

) o]
zl 6
uonaLsal 10 s9gsuen qof JHom oy fene
30 54ep jo saquwnu (ujo | sAep Jo Jsquinu e)0
r) [0)] {H) ©)
0 0 l 0
59502 UoiOMISH 310Mm wolj Aeae
21qTPI0dX 120 Jo 13j5uen qof yim sfep yiw sssE0 Stjjeap
Jo Joquinu jejo . 535E2 J0 JaquInu [€10 [ Jo 1aquiny jejo Jo Jsquinu fma

"SI0t 8Say)
84 BUid8axPI029I S,YHSO Ul 'GE bO6L LB =D 62 895 ‘Jusjeninha sj1 Jo LOE U0 YHSO 3Y) O]

“A1241u8 SY U} 00E ULOS YHSO 3t MojAvs of JyBu ot aAey SeAejuasasdal 4ay] pue ‘seafoidws Jouugy ‘saako)diuy
« 0. Bl 'SB5E2 OU pRY NoA 3f "B ay) jo abed liasa

‘Mojaq sjejo} syl alum usy “Kiobajes 4oB3 10} 3pRLL NOA SHUR [eNRINDYL BY] JuNOd Boy ey Gusn
Aieununs siy) Bugeydwos 8/0s8q ajeinade pue ajsdwos ae Sapjus ay) jey; Aan o} B0 eyt memas o) Jaquigway
‘abed Aiewwng siy) a1sidwos jsnw pogL By AQ DIBA0D SUBWYSHGRISA jy

sassaujj| pue saunfu| pajefay-yiom jo Arewwing
ooz ¥ /OO ULIOS S, YHSO



BIDDER QUALIFICATION STATEMENT
SECCTION 12. SAFETY PROGRAM

Include the following as attachments:

Provide as an Attachment Contractor's {and-Contractor's proposed-Subeentractors-and-Suppliers

Bid) list of all OSHA Citations & Notifications of Penalty (monetary or other) received within
the last 5 years (indicate disposition as applicable) - IF NONE SO STATE.

NONE, NOT APPLICABLE




BIDDER QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

SECCTION 12. SAFETY PROGRAM

Include the following as attachments:

Provide as an Attachment

ST R0

any state received within the last 5 years

Bid) list of all safety citations or violations under
(indicate disposition as applicable)

NONE, NOT APPLICABLE




Workers' compensation Experience Modification Rate (EMR) for the last 5 years:

YEAR 2018 EMR 1.01
YEAR 2019 EMR 1.0t
YEAR 2020 EMR 091

YEAR 2021 EMR 0.69
YEAR 2022 EMR 0.69

Total Recordable Frequency Rate (TRFR) for the last 5 years:

YEAR 2018 TRFR 0.00
YEAR 2019 TRFR _0.00
YEAR 2020 TRFR _1.63
YEAR 2021 TRFR _0.00
YEAR 2022 TRFR _].3

Total number of man-hours worked for the last 5 Years:

YEAR 2018 TOTAL NUMBER OF MAN-HOURS 111,448

YEAR 2019 TOTAL NUMBER OF MAN-HOURS 115,843

YEAR 2020 TOTAL NUMBER OF MAN-HOURS 122,159

YEAR 2021 TOTAL NUMBER OF MAN-HOURS 125,103.50

YEAR 2022 TOTAL NUMBER OF MAN-HOURS 176,800
Provndc Contractor s ( g

h 35-8 g Bid) Days Away From Work, Days of
Restncted Work Actmty or Job Transfer (DART) mc1dence rate for the particular industry or type of Work to
be performed by Contractor and each of Contractor’s proposed Subcontractors and Suppliers) for the last 5
years:

YEAR 2018 DART 144
YEAR 2019 DART 414
YEAR 2020 DART 0.00
YEAR 2021 DART 1.59
YEAR 2022 DART 1.13

EICDC’ C-450, Qualifications Statement.
Copyright © 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 6 of 11




13. EQUIPMENT:
MAJOR EQUIPMENT:

List on Schedule C all pieces of major equipment available for use on Owner's Project.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED HEREWITH, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS,
IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

NAME OF ORGANIZATION: Farr Construction 9cr’p?rra}loﬁ}dba. Resource Development Company

- (L F
TITLE: JeffFar, President/// /

DATED:  04/10/2023 W (

NOTARY ATTEST:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME
THIS _10 DAY OF April ,20 23

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF Nevada

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: JLT0ber 31, 026 \ KALI MASHEK
j/ . [" : Iy Notary Public - State of Nevada
NOTARY SIGNATURE: wla w S N&Z5)) Appointment Recorded in Washoe County
/ | [ No: 22:7749-02 - Expires October 31, 2026

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

1. Schedule A (Current Experience).

2. Schedule B (Previous Experience).

3. Schedule C (Major Equipment).

5. Evidence of authority for individuals listed in Section 7 to bind organization to an agreement.
6. Resumes of officers and key individuals (including Safety Officer) of firm named in Section 1.
7. Required safety program submittals listed in Section 12,

8. Additional items as pertinent.

EJCDC’ C-450, Qualifications Statement,
Copyright © 2013 National Soclety of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers, All rights reserved.
Page70f11




1T jo g a8ed

“Pansasas SIYT (v *s12aujdug 1Al J0 A191I0S UEIHBY pue
‘sojuedwio) Supaaulug Jo 19uno) uedBUlY ‘sJauiBu3 [BUOjSSaj0Ld Jo Aaos [euanen ET0Z @ WSuAdod

“JUaWNELS SUCNRILHEND ‘05Y-D ,OUII3

00.7-858 -916 :ouoydoja

90TS-LST-607 suoydsoL

“ujew
0€v'88€°sS . 58956 VI 991D Janmg
=Y *.“o“_mom__u_“_““.m‘wmw ”H” 020z/62/0t oruag dpauuay Aueduod ‘puoSpra oozt T € 9seYJ 1NTA
syuey ._u.um mz ooejdey SWBIRAL ] Aqpounr], :owen 00D JpuLyg :swepn I9auo1g Ajunoy) lopsuy
i e £76b-0L8-SLL ‘ouoydaje] 166-8L-SLL :ouoydapay
‘cegt s PR 80¥68 AN ‘Aopwiag
B6L'SER'VS SARIY ‘Bupagow Ym uonels 0 SINANG [BIUY L WO TV Aueduwoy AT 3387 JIAN . -S531ppY UBAIAUO)) PUB UCISIIAL(]
dund ‘ssutjadid dajem 1202/91/L0 L4 a.ﬂ T . 11§ 565 [Bus)) 399InL ], Asjuiag
J6UED JO UOPYIN.LSUC) Hune) sewroy ] OWEN NS "M H2I2Q e
“SUTAEa
PHE ‘SAOYHLQI ‘UTU :auoydafa, IEPE-€€P-SLL ouoydajsL
b7 ¥ 65 .05 ‘s13)aw “Budd . SOS ‘oudy 4061 X089 "O°d -
ISTICES AV ‘sarpasp ‘Budwind TT0ULTLO Suuomduy meys :Kuedwa) 0568 AN cu S 1511 W I ‘S5aIPPY uoelg P17y ANsadATUN
sseddq uopeys QuIBN JIUA WY coweN ¥ UOSIpy ouUdY jo humu
311 JO UOT)INIISUCIIY
-LEE~ :auoydaja, - ouoyda|s,
- ‘U0 B10)524 UL} puk O0LFLEESLL 1R Lrogpes .mF 10919L Jafoag spuawasoadumy
SST'€89'€S aapay | ‘9Feureap ‘woenersur Z20TEL/01 du] ‘Buprdowduy YAH :Auedwop rouant patet rer e AN s591ppY qus ), €777 ~Aogny
jinua Suidid HHae 150 - U PALg e umnw mm:muﬁ . JIPBAA SAOPEIJA] 39O L,
Ayun punossapun 11139 §20f owep YOSap udg ouweN
“Fuidid ssazoxd 0606-€Zp-SLL :ououdara] 8TLT-SE9-SLL :ouoydapa],
020°L88'TS pu juud jusunuay . 07868 AN ‘ule)unopy apjeq
ANy J2JEAL JO HOPIMANSUOI TT0T/1E/80 Bupiasuiduyg Aeq ‘Auedwo) 18 PuZ M 0SS -SSPV dim _«“c-:ﬂwm u_” “.“.._.«4
“npuod ‘Suydid ap[ed)) Auepy BwEN [ Syd0p dNqRJ AuUN0)) 1pusT SWEN 9 IPM M AT
A punoaliapup
Buydid 0091-€88-SLL :auoydajo], 6EE£T-T8L-5LL -ouoydala)
ssazoad pue asnoy .
EESPPL'LS MBIV 194 Jo UOHINLYSU) TIVUSO 104 :Auedwo) . 0168 "AN :ssaippy
“npuos ‘Burdd . PHIAIOUAPALD W IINL SOPL OT 112AA 2[[IAIIUIPIES) WYIAD
Anyyn punosgiapun 1IYBYS P aweN BP[IAOT LB SWeN
LTES-YBL-SLL :ouoydapa], $E0T-928-09, FUOUAI[AL
‘Sapoyub pug .u=_>2— ZopsaniBuy p qIEIH [WIUAMUOAAUT SHEEG VO UL B0 LiL XOF '0O°d -
0S0°6Er‘1$ sagay | ‘SamInm punoadiapun Z20YSTILO PYST e m—— e SPSEG VD ULy 2uor pY BAIY SL6 SENEPY
TIgW 32.10] ‘TONY}S sjo1Z '3 ABIepy :oweN UISUE JOUEL STEN 393f0ag 28e10)S 2938 M
1] Jo uoneqpeysuy . : 2 UONEBLS 35009 Ul U0y
NI JO 150D snyeys qI0M Jo adA L e PeUC) aaumBuy udisag UDSIAJ 3I¥IUOY) 5,10UMQ sy y09forg
AONATHALXT INTIAND

vV A1NAgHIS




TI o 6 afeyd

‘Pantasal siydu ||y “s2eaufdug i jo AJapos uesuawy pue
‘ssjueduso) SupasuBug Jo |Puncd ueduaWY ‘s19auISug |BUOISS3J0L Jo Ayaj306 |euopeN ET0Z G auAdos

JuBR)EIS suonesyyend ‘054D A0

0308-p€8-5LL :auondajag,

™ \f:t 9508-peg-5LL Suogdopa],
0055068 | 9dwo) 2 LN 0T0/L/G0 | HOWRY RIEM suopuayy sayansy, :Auedwop 70568 AN ‘oudyl ‘patg 16nlo) Ssel 1SSaIppy
- b . Jug[J 3udtulBAL
Guidhd s3m01) vesudsg ung OUEN PIOHAH £3IRS :atIEN 1 SN VANID
TTEO-€2T-SLL duoydala] 0808-pEg-SLL -PuoydsloL
00881V : .
S [l Gaudidsem o) SEOTIE BupssauBug €S :Auedwo |zo5g AN ‘ousy ‘parg 1D SSETSSIPPY sjuawodedoy A¥d
Ag.&& A >L& RpIUdg OIS toweN tziudsy uenp OWEN | SMOPEIA] YINOS AJUNoD) d0YSTAL
8660-p€8-998 2uoydajal, EEPE-£SS-0CS ouonydala]
00v°6€L°Z8 | rdwoD WoLUgS $9JU10S5Y %9 SLUEH :Aueduwo 8P196 *VO BISIA J0qe], -
Avend 30 1oui/zl o D aAY JouOReN 5.8 SSIpPY QNd 30YBL YaI0N -qeqay
c_er_‘f—; .& PIBUO@IBIA MIPBY :gureN suoqqis) 1Zng awepN uone}g dwng J2A9G jeuoneN
0808-p£8-5.L, “uoydajey 0808-re8-sLL :ouoydajo],
0FPT'rL8S | addwo) Wy 41 I Q’ 120T/02/60 | &yaoummy soreps smopwopy amponar, :AURdUIOD 70568 AN ‘ousy ‘palg fenden) el SSIPPY sure1psapur) 71 ¥ 1[I
\AQ.:,» ;9& _K vzuedsy uenp OWEN vzavdsy uong  SUIEN AL JLAA G ABYD VAL
“ojAe .“_J 0808-¥€8-544 :ouogdsjoL 0808-peg-sL -ouoydaa],
oy e epdwo) NV sl . .
006'SLI‘IS 3 A\W s\ WM uu& 1207910  BuprsomSug [1A17) 3aipauag noss: Auedwon T0S68 AN 0usy ‘parg [endur) ssep SSSAPPY wonug duing 135009 3913y
Vol %..—v;;h. Ripauag 302§ DWEN UOXI([ Ueky OWEBN “VAVALL
(" n 8660-95¢-998 2UCUdaPL ZLTI-9pS-0£S ‘ouoydaja],
3 3 F2A% 1
SIP'PLO'ES | Moidwa) | g7y TW D) Q 170Z/60/20 $2)R12055Y %9 SLLIBH Auedwo) BYL96 "V TISIA 304UL ggounn
WS UL FA|2A 4V [BuoluN SL8 aNd 0YeL, yrioN
@?i& 7 0)4 PlEno@It] Adpuy SUEN Aowoa ], 249§ ‘oureN ~uoplg dwng 1omag [euoneN
PIU0) LLOL~g88 - SLL PUOIdRIRL PLTI-Z8L-SLL PUONda[L
Oesss [sidmog) wipes) 1202811 FIIPI0STY  sownT :Anedwo) O Gitsa0a ISSIPPY vones Y1 Auncy
Id SSIO4, -i14 “pa Modag ) !
Vr o Lﬁ—mﬁ 4 .& SO SEIOYIIN ormep e mum._.m_aum_u__u_m 1 RN 1aop] ~Kjunoy) sesno(y
q1044 Jo3s0) | smmg Naom 3o adK], age( PeU0) JaauiBuy udisaq U0SIDg JEBIN0Y) §,19UMQ surep 329f0.g

(sxvak g 3 urypm papdwe) spafog TTV PAPLL) AINAYAIXE SNOIATIL

4 F'1NAIHOS




1T o 0T v8ed

‘paatasas syydu v ‘s1eaufdug par Jo A31905 uedjawy pue
‘ssjuedwo? Suusauifug Jo Puno) uedBY ‘s193uidu3 |BUOISS301d JO0 AJBII0S [EUOHEN ETOT @ 1y3pAdo)

“JUSWIlels SUORE3Y|IEND ‘0St-3 ,DAIE

‘v Wplida

0SET- pEE-SLL Puoydsfa],

0808-p€8-SLL Suoydajay

R s, B A (R [PMPIE) 7 1N0IG :Aunduon, o IS68 AN O casppy Sy e Sy
¢ “ shg ;YW SIIWIED) AN SWEN m.E. MO usky PWEN -ouay jo &1
65SS-67€-SLL *duoydaloy, 07TT-€L9-SLL suoydspaL,
1y
atduwo, Guihd v : VO ‘“4aIeA un
0L6'1688 Jz 1dwmo) RN 001 AuLS G10T//E SuuaauiBug seyg ‘Ausduio) PALg A8A U 00 em ssarppy | wonerg dung Sn.:w.w sodunp
4 w.:&s‘\& upwiBlag 949§ :aweN SqUI0) UoL suweN ~(ID AdYIEA ung
-19/-C4 2uoydaja, - :
00FISS  fyogduon A.)\\* Rs X 0&0% S, S ..uuahﬂa.w«”“\.__”.—aﬂ S:uazuo“ — <Um.w”-.m_~uaa.wﬁoo¢“_“o_uh JUB JUIUBEILY, PIOJJUIS
I N A A o : . DAV UIPN OZZ | TTY | -I9SIQ I9IEAN ULIRIA YLION
aé .43(&.3@\? oA HPYY surey BJISEIPUEY)) B[OULIB)) SWBN
" A&M&xﬁ»— A 0SE€T- pEE-SLL uoydaja], 0808-bE8-SLL :suoydo[a]
219
oog'ssers | P ! N 6L0ZLY/IT [IPAP[ED 79 uAo1g  :Aueduioy 70568 AN ‘U 555,000 qeyoy
.Sésu#ao\ 4 NGA pAlg 1e31dB)) SSET 43A0D) 7 3159510 TIMINLL
GONTA S0y savA SIWES) 2A03§  SWEN SUIMQ UBAY SUTEN -ouay 3o A1)
¥ A
_ U”o ﬁ.ﬂ %\ 1208-59z-0cs uoydsjer 10Z€-687-0€S 1sucydsja]
¢ 2)91dwo . 9€656 £D “IpANUMO :
£6€0°8EP$ D N7 W) 6107/07/80 BunasuiBuy ssaneg :Auedwod bg 9sn0YIIN0S :m ss21ppy syuswaAo1dw] warsAS 191EA
P&,&uv 4 L.? qqIuy| PR :oweN sjpag [ wuy, owey | SHOOLH ULISIS -BLI3IG JO funo)
syreMm .Ww .D T1€8S-EPT-0€S :ouoydaja], P006-T8L-SLL “suoydejo |
d
pRT'SST6s | FIWoD y Ww.w.‘_..muﬂhw ﬁe.«_o 8102/30/L0 EH WZHO :£ueduio) ajqenidde JoN :ssaippy JuStTIVALY SN SHIAL b“_.“.n._u
Ow QJ.S\W.L & M o [tpuey V UBjoN SWEN SIIEYD N BUBN se]dnoq udpuipy -Ayuno)) s¥[3neq
Guigh £109-857-L04 ouoqds|ay, €109-852-L0 :3uoydael
. apduto)) ) % RSt uoneyusg edeN :Lueduo 855¥6 VO :ssax
008'896% MHEATNp GIOT/61/TT 0 *edup ‘py A2i3,f (09508 SIS] P qeyoy Jagre) Aeuna g
GYA 3«4.&8& OIEN "D J9qey -SWeN ouQ ey -dWeN -Ja13s1] uonepueg vdeN
W04 JO IS0 | smyexs oA Jo odA L, e 2enu0) Jauiduy usisaq U0SIdJ IDEIUCY) §,J9UMQ aureN jrfoig

(sxea g yse] unpim pajerdura) s)39fo1d TIV 3pnpUL) IONAMAIXE SNOIATIL

g H1NJAHIS




TT 4o TT oded
*pansasas W ||y “steauiBua [InD o AlepIos uedlawy pue
‘sajueduwio) Juuzsuidug jo paunoy uespswy ‘s1sauidug Jeuojssajaid Jo A3a105 |euoneN £T0Z © WSuido)
‘USRS SuopeIRlend ‘g5y-d oAl

918°'1¢$ poon 90/01 dS01¢€ 4 soypjoeg
1S¥°9T$ poon 6170 yesqog
TI9PES poon 66/60 10PROT STV TSTRWOY
125'LY$ pooD 90/%0 J0yeneIXy 00T WYORHH
11ETPS pooH 90/S0 I01BABOXF (7] 1Y9eNH
01Z'9% poon 91/L0 dun(g Jopasym o
YOG'LS IS poon 12/90 YAAVO1 IHOVLIH 0202
8T1°9.$ poon) \YdrA| ¢H Td66T 494LSAIs LvD
LEYBLIS pooH 07/50 JOLVAVOXH LT1dd ANIT 020T
8ST'LYS poon) 0Z/+0 X INIA
0ST'I€$ pooo Q1/L0 YOLDVINOD DVINOH
€0¥°19% poon) ¢1/60 HOSSHAJNOD U1V 006
095°281$ poony 07/60 JOLOVIL LTIaYI.1dd 120T
009°65$ PoOD) 07/90 DAL JINOA 00€y HI 9102
L6S¥ES poop 61/21 Jonay, 3958 M P S00Z
15£°29% poon L1/60 L10Z-2# 0$€4 QUOA
16€°29% poon L1/60 L10T-1# 0S€d Q04
88L°CSTS poon) S1/01 L9S 1119194 910T
0002$ poon £0/S0 | Io|1e1], paqre|
HNTVA aadIndov NOLLIANOD ALVA ISYHOUOd | B WH.LL

FTEVTIVAY LNFWJINOT YOfVIA 40 ISIT - O T'INAFHOS



JEFFREY M. FARR

President

Education
May 2003
B.S. Construction Management, California State University Chico

Licenses/Registration/Certification
F (775) 356-8004 ¢ NACE Certified Coating Inspector-Level 3 (#25810)
F jfarr@resourcedevelopmentco.com * NVLlicense # 75026
¢ CAlicense # 1050646
1050 Linda Way
Sparks, NV 89431 Years of Experience Total Construction = < 20 years

n CMAR =1.5 years

www.resourcedevelopmentco.com RDC = 18 years

Having grown up in and around the construction industry, Jeff has always been fascinated with large
scale earth moving projects and heavy civil construction, and how engineered projects integrate with
the natural environment. While attending college, he developed a passion for construction
management. He realized construction management provided a career path in which he could utilize
his individual strengths and skills while doing work he enjoyed. Fast forward 20 years and Jeff is the
owner/president of a thriving construction company. Along the way, Jeff has acquired the knowledge
and experience to successfully manage both his company and his projects. He views each project as a
unique set of challenges that present an opportunity for professional growth. Jeff values client
relationships and strives to understand and exceed client expectations. In return, clients value Jeff's
hard work, honesty, accountability, and commitment to helping them succeed.

Jeff has specialized experience in industrial coatings applications and has amassed an impressive
portfolio of successful coatings projects. With Jeff's leadership, RDC has grown to be a local industry
leader in industrial coatings application.

Relevant Project Experience

Primary Clarifier 2/Aeration Basin 1 Rehabilitation, South Lake Tahoe, CA ~ Coatings Project Manager.
Extensive clarifier concrete rehabilitation and coatings were required including sandblasting and recoating the
clarifier mechanism. For the Aeration Basin 1, work included concrete and ferrous metal coatings, aeration
system replacement, and influent pipe and valve replacement. (2016)

Sewer Pump Stations Rehabilitation, Carnelian Bay, CA — Senior Project Manager. The work included high
performance coatings application in both the wetwell and drywell and polyurethane leak stop injection, pump
and valve gallery replacement, soft start/soft stop installation on grinder pump, installation of a vertically-
mounted standard pump, upgrading transducer controls, demolition of Q-cells and appurtenances, removal
and replacement of generator, demolition of HVAC, building modifications and SCADA integration. (2018)

O @,
;,,Eé&!}}f&ﬁl ion jN‘TCONCRIITE &

CONSTRUCTION 1xc




Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility Digesters, Reno, NV — Coatings Project Manager. RDC was
the coatings subcontractor and the scope of work included “permit confined space” with difficult entry and exit
into two digesters. Abrasive blasted challenging areas of steel corrosion of the digester lid "dome”. The steel
was coated with plural component elastomeric polyurethane. Extensive scaffolding was required to ensure
safety of the team working on the site. (2016)

Primary Clarifier 1/Aeration Basin 2 Rehabilitation, South Lake Tahoe, CA — Coatings Project
Manager/Estimater. The rehabilitation work for Primary Clarifier 1 included removal and replacement of
concrete coatings and grout, mechanism replacement, and drive 1&C modifications. For the Aeration Basin 2,
work included concrete and ferrous metal coatings, aeration system replacement, and influent pipe and valve
replacement. (2017)

Professional Experience

Farr Construction dba Resource Development Company, Sparks, NV (2005 ~ Present)

President

Manage and evaluate the construction and engineering programs and manage the staff responsible for Design
Bid Build, Design Build and Construction Manager at Risk projects for water, wastewater, and reclaimed
treatment and conveyance operations.

Major Project / Accomplishments
¢ NVWWTP Douglas County | $9.0 Million
e Hawthorne Army Depot .5 MG Tank Design Build | $2.8 Million
e TMWA Prater Tank Rehab 3MG| $2.0 Million
s  TMWA 2021-2022 Tank Improvements 4MG | $1.9 Million
¢ Fernley Truckee Canal Divergence and Conveyance | $5.2 Million
* City of Pocatello 5MG Tank Rehab | $1.0 Million
» NTPUD National Lift Station Rehab | $3.0 Million
®*  TMWRF Top Deck Rehab | $2.6 Million
e TMWA Desert Springs 4 Tank | $0.5 Million
e TMWA Chalk Bluff WTP Filter Underdrain Replacement 7&8, 11&1.2 | $2.8 Million
s  Gardnerville Water Well 20 CMAR | $2.0 Million

K.G. Walters Construction Company, Santa Rosa, CA (2003 —20065)
Project Manager/Superintendent
On site Project Management for multiple Water/Wastewater Treatments.

Major Project [ Accomplishments
¢ Herlong Utilities Cooperative | $4.0 Million
e Rolling ARanch, Dayton, NV | $3.0 Million
e Carson Highlands| $o.5 Million

Cushman Contracting Corporaticn, Santa Barbra, CA (1999 —2003)
Project Engirieer
Working in the field for various superintendents.

FaC

Fape Construetion Corposation

3N ‘ICONCRIE’I'E &

CONSTRUCTION 1x¢



CHRISTOPHER ERB P.E.

Vice President

Education
¢ M.S. Civil/Environmental Engineering, Brigham Young University
s B.S. Civil/Environmental Engineering, Brigham Young University

Licenses/Registration/Certification
o  Construction Stormwater Management Inspector
p (775) 356-8004 *  OSHA Training (10-Hour, 30-Hour, and 40-Hour) | OSHA
«  Professional Engineer, Certification Number 018724 | State of Nevada

P cerb@resourcedevelopmentco.com

F 1050 Linda Way Years of Experience Total Construction = 20 years

Sparks, NV 89431 CMAR = 4 years
RDC = 4 years

F www.resourcedevelopmentco.com

Chris has been a Professional Engineer with over 20 years of experience in public and private sector
civil engineering, specializing in water industry initiatives relative to the lifecycle of potable water,
wastewater, and reclaimed water infrastructure. Skilled in Reliability and Asset Management,
condition assessment, design, construction management and Capital Improvement Program
implementation and management; as well as staff supervision/management.

Professional Experience

Resource Development Company, Sparks, NV (August 2019 - Present | Jeff Farr) —

Construction and Engineering Manager / Vice President

Manage and evaluate the construction and engineering programs and manage the staff responsible for Design
Bid Build, Design Build and Construction Manager at Risk projects for water, wastewater, and reclaimed
treatment and conveyance operations.

Major Project | Accomplishments
¢ NVWWTP Douglas County| $9.0 Million

¢ Hawthorne Army Depot .5 MG Tank Design Build | $2.8 Million

e TMWA Prater Tank Rehab 3MG| $2.0 Million

TMWA 2021-2022 Tank Improvements 4MG | $1.9 Million

Fernley Truckee Canal Divergence and Conveyance | $5.1 Million

City of Pocatello sMG Tank Rehab | $1.0 Million

NTPUD National Lift Station Rehab | $3.0 Million

TMWRF Top Deck Rehab | $1.6 Million

TMWA Desert Springs 4 Tank | $0.5 Million

TMWA Chalk Bluff WTP Filter Underdrain Replacement 788, 11&12 | $1.8 Million
Gardnerville Water Well 20 CMAR | $2.0 Million

| re’e

Fare Construction Corporaiion

:-JXN ‘TC()NCRETE &

CONSTRUCTION INC
Revada

Contractors Licanse # 73931, 71912, 73933



City of Henderson, Henderson, NV (February 2007 — August 2019) -

Utility Maintenance Manager (May 2011 — August 2019 | John Day, P.E.)

Manage and evaluate the City of Henderson’s utility infrastructure maintenance programs and manage the
staff responsible for inventory control, maintenance management, and Computerized Maintenance
Management System (CMMS) support for water, wastewater, and reclaimed treatment and conveyance
operations.

Major Project | Accomplishments 4
s CMMS Phase I Implementation | $250,000
e CMMS Major Upgrades, Minor Upgrades, and System Patching
e Maintenance Program Development and Memorialization

Utility Servicés Engineer Il (February 2007 - May 2011 | Dennis Fritz, P.E.)
Performed professional engineering, technical, and administrative tasks related to the research, planning,
design, and construction of major public water, wastewater, and reclaimed water facilities and infrastructure.

Major Project /| Accomplishments
* SWWRF Henderson WWTP | s140 Million
e Canyons Lift/Booster Station | $2.05 Million
Flow Control Station Hydroelectric Design (FCS-17) | $7 Million
Henderson Utility Guidelines (HUGs) | $500,000
Pump Station Condition Assessment and Evaluation | & Il (PS-20) | $1.2 Million
Uniform Design and Construction Standards (UDACS) For Potable Water Committee Member
Design and Construction Standards for Wastewater Collection Systems Southern Nevada Committee
Member

Payson City Corporation, Payson, UT (November 2001 - February 2007) -

Assistant City Engineer (Glade J. Robbins, P.E.)

Designed infrastructure projects, including roads, bridges, dams, sanitary sewer, water pressurized irrigation,
and storm drains, as well as prepared construction drawings, cost engineer estimates, and contract documents.
Assisted the Planning and Zoning Department in the review of proposed developments, checked submittais to
ensure proposed improvement plans were consistent with development ordinance and specifications, provided
review comments-to developers, and managed and inspected ongoing construction projects. Designed,
managed, and maintained the city GIS system. Managed the sampling and regulatory responses/permits for
commercial, construction, and demolition landfill.

Major Project / Accomplishments
o WWTP BIO-Wheel Payson Treatment Expansion | $7 Million

» 200 West and 300 North Road & Utilities Reconstruction (CDBG) | $340,000 and $480,000

* 6oo Eastand 8oo South Road & Utilities Reconstruction (100N-700N) | $520,000 and $440,000
e Dry Creek Trail (3 Miles) | $670,000

¢ Elkridge to Payson Sanitary Sewer | $4.2 Million

e Greenridge 15-Acre Nature Park (Design Phase)

» Hillman Recreation Complex (8-Plex Softball, 4-Plex Little League) | $2.8 Million

¢ Lateral 20 Irrigation Main | $511,000

e Pete Winward Reservoir Outlet Reconstruction | $230,000

::]\N ‘Tﬂﬂh‘CllE' 'R &

CONSTRUCTION ixc

= N c e .
Fare Construction Corporation e LAy INC



P51/ Delta Geotechnical Consultants Inc. Salt Lake City, UT (July 1999 — November 2001) -
Geotechnical Engineer (Tony Pawloski, P.E.)

Proposed and managed individual project budgets, drafted proposals and prepared final reports; as well as
coordinated with technicians, drillers, city and county inspectors, and site superintendents. Performed
construction materials inspection, geotechnical engineering evaluations, and landslide and slope stability
evaluations. Conducted geotechnical laboratory testing and roadway/pavement design studies.

Major Project / Accomplishments
* Alpine School District Bus Garage (American Fork, UT)
»  DuckWall Alco Stores (Preston, ID)
* Salt Lake City School District Retrofits/Additions (Salt Lake City, UT)
e Shenandoah Gas Plan Compressor Sites (Vernal, UT)
® SunCrest 4,000-Acre Development (Draper City, UT)
¢ Traverse Ridge Road (Draper City, UT)
*  Watt Property Pump Station, Stansbury Park Improvement District (Stansbury, UT)

Geotechnical and Environmental Services, Las Vegas, NV (May 1998 - July 2999) -

Engineering Technician (Rakhi N. Bhasin, Ph.D., P.E.)

Performed geotechnical calculations, cost comparisons and cost estimates, and construction materials testing
and inspection. Coordinated scope of work, schedule, evaluation procedures, and interpretation of data with
Project Managers; as well as provided field quality assurance, prepared reports, and reviewed project plans and
documents.

Major Project / Accomplishments
¢ Arron Way Detention Basin (Henderson, NV)
* Boulder City Constructed Wetlands (Clark County, NV)
¢ Clark County Sanitation District Central Plant Bar Screen Facility (Clark County, NV)
s Whitney Ranch (Henderson, NV)

CONSTRUCTION inc

Nevad) ContractorsLicenaa ¢ 73931, 71932, 73033

31\7 ‘7CGNCRETE &

Farr Constraction Corporation



Russell Rocha, OHST, CHST
5000 Reggie Road ¢ Reno, Nevada 89502
safetvservices@sbcaiobal.nei » ¢ 775.544.1667

SAFETY PROFESSIONAL

Training e Project Safety Management ¢ Risk Assessment & Control

Very enthusiastic, knowledgeable occupational safety, health and environmental professional
with 26 years record of achievement and demonstrated success managing all aspects of safety
programs for public entities, industrial facilities and construction companies. Extremely pro-
active and always views the big picture to ensure safety and compliance and more than willing
to lead using these approaches towards a responsible safety culture.

Key strengths and competencies:

*Extensive knowledge of Construction Safety Management +Conducting Safety Training
sinnovative approaches to Loss Control «Communication Skilis
eTeam Leadership and Collaboration *Conducting Audits/Surveys
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Owner of Specialized Safety Services (Reno, NV)

July 10-Present

Sole proprietor of a safety consultation and training company providing safety and loss control
services for various clients. Services include, but are not limited to:

» Process safety management development and oversight.
Onsite construction safety management.
Conducting site safety surveys, audits and risk assessments.
Providing loss control services.
Providing confined space training and confined space management services.
Providing safety training and safety program development.
Assist clients with onsite safety consultation to ensure client safety and compliance.
Industrial hygiene services to include noise and air sampling.

State of Nevada, Risk Management (Carson City, NV)
Safely Consultant, July 09-July 10
Was the sole Safety Consuitant for the State of Nevada Risk Management Division.

» Managed all State wide safety coordinators (over 100).
Conducted site safety surveys of ail State owned and leased buildings.
Managed the State workplace violence program.
Coordinated State wide safety training to include the addition of online training.
Conducted accident/injury investigations and indoor air quality inspections.
Assisted 3" party workers compensation carrier with claims management.

Swinerton Builders (Oakiand, CA)
Project Safety Manager, March 2007-June 2009
Director of safety activities during the construction of the $330,000,000 Ritz Carlton Highlands
Resort in Truckee, California.
» Achieved VPP status from Cal-OSHA which was the first joint venture project in the
State to achieve this status.
Managed the designated safety person program.
Conducted onsite risk assessments.
Managed the contractor controlled insurance program (CCIP).



City of Sparks (Sparks, NV)
Safety Coordinator, 1989-2007
Directed all aspects of occupational safety and health of a 60 million gallon per day wastewater
treatment facility jointly owned and operated by the City of Sparks and the City of Reno.

* Obtained over 500K of federal homeland security grants to improve site safety and
security.
Designed and built a confined space rescue training structure.
Developed a confined space entry and rescue team.
Managed all aspects of the process safety management program for chlorine and
methanol.
Conducted process hazard analysis, compliance audits and job hazards analysis.
Developed and presented all on site safety training programs.
Chairperson of the City of Sparks Safety Committee.
Achieved OHST and CHST status.

City of Tracy (Tracy, CA)

Safely Specialist, 1988-1999

Manager of occupational safety and health for the Public Works Division of the City of Tracy
» Directed the Process Safety Management program for chlorine and sulfur dioxide.

Led confined space entry operations to include training and rescue.

Conducted process hazard analysis and compliance audits for site processes.

Coordinated and conducted all safety related training.

Achieved the Northemn California Safety Award for the Water Reclamation facility for 3

consecutive years through the California Water Environment Association,

» Chairmperson of the City of Tracy Safety Committee for 6 years.

EDUCATION: _
High School graduate, Orestimba High School, Newman, CA 1980
College course work through University of California, Davis and Columbia Southern University

CONTINUING EDUCATION:

Occupational Health and Safety Technologist (OHST # 2874)

Construction Health and Safety Technician (CHST # C1184)

Professional Sequence Award in Health and Safety from the University of California, Davis
Certificate in Workplace Health and Safety from the University of California, Davis

State of Nevada Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Grade Il (Certificate # NV-527)
Industry Hazardous Materials Technician (Certificate # 100)

Safety Manager Certificate (#0032) from the Safety Center of Sacramento, CA

BLS Instructor, American Heart Association

Department of Labor 30 Hour Construction Safety

PUBLICATIONS:
Past creative editor to the Water Environment Federation Safety Comer
Past contributor to Water Lines from the Nevada Drinking Water Coalition

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS:
American Society of Safety Engineers; current President of the Sierra Nevada Section
Nevada Water Environment Association; past Chairperson of the Safety Committee

NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS
Northern Nevada Affiliate Susan G. Komen Breast Cancer Foundation; past Board Member

Page 2 of 2



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM # 11

TITLE: AUTHORIZATION TO CLOSE DISTRICT OFFICE ON JULY 3, 2023

FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Discuss and consider approval to close
district office for July 3, 2023.

MEETING DATE: 18 April 2023
PREPARED BY: Judy Brewer, Administrative and Human Resource Supervisor

RECOMMENDED ACTION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees authorize the
district office to be closed on July 3, 2023

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Following established policy, the district designated Tuesday
July 4™ as a paid holiday. Monday July 3, 2023, becomes a stranded day with many employees
seeking to use vacation time. The intent of this request is to allow the district to operate with
minimal personnel, not seeking to use vacation time or other time off benefit. All other employees
secking the day off shall be using vacation time or other time off which has been accumulated.

Accumulated leave balances are a financial liability for the district and opportunities for employees
to draw down balances this year have been limited. Therefore, it is in the interest of the district to
embrace a liberal leave policy when possible.

Approval of this request does not authorize an additional holiday. But with many people out, as well
as the low likelihood of customers seeking district business (except emergency), keeping two or
more people in the office to answer phones, take payments and assist customers seems to be
unnecessary. The district does not desire to operate with fewer than two people in the office.
Therefore, simply closing the office for business matters is reasonable. If any administrative people
are reporting to work, they will answer phone calls and conduct the business which they are able to
do via telephone or computer.

On call and emergency services will be handled in the normal manner when the district office is
closed.

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund

() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #12

TITLE: POLICY UPDATES

For Discussion and Possible Action. Receive presentation, discuss and possible action
to adopt revisions or initiate new Policies

A. Capital Asset Policy

B. Reserve Policy

C. Investment Policy

MEETING DATE: 18 April 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitch Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt the Revisions to Policies as presented.
A. Capital Asset Policy
B. Reserve Policy
C. Investment Policy

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Currently the district has ordnances, policies and procedures (or practices) to cover the essential
governance, administration and operations of the district. Some of these documents were created
over 20 years ago, others we have updated many of these items from original documents as the rules,
laws or interests of the district changed. Referencing or using the latest version is problematic. Our
objective is to place in a framework and update items (ordnances, policy or procedures) which can
be used for the administration of the district.

The district has embarked upon the new budget cycle and possible rate making. Therefore, it timely
to develop the new policies for Capital Asset Management, Reserves and Investment.

Draft policies were reviewed by the Board of Trustees in February 2023. Some specific changes
were made in response to that review. The broader comments provided were to focus on the
practical implementation. Therefore, a review of the procedures focused upon including
implementation elements. Changes to the previously reviewed policies are highlighted.

INCLUDED:
e Attachment (A). District Ordnance/Policy/Procedure Framework
e Attachment (B). Draft Board Policy — Capital Asset Policy
o Excerpt of procedures manual
e Attachment (C). Draft Board Policy — Reserve Policy
Attachment (D). Draft Board Policy — Investment Policy
o Excerpt of procedures manual

Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds (X)) Not a Budget Item



() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



District Ordnance/Policy/Procedure Framework

Ordinances (resolution)
OR - 1 Ordinance Establishing Rates,

Rules and Regulations for Water Service
OR - 2 Ordinance Establishing Rates,
Rules and Regulations for Sewer Service
OR - 3 Ordinance Establishing Rates,

Rules and Regulations for Snow Removal

Board Policies (minute action)
BL 1.0 - By-Laws of Kingsbury General Improvement

District Board of Trustees.

BL 1.1 - Article 1. Purpose

BL 1.2 - Article 2. Office/Records
BL 1.3 - Article 3. Membership

BL 1.4 - Article 4. Meetings

BL 1.5- Article 5. Officers/Duties
BL 1.6 - Article 6. Rules of Procedure
BL 1.7 - Article 7. Responsibilities
BL 1.8 - Article 8. Legal Counsel

BL 1.9 - Article 9. Ethics

BL 1.10 - Article 10. Changes to By-Laws

ADMINSTRATION
AD 2.1 - Claims Processing
AD 2.2 - Public Information
a. External Communications
AD 2.3 - Records Management
a. Records Retention

b. Destruction of records
ENGINEERING/OPERATIONS

EO 3.1 - Capital Improvement Policy
EO 3.2 - Maintenance and Operations Standards

a. Maintenance Management
i. Work flow
ii. Work orders
iii. Safety

b. GIS

EO 3.3 - Water
a. Treatment
b. Distribution

c. Reporting

EO 3.4 — Sewer
a. Collection
b. Treatment
¢. Reporting
d. Contract Management

EO 3.5 - Snow
a. Snow Removal Procedures
b. Contract Management

EO 3.6 - Roads
a. Road Maintenance
1. Repair
ii. Sweeping
b. Drainage
i. Maintenance
ii. Performance Standards
c. Inspection/Reporting

EO 3.7 — Facilities
a. Admin
b. Operational
c. Rental

EO 3.8 — Engineering

. Standards Details

. Performance and Design Criteria
. Development/Design Review

. Contract Management

. Construction Management

HUMAN RESOURCES
HR 4.1 - Personnel Policy Manual

FINANCE
FIN 5.1 - Budget Policy

FIN 5.2 - Capital Asset Policy
FIN 5.3 - Debt Management Policy
FIN 5.4 - District Banking Policy
FIN 5.5 - Financial Audit Policy
FIN 5.6 - Investment Policy
FIN 5.7 - Procurement Policy
FIN 5.9 - Reserve Policy

a0 o o

FIN 5.10 - Disconnection of Residential Water Service for

Nonpayment Policy



Proc
A.
a.

b.
c.

— e ™0 a

edures (management)
Desktop

Table of Organization
Table of Authorization
Duties by position
Management/Operational
Accounting procedures
Billing
i. Production and mailing
Payment process
i. Checks
ii. Credit Card
iii. Purchase Orders
Cash handling
Time Keeping
Budget development
Permitting & Development review
Board meeting preparation
Website updates and management



DRAFT CAPITAL ASSET POLICY

FINANCE

FIN-5.2 Capital Asset Policy

5.2.1 Purpose
The purpose of this policy is to establish guidance in identifying, capitalizing, depreciating,
and accounting for District capital assets.

5.2.2 Definitions

A capital asset is defined under this Policy as an asset owned by the District that is: 1)
acquired for use in District operations, and 2) long-term in nature.

5.2.3 Capital Improvement Program

District infrastructure will be maintained at a level that ensures the delivery of a reliable
water supply, sewer collection and road maintenance of the highest quality at reasonable
and equitable costs. Long-term capital improvement plans are created with each Master
Plan. The capital improvement plan is a planning tool which assists the District in the
construction and replacement of capital facilities required to provide water service to
current and future customers. The Capital Improvement Plan is updated each year based
on a number of factors including new projects not identified, funding availability, and
available internal resources.

5.2.4 Categories

Capital assets shall be segregated into the following categories:

A. Land (non-depreciable)
B. Land Improvements with a limited life, such as driveways, walks, fences, landscaping, and
parking areas

C. Water.
. Pump Stations and Improvements
° Buildings and Improvements (excluding Water Treatment Plant)
° Water Treatment Plant and Improvements
° Mains/Pipelines and Improvements (valves/lids)
o Pressure Stations
o Reservoirs and Improvements
° Laterals and meters
e SCADA and Controls
D. Sewer
® Pump Stations and Improvements
° Buildings and Improvements
° Collection lines
o Cleanout and Pig station



. SCADA and Controls
E. Roads & Drainage

o Roadways
) Curbs & Gutters
o Erosion control and Retaining walls
. Inlets and drain lines
o Signage (bundled)
F. Facilities
. Buildings
° Parking lots
. Fencing
. Awnings, signs, shelters

G. Equipment and Furniture, such as large tools, vehicle trailers, tractors, meters, hydrants,
computer equipment, furniture, and fixtures

H. Vehicles, such as cars and trucks

Software

J. Other Intangibles

!—l

5.2.5 Capitalization Thresholds

Capital assets eligible for capitalization, must have:

A. Anestimated useful life of greater than 1 year from the date of acquisition; and

B. A minimum individual asset value of $5,000. If the asset is shared between enterprise
funds, the combined total value must be at least $5,000 to qualify for capitalization.

C. Assets cannot be grouped together to meet the minimum $5,000 value, except for
bundled assets as mentioned below.

D. A combined total of at least $100,000 and be a group of like assets (e.g. meters)
purchased and intended to be replaced together at the end of their useful lives

E. Bundled Assets: assets whose individual acquisition costs are less than $5,000 if the
bundle of assets in the aggregate are significant. The District considers the following to be
bundled assets:

I. All meter replacements, Lateral installation and replacements: capitalize by development project
and/or as one annual asset.
F. Alease agreement that extends beyond one year (including extensions) and a total lease

value of at least $100,000.

5.2.0 Valuation of Capital Asscts

The value assigned to capital assets shall be determined as follows:

A. Purchased or Constructed Capital Assets
The value is determined using the original cost of the asset, including all reasonably identifiable
costs incurred to acquire, construct, and place an asset into service. Studies are not capitalized,
unless they can be related to a specific asset.

B. Donated Capital Assets
The capitalized value of donated assets shall be determined using the fair market value at the
time of donation. If the fair market value of the asset is not available or cannot be reasonably

6



determined, an estimated cost may be determined using the best available information. The
value of donated intangible assets shall be accounted for separate from donated tangible capital
assets.

Fair Market or Appraised Value at date of donation includes.

i. Installation costs;
ii. Professional fees of engineers, inspectors, attorneys, consultants, etc.;
iii. Other normal or necessary costs required to place the asset in its intended location and
condition for use.

Leased Assets (Right to Use)

l Value of lease liability;
. Lease prepayments made for future periods;
lll. Direct ancillary costs necessary to place asset into service (excluding debt issuance costs)

5.2.7 Capitalization of Costs Subsequent to Acquisition

Additional costs incurred after a capital asset is placed in use shall be accounted for as follows:

F. Additions:
An "Addition" is defined as an expenditure that either significantly extends the useful life or
productivity of an existing capital asset or creates a new capital asset. All "Additions" to existing
capital assets should be capitalized as long as the asset meets the criteria of section 5.2.5 above.

G. Improvements and Replacements:
"Improvements and Replacements” are defined as expenditures that involve substituting a
similar capital asset, or portion thereof, for an existing one. All "Improvements and
Replacements" to existing capital assets should be capitalized as long as the asset meets the
criteria of section 5.2.5 above. If the existing asset's book value is determinable, then the
existing asset should be removed from the books at the time the replacement is recorded. If
the existing asset is not separately identifiable, then the replacement may be capitalized as
the existing asset's book value is assumed to be negligible. The Director of Finance is
authorized to make a determination when this policy does not provide clear direction.

H. Rearrangement or Reinstallation:
"Rearrangement or Reinstallation" costs are defined as expenditures that involve moving an
existing asset to a new location or reinstalling a similar asset in place of an existing asset. All
"Rearrangement or Reinstallation” costs should be expensed in the period incurred.

I. Repairs and Maintenance:
"Repairs and Maintenance" costs are defined as expenditures that involve maintaining the asset
in good or ordinary repair. All "Repairs and Maintenance" costs should be expensed in the
period incurred.

5.2.8 Depreciation or Amortization of Capital Assets

Capital assets shall be depreciated or amortized on a straight-line basis beginning the first
day of the month following acquisition in accordance with the following schedule:

Category Useful Life in Years
] : 510 10
Variable Frequency Drives {VFD) Pumps 7 12to 25
Motor Control Centers {MCC) 20 to 25
Generators 20




Furniture 10 to15
Other Small Equipment (survey equipment, leak
detectors, etc.) 5to 10
Copy Machines and Plotters 5to 10
Equipment & Furniture (con't)
Shop Equipment (welders, pipe threaders, presses, etc.) 5to 15
SCADA 10t0 15
Trailers, including Vacuum Trailers 151025
Tractors, Backhoes, Forklifts 20to 25
Dump Trucks 20
Sweepers 10to 12
Vactor Truck 20
Meters - Water 20to 25
Hydrants 35t0 70
Sewer Lift Station 25to 50
Liftstation pumps 15
Fuel tanks 25
Building and improvements
Hot Water Heater 10 to 15
HVAC 15t0 20
Lighting 20
Communications 10
Network Cabling 25
Roof 25to0 33
Office Buildings 30 to 50
Transformers 20
Treatment Plant & improvements
Filtrate Pumps 10
Chlorine Feed System 10to 15
Feed Pump and Feed System 15
Backwash Pumps 10 to 20
Chemical Feed Pump 15to 20
Treatment Plant Building Improvements (see Building 25t0 35
and Improvements)
Process tanks 15-20
20

UV Reactor

See Building and
Improvements above

Mains/Pipelines
Commercial Meters

20




Category Useful Life in Years

Cathodic Protection 25

Air Release Valve Pipelines/Water 25

Mains (Steel/PVC/Duct) 50/60/90

Sewer collection lines 60 to 80

Drainage lines and drop inlet 50
Mains/Pipelines (con't)

Services (HDPE) /Copper 40/60

Valves 50

Category Useful Life in Years

Reservoirs & improvements

Reservoir 25-50-75

Tanks 2510 50

Retaining walls 25_135
Vehicles (see Equipment for tractors, backhoes, and trailers) 15
Software (including SCADA) 10
Intangible Varies based on life of asset

Where the useful life is listed by a range, factors such as material type, physical
environment of the asset, intensity of expected use and others as may be provided by
Supervisors and Managers which will be used to determine placement within the range.

The depreciation period of an asset financed by debt shall not be less than the length of
time for the debt.

5.2.9 Physical Inventory of Capital Assets

A physical inventory of the following categories of capital assets shall be performed at least
annually:

Machinery and Equipment

Fleet Equipment

Office Furniture and Fixtures

Computer Equipment, Purchases Software and Telephones

oow>

The results of the physical inventory shall be reconciled with the district's fixed asset system.
5.2.10 Disposal of Capital Assets

Capital assets that become obsolete or no longer useful for the district shall be disposed of in a

9



manner that returns the maximum value to the district and its ratepayers.

In most cases the assets are auctioned; however, the General Manager will determine the best
method of disposal in compliance with NRS. Vehicles or items with value of more than
$5000 shall be reported to the board of Trustees following disposal.

Current Capital Asset Policy from Procedures Manual

CAPITALIZATION POLICY/FIXED ASSETS

In general, single jtem purchases over the amount of $500.00 shall be capitalized and
allocated to the appropriate funds,

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the fixed assets associated with a
governmental fund are determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds are
accounted for using a ewrent finaneial resources measurement focus, This means that only
curvent assets and current liabilitics are generally included on their balance sheets. The reported
fund balance (net ewrrent assets) is considered a meusure available spendable resources™,

Governmental fund operating stalements present increases (revenues and other financing
sources) and decreases {expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets.
Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of saurces and uses of available spendable
sesnurces during a period.

Fixed assets used in governmentalf fund type operations {general fixed assets) arc
accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than in governmentat funds.
No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. All fixed assets are valued at
histonical cost or cstimated historical cost if actual historieal cost is not available,

Public domain (infrastructure) general fixed assets (e.g., moads, bridges,

and other assets that are immovable and of value only to the government)
are pot capitalized.

Account groups arc & reporting device 10 account for certain assets and liabilitics of the
governmental fundz not recorded directly in those funds.

The General Fixed Assets Account Group is not a fund. It is concerned only with the

measurement of financial position. IUis notinvalved with measurement of resulis of operations

3

10



DRAFT RESERVE POLICY

FIN-5.9

FINANCE
Reserve Policy

5.9.1 Purpose

The purpose of the Kingsbury General Improvement District’s (KGID or district) Reserve Policy is to
ensure that the District will;at-al-times; have sufficient funding available to meet its operating, capital
and debt service cost obligations. Reserves are to be managed in a manner that allowings the District to
fund costs consistent with its anaually-updated Capital Improvement Programs as well as other long-
term plans (such as Water Master Plan, Sewerage Master Plan and Roads Program etc.), while avoiding
significant rate fluctuations due to changes in cash flow requirements. In addition, the Reserve Policy
establishes the basis for which funds may be matched for investment purposes.

Operating reserves will be maintained at a minimum level of six months of budgeted operating costs.
Adequate reserves and sound financial policies promote KGID’s bond ratings (or potential for rating) in
the capital markets; provide financing flexibility; avoid potential restrictive debt covenants; and ensure
the District’s customers ef-stable rates.

5.9.2 Definitions

Reserve funds are maintained by the district where required by law, ordinance or bond covenant, and
revenue stability, so as to provide the necessary cash flow for normal and ordinary operations, while
also providing the ability to address economic downturns and limited system emergencies.

5.9.3 Categories

Fhere-are-Three major types of reserve funds are: Legally Rests e ssigmate
Reserves-and-Unrestricted Reserves. Legally Restricted Reserves have restrlctlons 1mposed by an
outside source, such as debt obligation, bond covenants, contractual obligations, etc.

Board Designated Reserves are set aside for a specific purpose as determined by the Board of
Directors, such as vehicle replacement or special projects. The Board of Directors has the authority to
redirect the use of these reserves as the needs of the District change.

Unrestricted Reserves are planned for use in each update to the Capital Improvement Program and
Ten-Year Financial Plan to assist in providing for minimal orderly rate increases at or below inflation,
consistent with the Board’s Rate Setting Policy.

5.9.4 Reserve Fund Specific Purposes

Legally Restricted Reserves

* Bond Reserve: This fund is governed by legal bond covenants for the District’s revenue bonds. Bond
covenants require that this fund be maintained at a level sufficient to fund maximum annual debt service
payments. These funds are held by the bond trustee during the term of the bonds and are to be used in
the event that the District is unable to meet its required semi-annual debt service obligation.

¢ Reserve funds related to state revolving fund loans shall be treated identically to revenue bond reserve
funds as these loans are contractually defined as parity debt to the District’s senior lien bonds.
11



» Legally-Restricted Project-Related Reserves: The District also maintains legally restricted reserves
contract retention, and other funds that are restricted under a contract for a specific project or
purpose. TheDistrictmaintainstwo-debt conditionedreserve-funds-(Distributionand Treatme

ot an . iotate,

Board Designated Reserves

» Capital Improvement Reserve: These funds are established for each of the District’s program areas to
fund revenue requirements as planned in the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) and the ten year
financial plan. This designated reserve shall provide funding for planned revenue-funded capital
projects or as matching funds which may be needed to take advantage of grant programs. The reserve
shall assist with timing adjustments inherent in most capital projects as it will include funding for
capital projects that require rebudgeting from one fiscal year to the next. This fund is applied in the ten-
year financial plan and annual rate model, along with other reserve funds, to smooth future rate
increases. This fund will be drawn down annually as revenue capital expenditures are made.
(The current FRC & WWRC will be converted into the CIP reserve fund for these enterprise funds.)
Water Facility Reserve Charge (FRC) Reserves: A portion of each FRC charge for a new
connection to the district’s system maybe designated to pay for treatment facilities and current planning
and water supply for future facilities to meet the demands of its future customers. The amounts
collected for future facilities will be deposited into the designated reserves and will be used to fund the
share of capital costs for future facilities associated with growth.

Waste Water Reserve Charge (WWRC) Reserve: A portion of each charge for a new
connection to the District’s system (WW) maybe designated for increasing collection system capacity to
address the full demands of'its future customers. The amount collected per new connection is based on
the district’s current and future obligation relating to new customers. The designated components of
every charge for a new connection will be deposited into this reserve fund. The funds in this reserve
will be used for growth’s share of capital costs associated with increasing and persevering surplus
collection system capacity.

» Vehicle Replacement Reserve: This fund was established to fund planned replacement of vehicles and
heavy equipment that have reached the end of their useful lives. This fund is used to cover equipment

12



replacement while smoothing cash flows in the ten-year financial plan and rate model minimizing
annual pressure on rates. This fund will be drawn down annually as replacement vehicles are
purchased, consistent with the adopted budget. At the beginning of each fiscal year, funds will be
deposited in this sinking fund as provided for in the adopted fiscal year budget. Budget levels will be
based generally on annualized deposit requirements as determined by the district’s vehicle/equipment
replacement plan.

« OPEB Reimbursement Reserve: To comply with Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Standard 45, the district may establish a trust fund to fund the actuarial value of other
post-employment beneﬁts (OPEB) for retlrees and thelr beneﬁclarles primarily med1ca1 insurance

memed—m—the—OPEB—habﬁl-t-y—The d1str1ct w111 annually budget 10% towards the OPEB 11ab111ty unt1]
50% coverage is established as a reserve.

» Emergency Response Reserve: The purpose of this reserve is to provide funding for events the Board
may deem as “emergency”. The reserve shall fund repairs to critical facilities or assets damaged
from emergency events or paying fines resulting from events. Use of this reserve shall be approved by
the Board of Directors. This fund shall be maintained at a minimum level of $250,000 for each, the
Water and Wastewater fund, and $100,000 for the General (roads/stormwater) fund.

Unrestricted Undesignated Reserves

Unrestricted reserves will be drawn down over time to smooth rate increases. The balance will be
maintained at a level equivalent to a minimum of six months of annual operating budget requirements,
consistent with the Board’s Rate Setting Policy. In any period, the required minimum may be satisfied
by considering unrestricted reserves in conjunction with funds available within the Rate Stabilization
Reserve. The planned use and replenishment of unrestricted reserves is re-evaluated annually in
conjunction with the update of the Capital Improvement Program and Ten-Year Financial Plan.

13



DRAFT INVESTMENT POLICY

FINANCE
FIN-5.6 Investment Policy

5.6.1 Purpose

The purpose of the Kingsbury General Improvement District’s (KGID or district) Investment Policy is
to provide guidance, assign responsibility, and ensure transparency as the district protects the ratepayers
funds while it pursues the best returns from investments which are suited for a public agency. Itis the
intention of the district to invest public funds in a manner which provides the highest investment return
eensistent-with-after fulfilling the need for safety and liquidity, while meeting its reutine-and-nen-
routine cash flow requirements and complying with all federal, state and local statutes and regulations
governing the investment of public funds.

5.6.2 Definitions

Funds considered for investment shall apply to all financial assets under the district's control or in its
custody as accounted for in the district's financial accounting records and reported in its periodic
financial statements. These funds include financial assets held in the following fiscal entities:

Fund Type District Fund Name
Governmental............cooeeeiviiiiiiiiiinnnin General Fund
..................................... Snow Removal Fund
Enterprise .....ccoovvvveiniiiiiiiiiiiiiinene, Water Fund
....................................... Sewer Fund

All other funds, unless specifically excluded from this practice by Board of Trustees.

5.6.3 Prudence
The district will use standards established by the Uniform Prudent Investors Act as the standard of care;
portfolio strategy; risk and return objectives from the Act consider:

3.1 The district shall invest and manage its assets as a prudent investor would, by considering the
purposes, terms, distribution requirements, and other circumstances of the district. In satisfying
this standard, the district shall exercise reasonable care, skill, and caution.

3.2  The district’s investment and management decisions respecting individual assets must be
evaluated not in isolation but in the context of the district’s portfolio as a whole and as a part of
an overall investment strategy having risk and return objectives reasonably suited to the
district’s purposes.

3.3  Among circumstances that the district shall consider in investing and managing its assets are
such of the following as are relevant:

14



3.3.1
33.2
333

334
335
33.6

33.7

general economic conditions;

the possible effect of inflation or deflation;

the role that each investment or course of action plays within the overall
investment portfolio;

the expected total return from income and the appreciation of capital;

other resources of the district;

needs for liquidity, regularity of income, and preservation or appreciation of
capital; and

an asset’s special relationship/ special value, if any, to the purposes of the district

3.4 The District shall make a reasonable effort to verify facts relevant to the investment and
management of its assets.

5.6.4 Objectives and Constraints
The district's primary investment objective is to obtain the maximum investment return while
adhering to the following constraints:

4.1 Safety. Safety of principal is the foremost constraint of the district's investment program.
Investments shall be undertaken in a manner seeking to ensure the preservation of capital.

4.2 Risk. To minimize the risk associated with any one security, diversification is required to
ensure that the potential (or actual) losses on individual securities do not exceed the total return
generated from the remainder of the portfolio.

4.3 Liquidity. The portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid - in terms of cash and near-term
maturities of non-cash assets - to enable it to meet all operating requirements, and near term
capital investment requirements, which are planned or which might be reasonably anticipated.

44 Cash Flow Requirements. The size and composition (maturity, security type, etc.) of the
portfolio(s) shall be determined so as to provide funds to meet the district's projected cash
consumption requirements, over time.

4.5 Statutes and Regulations. All investments shall be restricted to those specifically identified
within Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) Chapter 355.170, as amended and any other statutes or
regulations which may be promulgated by the State of Nevada or the United States Government.

5.6.7 Delegation of Authority

NRS Chapter 355.175 establishes the authority to manage the district's investment program and
provides the district's governing body ability to appoint an Investment Officer(s) to handle the day-to-
day administration of the program. The Investment Officer or designee shall work with an
appropriately licensed investment advisor (Nevada) to structure the investments appropriate to a
government agency in execution of decisions consistent with the objectives of this policy and the Board
of Trustee priorities.

15



The Board of Trustees delegates Investment Officer responsibilities to the General Manager and Board
Secretary/Treasurer will be established as the alternate. The Investment Officer will provide the
alternate updates as investment decisions are made or at least monthly.

The Investment Officers shall establish written procedures for the operation of the program, consistent
with this and other provisions of this investment policy. No person shall engage in an investment
transaction except as provided within this practice or the written procedures. The Investment Officer
shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a system of controls to regulate
the activities of subordinate officials or third-party agents who assist in the investment program.

5.6.8 Portfolio Management

This portfolio management function may, subject to the Board of Trustees approval, be contracted out
to one or more professional investment managers, knowledgeable in the markets, investment
instruments and the district's unique constraints and investment needs. The investment managers shall
exercise discretion and limited in their decision-making with respect to portfolio transactions to the
extent allowed within the constraints of this policy.

Officers, employees and agents involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal business
activity that could conflict, or might appear to conflict, with the proper execution of the investment
program, or which could impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions.

5.6.9 Investments
The instruments which the district is authorized to hold are prescribed in NRS Chapter 355.170.

The district will diversify its portfolio by security type, maturity and issuing institution. Asset
allocation guidelines, as deemed necessary from time to time, shall be prescribed by the District's Board
of Trustees. Such asset allocation guidelines (maximum maturities) will be in writing and will become
an integral part of this policy.

To the extent possible, the maturities of securities held within District portfolios shall be closely
matched to the District's cash flow requirements for 1) day-to-day operations, 2) planned capital
projects, 3) unknown future contingencies, and known or stated (restricted) reserves

The district shall not hold securities with maturities which exceed ten years (maximum allowable under
NRS Chapter 355.170). Investment allocation maturities will match the stated needs established the
Fund or account.

5.6.10 Internal controls and reporting

The Investment Officer shall establish a system of written internal controls which shall be reviewed for
adequacy, annually, by the district's external auditors. The controls shall be designed to prevent loss of
public funds arising from fraud or abuse, employee error, misrepresentation by third parties, or
imprudent actions by officers, employees, or agents of the district.

The Investment Officer shall prepare a quarterly report of investment activity. Annually, the
Investment Officer shall present a comprehensive report summarizing the investment program's
performance during the preceding twelve-month period including a projection of investment cash
flows for the succeeding five-year investment period.

16



Excerpt for Investment Management Policy from current procedures

RELEVANT POLICIES: 4.1.0 Use of Local Government Investment Pools and 5.1.0
Investment Management

PRACTICE. It is the practice of the Kingsbury General Improvement District, hereinafter
referred to as the District, to invest public funds in a manner which provides the highest
investment return consistent with the need for safety and liquidity, while meeting its routine and
non-routine cash flow requirements and complying with all federal, state and local statutes and
regulations governing the investment of public funds.

1.0 SCOPE
This practice shall apply to all financial assets under the District's control or in its custody as

accounted for in the District's financial accounting records and reported in its periodic financial
statements. These funds include financial assets held in the following fiscal entities:

Fund Type District Fund Name
Governmental ...........cccceeeeviiieiiiieiiereeeenennenn, General Fund
.................................... Snow Removal Fund
ENterprise .....ccoeevecievievrenieinenreesseneseesserensnns Water Fund
....................................... Sewer Fund

All other funds, unless specifically excluded from this practice by Board of Trustees resolution.

2.0 PRUDENCE

The District intends to utilize standards established by the Uniform Prudent Investors Act. The
Act has been adopted by the State of Nevada. The standard of care; portfolio strategy; risk and
return objectives from the Act consider:

2.1  The District shall invest and manage its assets as a prudent investor would, by
considering the purposes, terms, distribution requirements, and other
circumstances of the District. In satisfying this standard, the District shall
exercise reasonable care, skill, and caution.

2.2 The District’s investment and management decisions respecting individual assets
must be evaluated not in isolation but in the context of the District’s portfolio as a
whole and as a part of an overall investment strategy having risk and return
objectives reasonably suited to the District’s purposes.

17



23

24

2.5

Among circumstances that the District shall consider in investing and managing
its assets are such of the following as are relevant:

2.3.1 general economic conditions;

2.3.2 the possible effect of inflation or deflation;

2.3.3 the expected tax consequences of investment decisions or strategies;

2.3.4 the role that each investment or course of action plays within the overall
investment portfolio

2.3.5 the expected total return from income and the appreciation of capital;

2.3.6 other resources of the District

2.3.7 needs for liquidity, regularity of income, and preservation or appreciation
of capital; and

2.3.8 an asset’s special relationship or special value, if any, to the purposes of
the District

The District shall make a reasonable effort to verify facts relevant to the
investment and management of its assets.

The District may invest in any kind of property or type of investment consistent
with the standards of this Practice.

3.0 FINANCIAL OBJECTIVES AND CONSTRAINTS

The District's primary investment objective is to obtain the maximum investment return in
light of the following constraints:

31

3.2

3.3

34

Safety. Safety of principal is the foremost constraint of the District's investment
program. Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the
preservation of capital in the overall portfolio.

Risk. To minimize the risk associated with any one security, diversification is
required to ensure that the potential (or actual) losses on individual securities do
not exceed the total return generated from the remainder of the portfolio.

Liquidity. The District's portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid - in terms of
cash and near-term maturities of non-cash assets - to enable it to meet all
operating requirements, and near term capital investment requirements, which are
planned or which might be reasonably anticipated.

Cash Flow Requirements. The size and composition (maturity, security type,
etc.) of the District's portfolio(s) shall be determined so as to provide funds to

18



meet the District's projected cash consumption requirements, over time.

3.5 Statutes and Regulations. At all times, the District's investments shall be
restricted to those specifically identified within Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS)
Chapter 355.170, as amended from time to time, and any other statutes or
regulations which may be promulgated by the State of Nevada or the United
States Government.

40 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

Authority to manage the District's investment program is derived from the NRS Chapter
355.175, wherein the District's governing body may appoint an Investment Officer(s) to handle
the day-to-day administration of the program. The Board of Trustees hereby expressly delegates
Investment Officer responsibilities to the Business & Contracts Manager and/or to the General
Manager.

This practice further requires that the Investment Officers shall establish written procedures for
the operation of the program, consistent with this and other provisions of this investment policy.
Such procedures shall include explicit delegation of authority to persons responsible for
executing investment transactions, if other than the Investment Officers. No person shall
engage in an investment transaction except as provided within this practice or the written
procedures. The Investment Officer shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and
shall establish a system of controls to regulate the activities of subordinate officials or third-
party agents who assist in the investment program.

5.0 PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT

The Investment Officers or their designee will routinely and continuously monitor the financial
markets, the performance of the District's portfolio securities and competing securities
instruments and adjust the District's portfolio, so as to accomplish the aforementioned
investment objectives.

This portfolio management function may, subject to the District's Board of Trustees approval,
be contracted out to one or more professional investment managers, knowledgeable in the
markets, investment instruments and the District's unique constraints and investment needs. The
investment managers shall exercise discretion in their decision-making with respect to portfolio
transactions to the extent allowed within the constraints of this policy, unless specifically
restricted in writing by the District's Board of Trustees.

Additionally, with respect to decisions which adversely impact the short-term performance of
District portfolios, as in the instance where individual securities are liquidated at a loss in order

19



to reposition the portfolio to maximize anticipated future returns, managers must first obtain the
Investment Officer's concurrence prior to executing transactions which will result in losses
which exceed 5% of an individual security's value or which will exceed, when aggregated, 2%
of the value of the overall portfolio under management.

6.0 ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Officers, employees and agents involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal
business activity that could conflict, or might appear to conflict, with the proper execution of
the investment program, or which could impair their ability to make impartial investment
decisions. All such individuals or firms shall disclose any material financial interests in
financial institutions that conduct business with the District, and they shall further disclose any
large personal financial/investment positions, if any, that could be related to the performance of
the District's portfolio. Officers, employees and agents shall subordinate their personal
investment transactions to those of the District's, particularly with regard to the timing of
purchases and sales.

7.0 AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL DEALERS AND INSTITUTIONS

The Investment Officer will maintain a list of financial institutions authorized to provide
investment services. Additionally, a list of competent security broker/dealers shall be
maintained. These may be primary dealers or regional dealers who qualify under Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) Rule 15C3-1, Uniform Net Capital Rule. No public deposit shall
be made except in a qualified public depository as established under NRS Chapter 356.

All financial institutions and broker/dealers who wish to become qualified for investment
transactions must supply the Investment Officer with the following information, in order to
demonstrate their economic viability: audited financial statements, proof of National
Association of Securities Dealers certification, proof of state registration and certification of
understanding and professed adherence to this Investment Management Practice in executing
transactions.

The District will, at its option, establish relationships with one or more institutions or
broker/dealers and its Investment Officer shall, at least annually, review the financial condition,
registrations/certifications status, and general performance of selected institutions or
broker/dealers.

20



8.0 AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS

The instruments which the District is authorized to hold are prescribed in NRS Chapter
355.170, as revised from time to time.

9.0 COLLATERALIZATION

Collateralization will be required on deposit-type securities - e.g., certificates of deposit and
repurchase agreements - for deposits which exceed the insured limits of the securities under
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), Federal Saving and Loan Insurance Corporation
(FSLIC), or other, successor federal deposit insurance program. Collateral will be limited to
obligations of the United States and the State of Nevada and must, at all times, have a fair
market value equal to or greater than the fair market value of the collateralized deposits. All
other securities shall be collateralized by the actual security held in safekeeping by the
appointed custodian.

10.0 SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY

All securities purchased by or on behalf of the District, excepting securities subject to
repurchase by the seller, and all securities pledged as collateral pursuant to section 9.0, above,
must be physically held by the District or its appointed custodian meeting the requirements of
NRS 355.172, who shall hold the securities in trust for the District.

Securities subject to repurchase by the seller mays, in lieu of the requirement for possession, be
evidenced by a fully perfected, first-priority security interest in those securities, held and
acknowledged by the third party custodian. Securities so purchased must, at the time of
purchase by the District, have a fair market value equal to or greater than the repurchase price
of the securities.

11.0 DIVERSIFICATION

The District will diversify its portfolio by security type, maturity and issuing institution. Asset
allocation guidelines, as deemed necessary from time to time, shall be prescribed by the
District's Board of Trustees. Such asset allocation guidelines (maximum maturities) will be in
writing and will become an integral part of this policy.

12.0 MAXIMUM MATURITIES

To the extent possible, the maturities of securities held within District portfolios shall be closely
matched to the District's cash flow requirements for 1) day-to-day operations, 2) planned capital

21



projects, 3) unknown future contingencies, and known or stated reserves

In no event shall the District hold securities with maturities which exceed ten years, this being
the maximum maturity allowed the District under NRS Chapter 355.170. Investments will be
allocated to maturities that match the stated needs for which the District has established the
Fund or account.

13.0 INTERNAL CONTROL

The Investment Officer shall establish a system of written internal controls which shall be
reviewed for adequacy, annually, by the District's external auditors. The controls shall be
designed to prevent loss of public funds arising from fraud or abuse, employee error,
misrepresentation by third parties, or imprudent actions by officers, employees, or agents of the
District.

14.0 PERFORMANCE BENCHMARK STANDARDS

Theoretically, the District's investment portfolio would have a simple average maturity of less
than five years. As a practical matter, the average maturity of the portfolio will vary as
economic conditions change and will be dependent upon market factors and the actual
investment strategy selected. Accordingly, for purposes of measuring and comparing returns
among investments, the performance of District portfolio(s) shall be measured against the 1
year or less, 1-3 year, 1-5 year, and 1-10 year U.S. Government Treasury Indices.

15.0 REPORTING

The Investment Officer shall prepare a quarterly report of investment activity that will be made
available to the Board of Trustees within thirty days of the close of the calendar quarter. The
report will include sufficient content to indicate how the District’s investments are being
managed to meet the objectives of safety, risk, liquidity, cash flow, and regulations. The report
shall contain a measure of the portfolio's return for the quarter, and when annualized shall
compare its actual performance with the aforementioned benchmarks.

At least once annually, and not later than sixty days after the close of the fiscal year, the
Investment Officer shall present a comprehensive report summarizing the investment program's
performance during the preceding twelve month period. This report shall contain, at a
minimum, the same information required in the quarterly reports but, also, shall indicate areas
of concern with respect to policy and strategy matters and shall recommend appropriate
corrective action.

Additionally, at semiannually, the Investment Officer shall prepare a projection of investment
22



cash flows for the succeeding five-year investment period. Estimates for the first two years of
the investment period shall be on a semiannually basis, while estimates for the remaining
periods may be on an annual basis. This cash flow projection shall serve as the basis for
adjustments to asset allocations among and between the investment maturities.

16.0 INVESTMENT PRACTICE ADOPTION

This investment practice shall be adopted by motion of the District's Board of Trustees. It shall
be reviewed at least annually and any modifications made hereto must be approved by the

District’s Board of Trustees.

23






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #13

TITLE: WINTER IN REVIEW

For Discussion and Possible Action. For discussion only, received presentation and
discuss winter review

MEETING DATE: 18 April 2023
PREPARED BY:  Mitchell Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive presentation and discussion regarding issues encountered,
lessons learned and successes during the unusual winter of 22/23.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The winter of 22/23 was unique in several factors. The
length of the season, the extended cold period, the number of large storm events, the timing of the
large storm events and total amount of precipitation received in the basin. While no agency can
prepare for the full extent of possibilities, policies and procedures get established for the norm and a
range of degrees. The past winter was beyond the range of normal and there are lessons learned.

The purpose of this item is to review and discuss the past eight months of the district’s level of
service in a harsh winter as related to problems, solutions and lessons learned within the context of
consideration of changes or adaptations as well as recognizing the successes.

The management team will present some items of lessons learned as well as receiving input from the
Board of Trustees and members of the public which may influence future policy and priorities.

INCLUDED:
e Overview of Winter Storm Events

Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds (X) Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






8@08

K A8

\r

D

)-

o

A

6

& & & &

& & F £ P P

S DS S A
G

\( @). mm( ./
<8 @( Ov( A.../\ 0& Ov 0» ﬂCOv

%0
_ _ _ _ %08
%00T

%0ST

9%00T

’ AE &ﬁ I e e .
sopduysm®

AW
OISPIRY RS

A3IN

‘Jeuondaoxa pasapisuod suo pue Bucls a1em Jey) xis Buipnoul ‘eI e
OJul paR1Ieq SARY SLIO0)S JaAL DLUBYUSOWIE OF UBY) SI0W 13G0}R0 8oUIg

A

s StI0)S J9Al Sudydsowyy






»g #sN PO des Bny g unp feyy  udy ey qgeq  uer
MON

223G AN WO das by oy ung  Aeyy idy sey  goy  uer

cco2 B T

£707 f10)siy aimesadwag a0ye) e YInos

L )

_ < 2 U : mNcM.NNON<hmw> “,_Qm>> , . . . 0
0 o

0oz

00t

0001

u

<
-
-

1048; OvE WrLANE;Y

T

(s{ewsoy 0102-1861 PAPRYS/M) S19A97 axe) m@m: 2 mz_m_SOEano ue uommm
yoedmous snid (wwenoge) d0YR] 3)ET] Ul PBIOIS J31EM

6102 (U4 T
0202 A10151H a1meradwa) aoye] et yynos
. 020zZ-610T 134 191eM)
O 32 g of el o4 22 et o0 oW KO
00, 873 6, 0¥, ur| T 84 100 002, uef, 0% N ¢

0

00z 3 002 002
c
0
o g ool | oor
2 LY
oomm OO@ “ 1 : - .%. ] | “ 009
2 R D i 8
1 1 1 1 ! i i 1 1 i 1 Il
0001

{sjeusioN 010Z-1861 03 pasedwio)) pue) A e SDSN 2 IMS VIIN/D3AD Uo paseg
. }oedmousg snid (w1 saoqge) aoye] aye] uj paiols Jajem

12984-2810V JO spuesnhoy |






dag bny inf unf feyy idy
MON

1

lep

¢ 120¢ ¢z2o¢ E sabesany  asedwod
fel #je7 yanos ul £20z7 w uonendaig Ajeg

ga4  uef

1

i)

peojumoq §

280 AON PO ammc_c

_ aﬁ_ b L v

wonopdnaad jusipamnba-pinby so pinby jo Anuonb pamspaw Apop 3y}

230 AON PO des BAY nr

oo |, _
ut 50
ur gy
urg
uio'g

u gz
2 910z £10¢ 8102 6107 (g t202 220z €202

Nt Aepwy

ud_,

sabesony
Joye| e yinos ul gz ul uonendidaig Ajeqg

dy ey ge4  uer
m_:..._ Py

aledwo)  peOMOg F

urg
ur ot
ul gL
ui 0z
w6z
u1 0g

woo

urgp

ur oL

WS

wmoe

wee
Ay






MEMO TO: Kingsbury GID Board of Trustees

FROM: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

SUBJECT: General Manager’s Report for the meeting of April 18, 2023
Programs:

Audit services RFQ timeline ended March 30%, the proposal was evaluated and determined that we
have qualified and responsive vendor. Our previous contract expired and there were no additional
years which could be added.

Submitted a tentative budget to State on time for compliance.

Nevada legislative session is in full drive. Committee meetings and hearings are ongoing. District and
League of Cities and Municipalities are engaged in very few bills (Cities have interest in many more).
The legislative session appears to be very modest in most areas. One element which would affect us
is to reduce the level which prevailing wages are applied to our projects. Our hope is with new
positions we will get several smaller projects out more frequently, while PW contracting standards
apply at $100k the prevailing wage provisions are at $200k (unless State or Fed dollars were
involved).

We completed internal assessments on the computerized maintenance management software and
believe we found a solid and proven solution that meets the EPA standards and is within our price
range. In addition to providing management controls for work and scheduling of necessary
maintenance, it will provide us a work order system, inventory system and vehicle tracking.

We have an upcoming meeting with Incline Village GID and will be seeking other GIDs in Northern NV
to consider joint possibilities of packaging infrastructure needs for State and Federal funding.

Customers:
Our Spring Outreach event is being set up as Burke Creek clean-up and monitoring on 20 May.

Customer calls for service relating to snow removal are declining yet the calls relating to the winter
continue. Customers are now addressing their frozen or broken lines or other damage to their
homes. We have 4 houses that were significantly damaged within the district. Of district facilities,
only building 298 Kingsbury Grade experienced damage.

The district is still awaiting confirmation from NDEP that the proposal for Ponderosa Park would
qualify for full debt forgiveness. NDEP was intending to coordinate directly with the HOA for the
residential income survey, which is a key element that will make the difference whether their project
can proceed.

Associations and outside meetings:
Nevada League of Cities and Municipalities continues the week review and coordination of legislative

events.



Nevada League of Cities and Municipalities has not disclosed or had any information regarding the
continued efforts for the One Nevada Plan. There were several elements that were to be followed up
with and those were the basis of the significant dues increases that were put in place last year.
Without an Executive Director, the prospect of completing next elements of One Nevada plan are
dubious and likely next Executive Director will want to initiate a new plan or program direction to
leverage her/his skills.

We have participated with the NDEP Finance team and now must update our submissions for
possible consideration on the priorities list for SRF (both drinking and sewer). But this work is simply
contingency should the board opt to use some loan funding of capital in the next couple of years.

Miscellaneous:

It appears the County owned land on Loggin Road would be very good site for District to park
equipment and store materials. We have reached out to the County to consider this on a temporary
or permanent basis.

The Federal Government intervention in the Colorado River water rights and usurping the shortage
allocations formula has far reaching implications for water right holders through-out the West.

Water Resources:
Finally experiencing intermittent high pressure

ridge off Pacific coast. This will bring a trend Currently, the lake is at 6,225.45 and rising. or
for drier and more transient weather patterns about two feet above the natural rim and 3
until the ridge sets for summer. If it does not feet below the maximum limit.

set, we could experience a wetter than normal

summer too.

Future Items:
¢ Discussion on future district facilities Operations/Admin Center
e Strategic Plan and Business Plan integration
e SCADA software replacement
e Possible finance and administration software replacement

e Snow plowing and opportunity to improve levels of service



‘ NEVADA DIVISION OF STATE OF NEVADA

Department of Conservation & Natural Resources

I E N VI RO N M E N TA L Joe Lombardo, Governor
| PROTECTION e eniio Cor Admtsater

March 17,2023

Mitchell Dion Matt Van Dyne, P.E.
Kingsbury General Improvement District DOWL/Farr West Engineering
PO Box 2220 5510 Longley Lane

Stateline, NV 89449 Reno, NV 89511
mitch@kgid.org matt(@farrwestengineering.com

RE: KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (NV0000004) PUBLIC WATER
SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT: STATELINE NEVADA - ANDRIA DRIVE &
BARRET DRIVE WATER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT — WATER MAIN/LATERAL
REPLACEMENT; INSTALL +/- 4,100 LF OF 8-INCH DUCTILE IRON WATERMAIN
AND REPLACE EXISTING SERVICE CONNECTIONS AND ONE EXISTING
PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE ON ANDRIA DRIVE BETWEEN CASTLE ROCK
ROAD AND A LOCATION +/- 280 FEET SOUTH OF WEST DRIVE, AND ON BARRET
DRIVE BETWEEN ANDRIA DRIVE AND ROXANNE COURT; INSTALL AND/OR
REPLACE SIX FIRE HYDRANTS ON ANDRIA DRIVE AND THREE FIRE HYDRANTS
ON BARRET DRIVE
In reply, please reference plan review number (DO-0007132-23)A

Mr. Dion and Mr. Van Dyne:

The Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP), Bureau of Safe Drinking Water (BSDW), has
reviewed the initial submittal, and the most recent submittal received on March 10, 2023, for the above-
referenced water project.

The water project is hereby approved for construction only. Approval for construction is based on the
most recent submittal received by BSDW and only extends to potable water infrastructure that is owned
and operated by the public water system. In accordance with NAC 445A.6671, work on a water project
must commence not later than 1 year after the water project is approved. The water project must be
completed not later than 1 year after the date that work on the project has commenced, except that BSDW
may extend this period in 1-year increments if work is being performed on the water project and BSDW
receives a schedule of work and periodic updates on the progress of the water project.

In accordance with NAC 445A.66715, work performed on a water project must be performed in
substantial compliance with the plans and specifications approved by BSDW. In addition, any major
changes to these plans during construction, which would affect the quality or quantity of water, must be
submitted to BSDW for review and approval. Work on a water project must be inspected by a qualified
representative of the supplier of water. Within 30 days after the completion of the water project, the
supplier of water, or qualified representative, shall submit documentation stating that the project
was completed in substantial compliance with the plans and specifications approved by BSDW.

As a reminder, please note the following pertinent regulations:



March 17, 2023
Re: KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (NV0000004) — (DO-0007132-23)A
Page 2 of 2

Per NAC 445A.67145 (6), a water main must not be placed into service until:

1. The water main has been disinfected in accordance with AWWA Standard C651.

2. Analyses of the water main which indicate that the water meets primary drinking water
standards for coliform bacteria (absent for coliform bacteria) have been obtained and reported
to BSDW. Per AWWA Standard C651, two sets of consecutive samples must be taken from
every 1200 feet of main, at the end of the line, and from each branch.

The proposed improvements must not be placed on-line until BSDW has reviewed and approved the
above items and given the public water system approval to do so.

Please note that water distribution piping must be pressure tested per the applicable standard referenced
in NAC 445A.67145(7). In addition, backflow prevention assemblies shall be tested upon installation and
tested annually in accordance with NAC 445A.67185.

All potable water projects require ANSI/NSF-certified products. It is the responsibility of the design
engineer, the owner, and the contractor to ensure ANSI/NSF certification (or approved exception) for all
products that come into contact with drinking water. Future inspections of the water system may require
the removal and replacement of system components that do not meet these requirements. Findings of
violations, including fines and penalties, may also be considered.

The review or approval of water system plans, design drawings, design specifications, or other documents
by NDEP is for administrative purposes only, and does not relieve the water system owner, engineer,
and/or operator from the requirement to properly design, build, effectively operate, and maintain the
facilities as required under law, regulations, permits, and best management practices. NDEP is not
responsible for increased costs resulting from defects in design plans, specifications, or other pertinent
documents.

This review is only for potable water infrastructure. For sewer main and storm drain extension
requirements and permit requirements for the discharge of chlorinated water and trench dewatering, please
contact the Nevada Division of Environmental Protection-Bureau of Water Pollution Control (775) 687-
9418.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (775) 687-9529 or amarr@ndep.nv.gov.

Sincerely,

Arthur B. Marr 11

Arthur B. Marr II1, P.E.
Professional Engineer
Bureau of Safe Drinking Water

ec.  Andrea Seifert, P.E., Bureau Chief, BSDW aseifert@ndep.nv.gov
Brendon Grant, P.E., Engineering Supervisor, BSDW bgrant@ndep.nv.gov
Jason Hettrick, Engineering Tech III, BSDW jlhettrick@ndep.nv.gov
Reggie Lang, P.E., Facility Manager, BSDW rlang@ndep.nv.gov

Brandon Garden, Designated Operator, KGID brandon@kgid.org




TAHOE HAB PRIVATE CITIZENS’ GROUP

January 4, 2023

To: Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (California) — Rebecca Stanton, Lahontan
Waterboards Region 6 — Mary Fiore Wagner, Russell Norman, Robert Tucker, TRPA — Dennis Zabaglo,
Paul Nielsen, Kimberly Chevallier, Shay Navarro, Julie Regan, El Dorado County Public Health Officer —
Dr. Nancy Williams, Placer County Interim Health Officer — Dr. Rob Oldham, Washoe County Director
of Health Department — Nancy Diao

Regarding: Transmittal of a technical report by the Ecotoxicology Laboratory, of the University
of New Hampshire, A Preliminary Investigation of Cyanobacteria Toxins in
Lake Tahoe Water and Aerosols, (Lake Tahoe Cyanotoxin Report: Summer 2022)

The increasing incidence of toxic cyanobacteria in lakes has become a concern for pets, wildlife, and
humans worldwide. The detection of cyanobacteria cells and cyanobacteria toxins in the aerosols
emitted from freshwater lakes has raised questions about the role of aerosols in the transport of
cyanotoxins to the environment as well as their potential health risk. Despite this, the levels of
cyanobacteria toxins in the Lake Tahoe water and the surrounding air are not monitored regularly if
at all. The attached study was initiated at the request of a private citizens’ group, concerned about
possible health risks associated with cyanobacteria at Lake Tahoe and the Serene lakes.

The specific project goals were:

1. Determine whether detectable levels of three cyanotoxins, i.e., microcystins (MCs), anatoxin-a
(ATX), and B-N-methylamino-L-alanine (BMAA) are present in samples of lake water and
aerosols.

2. Estimate the cyanotoxin levels in lake water using two size fractions, unfiltered whole lake
water and filtered through a 50 pm (micron) mesh.

3. Measure cyanotoxins in lake aerosols employing two methods.

In addition to the well documented threat to pets, wildlife and humans from cyanobacteria, studies now
suggest links to neurological disorders, such as ALS. Cyanobacteria blooms are well documented in Lake
Tahoe confirming that a threat exists. The findings of this study are limited in both scope and time. They
represent a snapshot of cyanotoxins in the lake water and in the air during late summer at two selected
sites in Lake Tahoe. Follow-up research is needed to better identify and understand the producers of the
observed toxins and the ongoing and real threat to the environment at Lake Tahoe.

For additional information or discussion, please contact Trish from the Public Facebook Library page:
Tahoe Area ALS/MND Research Library where you can find over 105 research articles on the connection
between toxic cyanobacteria blooms and neurodegeneration. You can also reach out via e-mail;
TahoeHAB@wgmail.com or by phone: 775.301.7567.

Sincerely,

7’&% C & %%ﬂgmj& _:"w,?—r \f“*'"“‘"‘“' 1= ]
Tobi Tyler i & G-

Tahoe HAB Private Citizens” Group

Lake Tahoe, California
Attachment: Lake Tahoe Cyanotoxin Report: Summer 2022, Photographs of Weeds around Lake Tahoe






5 SIERRA
 CLUB

Tahoe Area Group

Date: April _, 2023

Erick Walker Kathleen Mclntyre
LTBMU Tahoe Regional Planning Agency
35 College Dr. P.O. Box 5310
South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150 Stateline, NV 89449
Via: erick.walker(@usda.gov Vi: kmcintyre@trpa.gov
NV Energy Eric Guevin, Division Chief
Mark Regan Tahoe Douglas Fire District
6226 W. Sahara P.O.Box 919
Las Vegas, NV 89146 Zephyr Cove, NV 89448
Via: Mark.regan(@nvenergy.com Via: eguevin(@tahoefire.com

Subject: NV Energy Resilience Corridors Project

Representing the Tahoe Area Group (TAG) of the Sierra Club, the purpose of this letter is to
address the oversight failures in the lower Kingsbury area of Lake Tahoe last Fall and to request
information and response for future activities (see Tahoe Tribune Article) regarding the “NV
Energy Resilience Corridors Project.” Management of National Forest under the Lake Tahoe
Basin Management Unit (LTBMU) is a high priority for our Group, particularly when it comes
to preserving the clarity and purity of Lake Tahoe and the natural environment of the lands
surrounding it. Tahoe Area Group members in Nevada are members of the Toiyabe Chapter
(more than 6,200 members); Group members in California are members of the Mother Lode
Chapter (more than 17,400 members). We have over 6,400 members in Nevada and Eastern
California. Of those, nearly one-half reside in the western Nevada corridor from Reno/Sparks
through Carson City and Minden/Gardnerville, including the Nevada communities that border
Lake Tahoe.

This matter was brought to TAG’s attention in October 2022 when heavy machinery and crews
were impacting stream environment zones and cutting trees behind the house of Staci Baker,
who lives on Chimney Rock Road. I met with Staci for several hours during the operation
beginning in late-October 2022 and went back to the area numerous times over the course of
several weeks to observe the operation, which continued even after several feet of snow was on
the ground in the work area. The unmitigated impacts from the operation went beyond what
should have been allowed under a categorical exclusion under the National Environmental Policy
Act (NEPA) (see Forest Service (usda.gov)) or under the Tahoe Regional Planning Agency’s
(TRPA) Environmental Improvement Program (EIP) (see LT Info | 02.01.02.0016 - NV Energy
Resilience Corridors Projecct (laketahoeinfo.org). This project did nothing to improve the
environment or make the forest more resilient and the public safer. In reality, this was and
continues to be a commercial logging operation sanctioned as a “forest resiliency” project.




We understand that this project will continue this year and into 2024 and are very concerned
about how the LTBMU and NV Energy together will oversee future operations in and around
power lines in the Basin considering the unmitigated impacts exhibited during the Chimney
Rock operation. There was a woeful lack of oversight by both LTBMU and NV Energy staff and
the results violated both LTBMU’s Decision Memo and the contract between NV Energy and
LTBMU. The contractor was left to their own devices and decisions with regard to what trees
could be cut down. I witnessed numerous large trees being felled that not marked for being cut.
Wetlands and SEZs were trampled by the heavy machinery and all vegetation removed in one
case (see attached photos).

Per LTBMU'’s Decision Memo, the work in Zone 2 (the area from 15 to 175 feet from the
powerlines) was to include only the following: “Remove trees with structural defects that have
the potential to strike utility infrastructure, reduce fuels, and thin to desired conditions.” This
scope of work implies the removal of perhaps 2-3% of the trees in Zone 2. In fact, the loggers —
operating with complete disregard for the prescribed scope and without effective oversight from
USEFS — removed approximately 90% of the trees in Zone 2 along Chimney Rock Road. The
Memo also states that “the general prescription for thinning treatment would be to remove trees
up to 30 inches diameter-at-breast-height (DBH) to meet desired conditions for stand density.”
Many of the trees felled were certainly over 30” DBH and several large cedars were felled even
though the Memo states “Sugar pine, Jeffrey pine, incense cedar would be favored for retention.”

Regarding riparian areas, the Memo states: “Riparian fuels, including mature aspen trees, will be
removed only if they have the potential to grow into the utility infrastructure. Trees showing
signs of insect infestation, diseases, or symptoms of poor health will be selected for removal
first. ... Buffers will be used near perennial and intermittent streams, lakes, riparian corridors,
stream environment zones (SEZs), and federally designated wetlands or waters of the United
State to protect riparian vegetation.” The photos show that these specifications were not
followed, there were no buffers in place and wholesale destruction of wetland and riparian
corridors occurred.

During the first visit, I requested the contract between LTBMU and NV Energy for this work and
was told that I needed to request under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). Only after
numerous emails did I receive the contract on March 21, 2023, 103 days after the request date
and 83 days over the required time. The contract states (Appendix E, page 32): “Within Zone 1,
vegetation that poses a risk to grow into, contact or fall into utility infrastructure will be
removed.” The vegetation removed in Zone 1 vastly exceeded these parameters. For Zone 2, the
contract states: “Within Zone 2, trees will be thinned to improve forest health and reduce fuels.”
This contract gives the contractor entirely too much discretion.

The contract further states (page 42) that “NV Energy routinely conducts routine inspection and
maintenance of vegetation growing adjacent to utility infrastructure. In many areas located with
the Zone 1 and Zone 2 treatments units under the NV Energy Corridor, fuels reduction
treatments and forest health thinning has been recently completed (within 10 years),
including the National Forest lands located within the built environment (generally
referred to as urban lots). These areas are considered to be in post treatment condition, where
fuels and forest health objectives are generally in desired conditions.” (Emphasis added) This
was confirmed by Staci Baker, who pointed out the stumps removed the last time NV Energy
worked in the area. She also pointed out that there has been no regrowth of trees after the last




felling operation. Why was this operation so extremely heavy-handed after the area had already
received treatment?

There appears to be a very worrisome trend in the Tahoe Basin regarding LTBMU’s lack of
proper contractor oversight and adherence to environmental safeguards for these types of
projects. We believe there is a concerted effort to remove as many trees in the Basin as the
LTBMU can get away with out of fear of a devastating wildfire. This is not the answer
considering our changing climate. See this TDT article regarding the South Tahoe logging
operation: ‘Our trails are decimated’: South Tahoe community concerned with logging operation
| TahoeDailyTribune.com.

At a time when our forests are critically important for slowing climate change because they
remove huge quantities of carbon dioxide from the atmosphere and store carbon in trees and
soils, this project is clearly not in the best interests of either the public or the planet (see
Scientist: Trees felled in vain in name of fire control - Nevada Current). From the standpoint of
the public’s safety, the best course of action would be to underground these lines instead of
continuing to spend the money to maintain them. NV Energy and LTBMU are allowing large
trees to be taken out in order to make the project profitable, destroying the high-biomass carbon
that is essential to increase carbon storage and slow climate change. The myths about our forests
needing to be thinned is well-refuted by scientific investigations. These myths are perpetuated by
fears about wildfire. Although these fears area understandable, there are numerous ways people
can mitigate the risks of wildfire damage to their homes. The energy companies need to pursue
undergrounding the power lines, particularly those that exist around homes in the Basin. Why is
this not occurring?

We are requesting the following:

1) Actual correspondence with all residents that are within a mile of all future operations
under this project. A notice in the paper is woefully inadequate means of informing
residents and landowners that the entire forest around their houses could be destroyed.

2) All reports required to be submitted to LTBMU under the contract from the operation at
Chimney Rock and all future reports under this project.

3) Increased supervision by LTBMU personnel, including a biologist who is trained to
recognize nesting bird habitat.

4) A contractor who better understands the limits of the work needed to be done.

5) Analysis of costs vs benefits to undergrounding the power lines that exist around homes
in the Tahoe Basin.

We request a response to the above at your earliest convenience and before any further work
begins again on this project.

Respectfully yours,

Tobi Tyler, Vice Chair
Tahoe Area Group, Sierra Club

Attachment: Photos taken during the October and November 2022



Contact information:
tylertahoel @gmail.com
(510) 427-5662

P.O. Box 6825
Stateline, NV 89449




MEMO TO: Mitch Dion, General Manager
FROM: Brandon Garden, Utility Operations Superintendent

SUBJECT: Operations Report for the meeting of April 18, 2022

Station 1 346 Eugene Dr.
Station 2 169 Terrace View
Station 3 176 Buchanan
Station 4 314 Andria

Station 5 403 Kimberly Brooke
Tank 6 481 Kimberly Brooke
Station 7 698 Kingsbury Grade
Tank 10 A&B 1640 Black Bear Run

Leaks Repaired - 1

Turn On/Offs - 13

Profiles/Leak Detects/Frozen Meters - 2
Escrow Reads/Meter Re-Reads - 23
Inspections - 4

UTILITY OPERATIONS:

Daily operations for all crew members was driven by weather response, snow removal, drain clearing,
and water runoff in low laying areas that have high probability for problems to surface quickly. Our
response to these activities has been priority based upon experience and severity of the issue at
hand. In addition, district cut many large ice berms near fire hydrants to assist property owners to
get access.

Preventative Maintenance at water stations has started. This process allows us to inspect and
monitor pumps, pump control valves, motors, and alignments along with all other appurtenances
associated with water distribution and facilities. The process assists in ensuring reliability within our
own facilities. This work usually begins in January but delayed due to weather.

Byran Moss and Mike Edwards have completed annual small engine maintenance.

Byran Moss and | have been working on connection permit plan reviews. Sierra Colina is moving
forward with ten more sites. Remodels encompass the main amount of connection permit
applications we are receiving.

Budget preparations have consumed the majority of my time, along with coordinating purchasing
efforts for materials and supplies before the end of the current fiscal year.

VEHICLES and EQUIPMENT:

Good Equipment Repair replaced a faulty alternator on the loader. The low voltage was creating
numerous issues within the electrical system on the machine. These issues have been resolved with
the replacement of the alternator. The loader is a crucial machine for snow removal, Good
Equipment provided the district with priority service to get the machine back up and running.



TRAINING:

Utility personnel attended monthly safety meeting.

PROJECTS:
Pre Bid meeting was held for the re-bid on the 2023 Waterline and Road Project.

WATERLOSS:
- Plus Plus Less "
Month/ Fintghad Water | Water | Water Hot Silies Watgr % i Net Raw .| % Water
Yr From | From Water Water Loss/Gain Loss
Water ewc |RHGID ToEWC| Water |[WaterCons| Loss Loss Water
YEAR
Jan-23| 18,172,500 0] 18,000] 29,826] 18,160,674] 13,641,521] 4,519,153 25% 15,060,000 15,048,174] 1,406,653] 9%
Feb-23] 15,992,800 23734] 29,000] 11,948] 16,033,586] 13,027,960 3,005,626] 19% 14,230,000 14,270,786] 1,242,826| 9%
Mar-23] 18,697,300 0| 17,000 o 18,714,300] 14,953,309] 3,760,991 20% 16,480,000 16,497,000 1,543,691] 9%
Apr-23| 0 OI#DIV/O! 0 0] #DIV/0!
May-23 0 o[#DIV/0! 0 o[ #Div/o!
Jun-23 0 Or#DIVIOI 0 0] #DIV/0!
Jul-23 0 of#DIv/o! 0 0l #DIV/0!
Aug-23 0 0[#DIVv/0! 0 o[ #DIv/0!
Sep-23] 0 0[#DIV/0! 0 0] #DIv/0!
Oct-23 0 O #DIV/0! 0 o[ #DIv/0!
Nov-23 0 O[#DIV/0! 4 O] #DIV/0!
Dec-23 0 0] #DIV/0! 0 ¢| #DINV/0!
TOTAL| 52,862,600 23,734 64,000 41,774] 52,908,560\ 41,622,790|11,285,770| 21% 45,770,000] 45,815,960 4,193,170 9%
s Plus Plus Less -
Month/ Finished Water | Water | Water Net Billed Water % Raw Net Raw % Water
Yr From | From Wistar Water Loss/Gain Loss
Water EWC |RHGID ToEWC| Water |WaterCons| Loss Loss Water
YEAR
Jan-22| 16,459,800] 19,430 13,000 0] 16,492,230] 13,056,719 3,435,511 21% 14,120,000 14,152,430] 1,095711] 8%
Feb-22| 15,252,000] 24,172| 46,000] 22,366| 15,299,806] 11,449,959 3,849,847| 25% 13,320,000 13,367,806] 1,917.847] 14%
Mar-22| 14,649,000 22,126| 23,000 43,712| 14,650,414 11,377,500 3,272,914 22% 13,000,000 13,001,414] 1,623,914] 12%
Apr-22| 12,287,800] 24,994} 39,000 0] 12,351,79 9,335,652] 3,016,442] 24% 10,790,000 10,853,994] 1,518,342] 14%
May-22| 20,528,300 19,078| 17,000] 26,310] 20,538,068| 17,492,537 3,045,531 15% 18,030,000 18,039,768 547,231 3%
Jun-22| 26,875,600 0] 151,000 20,026] 27,006,574] 24,012,577| 2,993,997| 11% 24,440,000] 24,570,974 558,397] 2%
Jul-22|  29,844,200] 21,582 96,000 0] 29,961,782| 27,115,330| 2,846,452 10% 28,350,000] 28,467,582| 1,352,252 5%
Aug-22| 33,138,200, 0]116,000] 42,736 33,211,464] 28,645,898 4,565,566 14% 29,590,000] 29,663,264 1,017,366] 3%
Sep-22| 25,157,400 0] 100,000 0| 25,257,400 21,765,104 3,492,296 14% 21,750,000] 21,850,000 84,896] 0%
Oct-22] 19,724,500 0| 98,000 0| 19,822,500| 15,911,811] 3,910,689 20% 16,930,000] 17,028,000 1,116,189] 7%
Nov-22| 14,872,700 0] 23,0000 16,666 14,879,034] 11,403,263 3,475,771] 23% 13,260,000 13,266,334] 1,863,071] 14%
Dec-22| 24,451,100f 179,860] 19,000] 133,878] 24,516,082| 20,814,241| 3,701,841 15% 225300001 22594982 1,780,741] 8%
TOTAL| 253,240,600 311,242[741,000 305,694-1229,471,0661212,380,591 41,606,557 18% 226,110,000 226,856,548| 14,475957| 6%
ENERGY USAGE:




NATURAL GAS ELECTRICITY
200 35.0000
180
160 30.0000
140 25.0000
120 200000
100
80 15.0000
60 10.0000
0
20 5.0000
o 0.0000
A S S SNt SO A (O LN L SN L - OGRS G AN S S LN G L S
& &« & F W & F F @ O F
ommmen THERM ¥10 s AVG TEMP °F e kW H * 10k Pumped MG ===me kW H/1k Pumped
FUEL
1200 9
1000
800
2 5
v
S 600 =
5 =
400 E
200
0
o o o 0 " n o o 0 ) 5 o
A G P A L S
& L S ¥ N b i o < < ? < X







MEMO TO: Mitch Dion, General Manager

FROM:

Judy Brewer, Administrative & Human Resource Supervisor

SUBIJECT: Status Report for the meeting of April 18, 2023
Rental Properties

Minimal exterior landscape work was done in 2022, considerable work to be completed after the snow melts to
restore the site. Repairs to roof leaks, irrigation work and restoration of landscaped areas

Will request RFQ’s for custodial support at 298 and 160 Kingsbury

Tenant (K-2) requested to relocate their sign higher on the marquee, granted their request. We're still looking to
refurbish the entire marquee this Summer

Miscellaneous

Advertised RFQ’s for auditing services and FY23 Waterline and Road project, both RFQ’s have been closed
Continue to update routine forms and customer facing documents to reflect service-oriented tone and eliminate
repetitive messaging

Turning the website over to a Spring theme while updating our customers on current events on a weekly basis if
needed

Human Resources

Updating internal procedures and safety manual (many dated 2002)

Minor revision to the personnel manual to reflect bi-weekly payroll starting next fiscal year and adding Appendix
A (list of approved job descriptions)

Revising labor and productivity measurements and reporting

Enrolling and removing old/new Employee in Pers/Insurance/Union etc.

Researching several avenues for paperless time keeping and outsourcing payroll

Prepared presentation regarding Workers Compensation to present at an All hands meeting so that our
Employees have a better understanding of what is expected, if needed

General Information

Writing recommended revision to procedures to avoid shut off notices for accounts with nominal balance due
Developing refund policy for balances with diminutive amounts. Evaluating cost effective alternatives to checks
Finalized an audit on all outstanding permits that we currently have, working on internal permit procedures to
make sure that our data stays current

Followed up with Douglas County regarding information needed for VHR’s, next step is to note properties in
Springbrook, trying to figure out if it will be worth the time since we may not be continuing to use Springbrook
Developing a list of all current contracts with expiration dates etc. so that we can have a cheat sheet to refer to
Figuring out a date for document shredding to start to clean out the bays at 160 Pineridge so that we can use
them for other purposes when we move

Reaching out to different entities to see if we can partner with our Creek Cleanup Community Service Outreach



Mar22 |
REQUEST REQUEST
CODE: . COUNT: AMOUNT: CODE: COUNT: AMOUNT:
OFF/ON 50.00 OFF/ON 1 . 50.00
INSPECTION 0.00 INSPECTION 4 ~_0.00
ONCALL ONCALL 3 540.00
PROFILE ....0.00 PROFILE 0
OFF ; 200.00 OFF 12 | 1,217.50
ESCROW ! 1 1,000.00 ESCROW 1 ;. 550.00
oN 400.00 OoN 5 .. 150.00
FROZEN FROZEN 2 i 215.00
0.00 REREAD 0
0

U'IUJO‘-DH

ey

REREAD : LU0
NEW 0.00 NEW

BINIOI

TOTAL 1,650.00 TOTAL - 2,722.50

MARCH (2021-23)
6000 Hours Worked

5000

4000
3000
2000
1000

0

2021 2022 2023



VN
DOWL MEMORANDUM

TO: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager, Kingsbury GID
FROM: Matt Van Dyne, PE, Sr. Project Manager, DOWL
DATE: April 11, 2023

SUBJECT: Engineering Report for the Meeting of April 18, 2023

GENERAL

¢ Assisted with general service request items and general correspondence.
o System water loss calculation.
e Water Standard Detail update.

PROJECTS

Task Order #33: Tahoe Beach Club Management/Observation Services
e Correspondence with KGID and TBC for plan re-submittals and overall status.
¢ Phase lll modifications were submitted, and comments provided.

Task Order #54. Sewer Master Plan
o Technical Memos #1, #2, #3, #4, and #5 have been submitted for review and comment.
Comments have been received for TMs 2-4 and are being finalized.

Task Order #59: FY23 GIS On-Call
¢ Engaging with Kingsbury GID for on-call GIS support, as requested.
e Incorporating geotechnical records as new layer.

Task Order #60: Survey Support for FY23 — FY 25 Water Main and Road Improvement Projects
e FY23: Andria and Barrett (West)
o Tasks complete for design.
e FY 24-25 efforts will commence once site conditions allow (no snow).

Task Order #61: FY23 Water Main and Road Improvement Project
¢ Project was re-bid with bids due April 10™". Two bids were received within the engineer’s
opinion of probable cost.
¢ Due diligence review of the bidders was performed by DOWL which did not present any
reasons to withhold award.
e Next steps:
o Award contract to RDC.
Confirm material procurement delivery.
Contracting and material submittals with RDC.
Set a pre-construction meeting.
Schedule construction.

0O 000

Task Order #62: Palisades Sewer Lift Station Rehabilitation Project
e DOWL prepared and presented the 60% design submittal for review and comment.
e DOWL discussed schedule strategy with KGID and will proceed with a bid on April 28%,
bid opening June 2", and award at the June 20" Board meeting. Construction is

775-851-4788 = 5510 Longley Lane = Reno, Nevada 89511 = www.dowl.com



MEMORANDUM

anticipated to occur in late summer allowing for the influence of groundwater to be at its
lowest.

Task Order #63: Market Street Lift Station Preliminary Alternatives Evaluation and 15% Design
o DOWL has begun the initial outline of the alternatives evaluation report and engaged with
its sub-consultants.
e DOWL will begin to make contact to stakeholders to understand influence to each
alternative as it develops requirements and strategy to each alternative.

Page 2 of 2



NEVADA DIVISION OF STATE OF NEVAD/

Department of Conservation & Natural Resource

Ay, ENVIRONMENTAL

p ROT ECT I O N lames A, Settelmeyer, Directo
Jennifer L. Carr, Administrato

March 20, 2023

Tahoe Water Supplier Association
Madonna Dunbar, Executive Director
1220 Sweetwater Road

Incline Village, NV 89451

RE: TAHOE WATER SUPPLIER ASSOCIATION (TWSA)
2022 WATERSHED CONTROL PROGRAM ANNUAL REPORT

Bureau of Safe Drinking Water Project number WA-0007109-22
Dear Madonna,

This letter confirms the submittal of the 2022 Annual Watershed Control Program (WCP) report,
received in our office on December 21, 2022, to comply with the requirements of Nevada
Administrative Code (NAC) 445A.525 and 40 Code of Federal Register (CFR) §141.71 and
§141.520.

The report was prepared by the Tahoe Water Suppliers Association (TWSA) for the Kingsbury
GID (KGID NV0000004), Edgewood Water Company (EWC NV0000235), Incline Village GID
(IVGID NV0000158), Zephyr Cove Water Utility District (ZWUD NV0000258), and Glenbrook
Homeowners Association (GHOA NV0000356), public water systems which all have filtration
avoidance status, and for the Round Hill GID (RHGID NV0000260) and Cave Rock-Skyland
(CRS NV0000259), which are filtered water systems. Some California public water systems also
participate in the WCP.

The document is approved for meeting the requirement for an annual report to assess the WCP.
By continuing to enhance the collaborative efforts of TWSA, the program will reinforce the
commitment to minimize the potential for contamination in the source water for the Nevada
public water system that operate under the surface water treatment filtration avoidance criteria.

901 S. Stewart Street, Suite 4001 » Carson City, Nevada 89701 e p: 775.687.4670 « f: 775.687.5856 ¢ ndep.nv.gov
Printed on recycled paper






March 20, 2023
Re: 2022 WATERSHED CONTROL PROGRAM ANNUAL REPORT — (WA-0007109-22)A
Page 2 of 2

If you have any questions, please call me at (775) 687-9528 or email rlang@ndep.nv.gov.

Sincerely,

Reginald Lang III,
Bureau of Safe Drinking Water

ec: Andrea Seifert, Chief, Bureau of Safe Drinking Water (BSDW)
Alex Lanza, Compliance Branch Supervisor BSDW
Brendon Grant, Engineering Branch Supervisor BSDW
Andrew Hickman, RHGID 0260, andrew@rhgid.org
Katie Charlebois, GHOA 0356, GLENBROOKWATERCOOP@GMAIL.COM
Mitch Dion, KGID 0004, mitch@kgid.org
Tom White, Douglas County, ZWUD 0258, twhite@douglasnv.us
Tom White, Douglas County, CRS 0259, twhite@douglasnv.us
Jim Youngblood, IVGID 0158, james_youngblood@ivgid.org
Patrick McKay, EWC 0235, pmckay@edgewoodwatercompany.com
Madonna Dunbar, TWSA, madonna_dunbar@ivgid.org

Page 2 of 2






